Ciry of

UINCYS

i

404 West Jefterson Street
Quincy, Florida 32351

www.myquincy.net

Regular City Commission Meeting

Tuesday, April 23, 2024

6:00 PM
City Hall Commission Chamber

City Commissioners

Mayor Freida Bass-Prieto — District [V
Mayor Pro-Tem Angela G. Sapp — District II
Commissioner Dr. Robin Wood — District |
Commissioner Ronte R. Harris — District II1
Commissioner Dr. Beverly A. Nash — District V

‘%n :%ff—%mﬁcan ‘Cz't'?y in the ?ﬁ;art ?f‘ Florida s Tuture”




i ity o

UINCY\

City Commission Meeting
Tuesday, April 23, 2024
6: 00 PM
City Hall
Commission Chamber

AGENDA
Call to Order

Invocation
Janella Hall, Pastor of The Open Door Church of the Lord Jesus Christ, Quincy, FL

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Proclamation
None

Special Presentation

1. Blue Line Solutions — Speed Study
= Robert Nixon, City Manager
= (Carlos A. Hill, Acting Chief of Police
= Joseph Davis, Blue Line Solutions

Items for Consent by the Commission

2. Approval of the Regular Commission Meeting Minutes of March 26, 2024
= Janice Shackelford, City Clerk

3. Approval of November 2023 Financials
= Robert Nixon, City Manager

=  Amanda Matthews, Sr. Accountant

4. Approval of December 2023 Financials



* Robert Nixon, City Manager
=  Amanda Matthews, Sr. Accountant

5. Approval of January 2024 Financials
= Robert Nixon, City Manager
* Amanda Matthews, Sr. Accountant

6. Approval of February 2024 Financials

» Robert Nixon, City Manager
»  Amanda Matthews, Sr. Accountant

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE (3 Minute Limit)

Public Hearings and Ordinances as Scheduled or Agendaed

None

Public Opportunity to Speak on Commission Propositions — (Pursuant to Sec. 286.0114,
Florida Statue and subject to the limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a), Florida Statute)

Resolutions

7. Resolution 1461-2024, Approval of Gadsden County High School Annual Junior/Senior
Prom Temporary Road Closure
*  Robert Nixon, City Manager
=  Carlos A. Hill, Acting Chief of Police

Reports, Requests, and Communications by the City Manager

8. Approval of Duke Energy Transmission Service Agreement
*  Robert Nixon, City Manager
= Richard Ash, Utilities Director

9.  City of Quincy and Gadsden County Interlocal Fire and Rescue Service Agreement
Discussion
= Robert Nixon, City Manager
= Anthony Baker, Fire Chief
* QGary A. Baker, City Attorney

10. Smart Grid Update
* Robert Nixon, City Manager
= Stephen Gauss, IT Consultant

11. Code Enforcement Update
. Robert Nixon, City Manager



. Donny Young, Code Enforcement Officer
. Sylvester Robinson, Code Enforcement Officer

Reports by Boards and Committees

None

Other Items Requested to be Agendaed by Commission Member(s), the City
Manager and Other City Officials

12. MLK Track Field Discussion
*  Robert Nixon, City Manager

13. King Street Pool Discussion
. Robert Nixon, City Manager

14. Procedures for the Sale of the City of Quincy Own Property to private individuals and
private owned companies/organizations
= Robert Nixon, City Manager

Comments

= City Manager

» City Clerk

= (City Attorney

=  Commission Members

Adjournment

Title XIX: PUBLIC BUSINESS - Chapter 286 - PUBLIC BUSINESS: MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS - SECTION 0105 - Notices of
meetings and hearings must advise that a record is required to appeal.

286.0105 - Notices of meetings and hearings must advise that a record is required to appeal. Each board, commission. or agency

of this state or of any political subdivision thereof shall include in the notice of any meeting or hearing if notice of the meeting or

hearing is required. of such board, commission, or agency, conspicuously on such notice, the advice that, if a person decides to

appeal any decision made by the board, agency. or commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing.



ltems for Consent by
the Commission



Approval of the
Regular Commission
Meeting Minutes of
March 26, 2024



CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, March 26, 2024 QUINCY, FLORIDA 32351
6:00 P.M. (Eastern)

CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

The City of Quincy City Commission met in a regular in-person meeting on Tuesday,

March 26, 2024, with Mayor Freida Bass-Prieto opening the meeting up and the

following Commissioners present:

Mayor Pro-Tem Angela G. Sapp
Commissioner Dr. Robin Wood
Commissioner Ronte R. Harris
Commissioner Dr. Beverly A. Nash

City Staff and Guests:
Robert Nixon, City Manager
Gary A. Roberts, City Attorney
Wanda Albert, Acting City Clerk
Glendon Robinson, Asst. Acting Police of Chief
Amanda Matthews, Senior Accountant
Reginald Bell, Public Works Director
Richard Ash, Utility Director
Anthony Baker, Fire Chief
Stacey Hannigon, Human Resources and Risk Management Director
Stephen Gauss, IT Contractor
Jim Southerland Sr., WQTN-13 Administrator

The regular in-person meeting was recorded and held in accordance with Florida
Sunshine Law. (Note: Digital formatted documents/media are public records.)

Called to Order

Mayor Bass-Prieto called the Regular Commission meeting to order at 6:00 pm. Jessica
Ford, Pastor of St. James AME Church, Quincy, FL provided an invocation followed by
the pledge of allegiance. Mayor Bass-Prieto requested a roll call.

Approval of Agenda

Commissioner Harris offered a motion to approve the amended agenda as printed.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Bass-Prieto Yes
Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp Yes
Commissioner Wood Yes

Page 10f 13



Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Nash Yes

The Motion Carried 5 to O.

Proclamations

None

Special Presentation
None

Items for Consent by the Commission

1. Approval of the Regular Commission Meeting Minutes of February 27, 2024
= Janice Shackelford, City Clerk

2. Approval of the Special Meeting Minutes of March 14, 2024
= Janice Shackelford, City Clerk

Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission

Commissioner Harris offered a motion to approve the items for consent by the
commission.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Bass-Prieto Yes
Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp Yes
Commissioner Wood Yes
Commuissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Nash Yes

The Motion Carried 5 to O.

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Regina Davis, 315 West Washington Street, Quincy, FL made the following comments.

e Stated that the flag should be higher than the other flags. Stated that the flag
post needs replacing.

e Stated that she would like to know if there was a report on lawsuits that would
provide a brief synopsis, status, date of complaint and amount spent on attorney
fees.

e Stated that she is unaware how the funds in the attorney line item are being used
and if the money spent is over or under budget.

Page 2 0of 13



Rolanda Jackson, 2480 Bainbridge Hwy, Quincy, FL, made the following
comments.

Stated that the spring break camp did give a few kids something to do.

Asked if the city is planning a summer camp.

Stated that Ms. Moye summer camp can only accommodate a certain number of
children.

Stated that a flyer advertising summer camp should be out because last year
many people did not know about the camp.

Stated that she believed that the utilities director was not feeling having the solar
field inspected. Stated that she is doing more research on the matter, however it
seems that the utilities department would be taken over. Stated that she knows
it’s not a bad intent, but thanked the commission who was present that
demanded more.

Asked the commission to stand strong on the fire contract and make demands
on what the county pays the city. Stated that she has some interest in each
district to say this. Stated that the City of Quincy owns the fire department.

"Public Hearings and Ordinances as Scheduled or Agendaed

3. Ordinance 1147-2024 - Police & Fire Pension Plan Proposed - First reading.

* Robert Nixon, City Manager
= Gary A. Roberts, City Attorney

Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp offered a motion to read by title only Ordinance 1147-2024.

Commissioner Harris seconded the motion.

Mayor Bass-Prieto instructed the city clerk to poll the commission.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Bass-Prieto Yes
Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp Yes
Commissioner Wood Yes
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Nash Yes

The Motion Carried 5 to O.

City Clerk read by title only Ordinance 1147-2024.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA PROVIDING FOR THE
AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 54, ARTICLE III, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE
CITY QUINCY, FLORIDA, REGARDNG TO THE CITY OF QUINCY MUNICIPAL POLICE
OFFICERS’ AND FIREFIGHTERS’ RETIREMENT PLAN; AMENDING SECTION 54-59, TO
IMPLEMENT THE CONCLUSIVE CANCER PRESUMPTION ESTABLISHED BY SECTION
112.1816, FLA. STAT., AND THE REBUTTABLE DISEASE PRESUMPTIONS UNDER
SECTIONS 112.18, 112.181 AND 175.231, FLA. STAT.; BY AMENDING SECTION 54-

Page 3 of 13



59; AMENDING SECTION 54-61 TO EXTEND THE TERM OF SERVICE OF TRUSTEES
FROM TWO TO FOUR YEARS; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ANY ORDINANCE OR
PARTS THEREOF IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mayor Bass-Prieto stated that this is a public hearing on Ordinance 1147-2024.

Mayor Bass-Prieto asked if there was anyone from the audience that would like to
speak on Ordinance 1147-2024.

Mayor Bass-Prieto closed the public hearing.

City Attorney Roberts stated that the pension board attorney informed him that the
city’s ordinance related to the fire fighter and police pension is not in compliance with
state law.

City Attorney Roberts stated that the ordinance brings the city into compliance.

City Attorney Roberts stated that the legislation recognize that fire fighters and police
officers are at greater risk of getting cancer.

City Attorney Roberts stated that board members will serve 4 years instead of 2 years.

Mayor Bass-Prieto turned over Ordinance 1147-2024 to the commission for
consideration.

Commissioner Harris offered a motion to approve Ordinance 1147-2024 on first
reading.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp seconded the motion.

Mayor Bass-Prieto instructed the city clerk to poll the commission.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Bass-Prieto Yes
Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp Yes
Commissioner Wood Yes
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Nash Yes

The Motion Carried 5 to 0.

Page 4 of 13



Public Opportunity to Speak on Commission Propositions - (Pursuant to Sec.

286.0114, Fla. Stat. and subject to the limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a), Fla.
Stat)

None
Resolutions
None

Reports, Requests, and Communications by the City Manager

None

Reports by Boards and Committees

None

Other Items Requested to Be Agendaed by Commission Member(s), the City
Manager, and Other City Officials

4. MLK Track Property Discussion
» Robert Nixon, City Manager

5.City of Quincy and Gadsden County Fire Contract
= Robert Nixon, City Manager

Summary of the Presentation and Discussion by Staff and the Commaission
Agenda Item #4 MLK Track Property Discussion

City Manager Nixon stated that he met with the county administrator and the county
economic development person regarding using funds to develop within the City of
Quincy limits.

City Manager Nixon stated that the track field has been identified to accommodate a
center for a boys and girls, an indoor pool, and still maintain room for a track field.

City Manager Nixon stated that the King Street Pool has reached its limit and will be
closed for good.

City Manager Nixon stated that in a discussion with residents living around the track
field, they voice their concerns on what they would like to see done with the property.

City Manager Nixon stated that the county would need developmental control over the
track field property.

City Manager Nixon stated that developmental control would be a long shot, however
the property would still be owned by the City of Quincy.

Page 5 0f 13



City Manager Nixon stated that the property would remain in the ownership of the City
of Quincy to include all new amenities.

City Manager Nixon stated that he would like to engage the commission’s thoughts on
this process.

City Manager Nixon stated that it is important that we engage the community.
City Manager Nixon stated that he would like to get the commission thoughts.

City Manager Nixon stated that he would also like to engage the mayor pro-tem
because it is her district.

City Manager Nixon stated that the residents in the area felt slighted regarding the
process.

City Manager Nixon stated that this project would address several issues.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that since being on the commission the King Street Pool
has always been in the for front in her mind because of the children.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that since being a part of the commission a considerable
amount of talk has been about the intent of the track field and possible use to extend
the cemetery.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that it’s going to take a meeting with more than a handful
of citizens to discuss the track field usage.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that she would like to see growth outside the
neighborhoods and more diversity.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that she wants a boys and girls club where the children
can go, however, planning strategically must be considered.

Commissioner Harris agreed with the mayor pro-tem about the consistency in
planning.

Commissioner Harris questioned what developmental control and long plan would look
like.

Commissioner Harris stated that he understands the mayor’s pro-tem concerns about
the traffic flow and the effect this would have in the neighborhood.

Commissioner Nash questioned what happened to the $80,000 raised for the boys and
girls club.

Commissioner Nash stated that a comprehensive plan is needed.

Commissioner Nash also stated that she has property available in district 5 at the soft
ball field.

Commissioner Nash stated that she needs answers on what happened to the money
raised and the original plans for the boys and girls club.

Commissioner Wood questioned the status of the school.

Page 6 0of 13



Commissioner Wood questioned if we are putting the cart before the horse.

Commissioner Wood stated that if there has not been a firm decision on where the
school will be and there’s talk about where to house the boys’ and girls’ facility, what if
the decision is made to build the school on the track field.

Commissioner Wood stated that she’s a little conflicted.

Commissioner Wood stated that the last she heard was that residents did not want a
boys and girls club or a school in their neighborhood.

Commissioner Wood stated that she does like the idea of an indoor pool.
Mayor Bass-Prieto echoed Commissioner Wood’s comments.

Mayor Bass-Prieto stated that no one asked the citizens where they would like to see a
boys and girls club and a new school.

Mayor Bass-Prieto stated that she would like to have a town hall meeting that would
involve citizens and the school superintendent.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp thanked her colleagues for their thoughts.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that the district is not the safest place to be but does not
want a sleepy neighborhood.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that we want our neighborhoods to be a safe place.
Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that she would like to see a boys and girls club.

City Manager Nixon stated that he would like to arrange a community meeting with
the mayor pro-tem and neighborhood residents.

City Manager Nixon stated that he would obtain the details on the 3.6 million and the
plans for the boys and girls club.

City Manager Nixon stated that he would bring back information to the commission.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that a flyer should be given out to the residents in
anticipation of the community meeting.

Agenda Item #5 City of Quincy and the Gadsden County Fire Contract Discussion
City Manager Nixon stated that there are a few issues which need to be addressed.
City Manager Nixon stated that the contract issue has not been resolved.

City Manager Nixon stated that the initial contract was inadequate although it
represented a $150,000 increase.

City Manager Nixon stated that a decision is necessary because the city still provide
service to Gadsden County.

City Manager Nixon stated that some funds have been received based on the previous
contract.

Page 7 of 13



City Manager Nixon stated that he’s looking for direction.
City Manager Nixon suggested a one-year contract with continued negotiation.

Commissioner Harris stated that he’s okay with the one-year agreement with
continued conversation.

Commissioner Harris stated that he would like a cost analysis on just the city taking
care of its own so that this information could be shared with the county and citizens.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated how important fighting fires are and that it could
illuminate an entire community.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that the one-year contract is a good idea.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that it is time for the City of Quincy to stop taking care of
the county’s needs.

Commissioner Nash stated that she hates being used on citizens’ money.

Commissioner Nash stated that it is time for individuals to pay their way and stop
using the city.

Commissioner Nash stated that she will go with the dais on the one-year contract but
does not like it.

Commissioner Nash stated that this is strictly business.
Commissioner Nash stated that the fire department is owned by the citizens.
Commissioner Nash stated that the citizens need full benefit of the fire operation.

Commissioner Nash stated that when anyone else other than citizens get to benefit
from the operations we are being used.

Commissioner Nash stated that a clear message be sent to the county that those days
are over.

Commissioner Wood questioned if the county provided a counteroffer.

City Manager Nixon stated that in his communications with the county budgetarily
they were unable to accept the city’s offer.

Commissioner Wood stated how it would look to the county of Gadsden if the city only
served the citizens of the City of Quincy.

Commissioner Wood stated that she realizes that we are halfway through the fiscal
year.

Commissioner Wood stated that she does not want the fire fighters to suffer.

Commissioner Wood stated that she also agrees to a one-year contract that ends in
October 2024.

Commissioner Wood stated that the county needs to meet the city halfway.

Page 8 of 13



Mayor Bass-Prieto stated that a joint meeting with the county should be held in the
city hall.

Mayor Bass-Prieto stated that going forward the city should present a contract to the
county and not the other way around.

Mayor Bass-Prieto suggested the commission look at what’s going on in Tallahassee.

Mayor Bass-Prieto stated to stress to the county that we must pay our fire fighters a
living wage.

Mayor Bass-Prieto stated that while we run away from a fire our fire fighters run to a

fire and that requires a decent salary.

Mayor Bass-Prieto stated that she cares about the safety of everyone, however the
citizens of Quincy come first.

Mayor Bass-Prieto reiterated the need for a joint workshop.

Commissioner Harris stated that there has been talk regarding the fire contract for
some time.

Commissioner Harris stated that there is no way of recouping previous funds.

Commissioner Harris asked what happens if there are multiple fires going on at the
same time.

Fire Chief Baker stated that the volunteers will come but there is also a mandatory
call back list.

Fire Chief Baker stated that there are things in place to cover multiple events.

Comments

City Manager, Robert Nixon

Thank you to the city staff, particularly the public works department, for making
needed repairs and cleaning up all over the city and going very well.

Stated that the spring break day camp that was held one day at Campbell Kelly
due to the election and the rest of the week at the rec center. A total of 175
children participated.

Thank you to those which sponsored food and their time to the spring break
camp.

Thanked the Gadsden County Head Start Pre-K program for doing Gave a shout
out to Tyrone Davis owner of Direct Auto for providing a great event for our senior
citizens relief day.

Announced that City of Quincy Parks and Rec Summer Camp will begin accepting
applications on April 8.

Announced that there will be a community easter egg hunt on Saturday
beginning at 10 am at Correy Field. Looking forward to giving kids a safe place to
enjoy for the occasion.

Page 9 of 13



Thanked the commission for the dialog on the last two agenda items. Stated that
it is time that decisions are made in the interest of our citizens.

Thank you to the citizens who speak out and verbalize their opinion on their
vision for the City of Quincy.

Acting City Clerk, Wanda Albert

No comments.

City Attorney Gary Roberts

Announced that an executive session will occur at the scheduled meeting on the
consolidated recall cases.

Commission

Commissioner Nash

Thanked Commissioner Wood for the invitation to the BBQ held last Saturday.
Stated that she participated in playing horseshoes at the track field on MLK.
Stated that it was very energetic.

Stated that a constituent called her and stated that they spent two days calling
city hall and could not get anyone to the phone.

. Announced the townhall meeting for district 5 will be held on April 27 at 11 am

at the rec center.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp

Stated that Commissioner Nash’s comments regarding having a good time
playing horseshoes in district 2 are a prime example of the push back for the
boys and girls club.

Stated that District 2 is the best example for having a good time.

Stated that she is not against having a good time, but respect should be given to
those around.

Stated that music should not be played loud for everyone to hear. Dogs shouldn’t
be running in the next-door neighbor’s yard. Property should not look like a
parking lot.

Stated that she cannot find fault with public works department, which is doing
the best they can.

Stated that it is the neighborhood’s fault.

Stated that a boys and girls club is needed but at another location.

Stated that there are elderly living in the neighborhood who are sick and have to
endure the loud music.

Stated that at the last concert Mr. Pride was picking up trash as soon as the
music stopped, and the streets were restored back to the way found.

Stated that there is some traffic coming into the neighborhood that must get out
before more comes.

Stated that she wants follow-up on the lawsuits.

Asked about summer youth employment.

City Manager Nixon stated that the staff is prepared.

Page 10 of 13



* Stated that her purpose is to improve Quincy and watch it grow.
* Thanked her colleagues for their conversations tonight.
* Looking forward to workshops being planned on how to grow Quincy.

Commissioner Harris

* Thank you public works department for doing an awesome job on Valley Drive.

* Stated that code enforcement is given a hard time. Is there a system in place
that would track code enforcement complaints?

* Stated that this would allow for a paper trail.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that the commission received a list by districts that
tracks a complaint and the next step until the complaint is resolved.

City Manager Nixon stated that code enforcement is not the police.

City Manager Nixon stated that code enforcement must gather and document
information before sending it to the magistrate.

City Manager Nixon stated that the problem is the not having a magistrate.

City Manager Nixon stated that a magistrate has been identified and will start
holding hearings soon and enforcing fines.

Commissioner Wood

* Closing out women history month by honoring Shirley Chisholm. Stated that
she was the first black women to serve in congress.

» Stated how honored she is serving on the dais with women.

* Thank you to everyone who spoke and provided suggestions and opinions.

* Thank you to everyone for showing up to the BBQ and answers event. Enjoyed
talking one-on-one with constituents.

* Shout to my husband for preparing the BBQ.

* Thank you to Jarvis Rittman, Pat and Gail Faison, daughter, and sister-in-love
Marilyn for assisting in the event.

* Thank you to Commissioner Nash for dropping in at the BBQ.

» Stated that she is already working with the city manager and QPD to address
some concerns and plan to get with code enforcement on some issues.

» Stated how concerned she is about the rundown houses in district 1. Some of
the constituents are complaining that homeowners allow dumping on their
property and keep it unkept.

» Stated that the concert at Tanyard Creek was a beautiful event. Did not see
anyone out of order. QPD did a good job keeping the concert goers secure.

* Thank you to the public works department for cleaning up after the concert.

* Congrats to parks and rec on having the spring break camp. Enjoyed looking
at the pictures posted on Facebook.

» Stated that the city is posting a lot of information on the city’s Facebook page
and on the tv screen in city hall.

» Stated how pleased she is knowing that QPD is doing something about the loud
motorcycles riding through neighborhoods speeding and running stop signs.

Page 11 of 13



» Stated that riders must obey the law while riding these motorcycles. Parents,
please encourage your child to ride within the law.

* Thank you, Ms. Davis, for bringing up the status of lawsuits. Citizens do want
to know. Appreciate the city attorney for providing updates to the commission.

* Thank you to Mr. Bell and staff for assisting in her BBQ event.

* Asked drivers to slow down on the road and residents to take care of their
neighborhood. Nobody wants to live next door to a home that has trash in the
yard.

Mayor Bass-Prieto

Asked that each commissioner email madam clerk with their availability.
Stated that there are several workshops that need to be scheduled.

Stated that the bill regarding utilities did not pass during this pass
legislative session will come back and strongly suggest that the City of
Quincy begin running its utilities department like a business and work out
lowering transfers.

Stated that the returns in the FLCLASS account are doing very well as
opposed to the monies in interest bearing accounts (smart grid).

Stated that there is a need for a workshop to discuss how to get more
interest in the bank accounts.

Stated that the country is experiencing inflation.

Stated that the customer base has not grown.

Stated that there is a need to increase our customer base and a need to
grow.

Stated that the city cannot wait for a legislative appropriation or a grant.
Encourage her colleagues to work together to move the city forward.
Stated that let’s plan to move forward.

Stated that the concert and PorchFest were awesome.

Thank you to Mainstreet, County and City Public Works Department for
making sure the streets were clean after each event.

Stated that the streets looked good Sunday morning.

Stated that last year the city utility department celebrated 100 years.
Stated that we should highlight this milestone.

Stated that she played Shirley Chisholm in a mock election in the 6t grade.
Thanked all the women who fought hard for women rights.

Asked what Quincy residents are called. Suggested having a contest for
naming residents living in Quincy.

Thanked Public Works Director Reggie Bell and the county for repairing a
black hole in her back yard.

Stated that every department that has been to her home has been very
professional.

Wished everyone a happy easter. Drive responsible.

Denise Hannah stated that events held in her neighborhood are not fun because the
residents live with the traffic and noise.

Page 12 of 13



Denise Hannah stated that while it may be fun tragedy can occur.

The adjournment was motioned by Mayor pro-Tem Sapp and seconded by Commissioner
Harris at 8:35pm.

Please Note: The City Commission places the official copies of Commission Meeting
Minutes on file with the City Clerk's Office upon approval.

Submitted by Janice Shackelford, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Freida Bass-Prieto, Mayor, and
Presiding Officer of the City
Commission and of the City of
Quincy, Florida

ATTEST:

Janice Shackelford, City Clerk per
Clerk of the of Quincy, Florida
Clerk of the City Commission thereof

Page 13 of 13



Approval of November
2023 Financials



CITY OF QUINCY, FL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THE TWO MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2023

= T e - — e — s -

ABSTRACT

The City of Quincy is following the path of financial
prudence to ensure the effective usage and
management of the available assets and resources to
meet the goals and objectives of the City’s
Commissioners and City Management. The attached
financial statements and reports tell the story and
highlight the path the City of Quincy is following...

Mancia Cartry, M3, CPA, CGF0

Finance Director

FINANCIAL
REPORTS

Prepared January 31, 2024




OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS



Overview of Monthly Financial Reports for NOVEMBER 30, 2023

By Finance Director Marcia Carty, CPA

For THE TWO MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2023, the following should be noted:

1. Gross operating revenues generated for the above period were $5,476,582, with $2,229,943
from the general fund and $3,246,639 from the enterprise fund, representing 15.3% of the budget
for the year, $35,710,198.

2

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

Total operating expenses equaled $5,095,003, of which $1,556,625 was disbursed

from governmental fund and $3,538,378 from enterprise fund, representing 14.3%

of total budget of $35,710,198.

Net operating results for the City of Quincy were $3891,579, with grants results netted to zero.
Net results for governmental funds were a profit of $673,318 and Enterprise Funds were
(5291,739).

November 2023 revenues were $760,965 less than last year November 2022 and expenses are
$415,444 less than November 2022, with a net difference of $345,521 less than prior year.
Projected revenues for the year ending 09/30/2024 is $31,563,939, projected expenses of
$31,107,818, with a net expected income of $456,120.

The debt service coverage rate is greater than 1.0; currently equaling 1.82 of modified
operating income.

Grant budget is $3,467,208 for both revenues and expenses. Actual revenues equal
$11,030 and expenses were $11,030.

Cycle One number of bills decreased by 6, and estimated bills increased by 10. Utility
billing decreased by $193,333 for Cycle One, when compared to October 2023, and
decreased by $166,870 when compared to November 2022, due to consumption

decrease.

Cycle Two number of bills increased by 1, and estimated bills decreased by 16. Utility
billing decreased by $50,513 when compared to October 2023 and decreased by

$43,282, when compared to November 2022, primarily due to consumption decrease.
Year-to-date, utility revenues for the month ended November 30, 2023, Electric Utility
billing is $935,365 or 32% less than the prior year, due to reduction in residential,
commercial, and industrial utility sales. Actual revenues, year-to-date, are less than the
budget by $540,175 or 22%.

Monthly receipts collected by the Customer Service Division equaled $2,073,449, which is
$445,394 than the prior month’s receipts of 1,628,055. $975,418 is directly related to Utility
Billing payments.

There were 40 new accounts set up by the Customer Service Department.

The Arrears Report reflects an outstanding amount of $186,716, which is

an increase of $8,142 from the prior month balance of $178,574.

For November 2023, purchase power adjustment (fuel) rate adjustment increased by
.00035, from .0095 in October 2023 to .0098 in November 2023.

The calculated Net Meter rate for November 2023 increased by .00143 from

(.02591) to (.02448), when compared to October 2023.

Total disbursements approximated $2.754 million, paid with 547 checks, NODs, and ACHs.
Budget transfers are being executed only as required to continue daily operations, and for the



month of November 2023, equaled $27,000.

18. Year-to date as of November 2023, operating fixed asset purchases were
$203,970 or 16% budgeted amount of $1,241,906), of which CRA actual capital
outlay was $197,916 and operating was $6,046.

19. P-card purchases for the month of May 2023 were $8,123.72. The $1,500
threshold was exceeded by one department (with justification).

Items of Concern —

e Operating cash has decreased when compared to November 2022, by $200,894

e Management of FEMA potential reimbursements is a priority and needs to be
addressed with the FEMA consultant.

® Lessrevenues are being earned, and costs are being reduced as well.

e Staff and the consultant are preparing for the audit.

Highlight — Consideration should be extended to the amount of the transfers from the
Enterprise funds to the General fund. The amounts should be reduced by at least $300,000

monthly preliminarily. Billing rates need to be applied correctly, particularly with WastePro
customers.

Conclusion — Cash management and grant maximization are the two strategic tools which
should be implemented during this fiscal year, combined with strict adherence to purchasing
policies. Purchase orders must be issued before invoices are created or obligations incurred in
order to assist in achieving the fiscal viability goals of the City of Quincy, Florida.

Prepared by
Hareta (5. Cary

Marcia G. Carty, CPA, CGFO
Municipal Financial Consultant



SUMMARY REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES
THE TWO MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2023



CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA
SUMMARY REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENES
FOR THE TWO MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2023

FY 2024
ONE MONTH
FY 2024 YTD VARIANCE OF
OPERATING OPERATING BUDGETVS YTD%
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL (8.3%)
GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES $12,292,726 $2,229,943 -$10,062,783| 18.1%
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS EXPENSES -$12,292,726 -$1,656,625  $10,736,101 -12.7%
NET GOVERNMENTAL FUND RESULTS $0 $673,318 $673,318  5.5%
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUND REVENUES $23,417,472 $3,246,639 -$20,170,833 13.9%
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUND EXPENSES -$23,417,472 -$3,538,378  $19,879,094 -15.1%
NET ENTERPRISE FUND RESULTS $0 ($291,739) -$291,739 -1.2%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $35,710,198 $5,476,582 -$30,233,616 15.3%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES -$35,710,198 -$5,095,003  $30,615,195 -14.3%
NETTOTAL OPERATING RESULTS $0 $381,579 $381,579 1.1%
GRANT REVENUES $3,467,208 $14,143 $3,453,065
GRANT EXPENSES -$3,467,208 -$14,143 -$3,453,065
NET GRANT OPERATIONS $0 $0 $0  0.0%
CITYWIDE TOTAL REVENUES $39,177,406 $5,490,725 -$33,686,681 14.0%
CITYWIDE TOTAL EXPENSES -$39,177,406 -$5,109,146  $34,068,260 -13.0%

NET CITYWIDE TOTAL OPERATIONS $0 $381,579 $381,579  1.0%




COMPARATIVE OPERATING ACTUAL
REVENUES/EXPENSES FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED
NOVEMBER 30, 2023 & NOVEMBER 30, 2022



CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA
COMPARATIVE OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES

FOR THE TWO MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2023 VS NOVEMBER 30, 2022

REVENUES
Governmental
Enterprise

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Personnel

Contractual Services

Professional Services

Purchased Electric

Purchased Gas

Contingency/Reserves/ Parks & Facilities
Travel, Gas, Oil & Grease, Tires, Auto Parts & Rep
Telephone

Utilities

Community Services

Commercial & Residential Refuse
Insurance - Property Liability

Rentals, Repair & Maintenance

Yard Tipping Cost

Other Operating Expenses

Training & Software

Office Supplies

Operating Materials & Supplies

Uniforms

Athletic Supplies & Equipment

Dues, Publications, Subscriptions & Memberships
Economic Environment & Development
Other Operating Expenses - IT Support
CRA Operations & Projects

Capital Expenditures

Aid to Private Organizations

Debt Service - Principal and Interest
Transfers

Business Activity - Enterprise

Total Expenditures

NET INCOME (LOSS)

FY 2024 TWO  FY 2023 TWO
MONTHS MONTHS VARIANCE
ENDED ENDED  BETWEEN FY
1113012023 11/30/2022 2023 ANDFY o OF
ACTUAL ACTUAL 2024 VARIANCE

$2,229,943 $1,869,855 $360,088  -47.3%
3,246,639 4367692  (1,121,053) 147.3%
$5,476,582 $6,237,547 -$760,965  100.0%
$1,201,323 $1,319,513 ($118,190)  15.5%
263,723 420,301 (156,578)  20.6%

9,664 20,942 (11,278)  1.5%
916,109 1,294,825 (378,716)  49.8%

115,995 170,825 (54,830)  7.2%
8,243 2,163 6,080  -0.8%

55,842 42,821 13,021 -1.7%

22,114 23,126 (1,012)  0.1%

65,395 80,659 (15.264)  2.0%

0 0 0 0.0%

245 351 0 245351  -32.2%
299,926 242,327 57500  -7.6%
49,308 20,410 28898  -3.8%
13,409 7,078 6,331  -0.8%

21,465 45,648 (24,183)  3.2%

10,670 18,839 8,169)  1.1%

2,499 3,584 (1,085)  0.1%

5,222 41,277 (36,055)  4.7%

6,198 33,611 (27.413)  36%

23,175 23,025 150  0.0%
33,723 22,471 11252  -1.5%

0 400 (400)  0.1%

49,470 31,992 17,478  -2.3%
201,251 43,335 157,916  -20.8%

6,054 55,653 (49,599)  6.5%

15,000 51,000 (36,000)  4.7%
472,978 453,308 19670  -2.6%

886,260 914,613 (28,353)  3.7%

94,636 126,701 (32,065)  4.2%
5,095,003 5,510,447 (415,444)  54.6%
$381,579 $727,100 -$345521  -90.6%




PROJECTED OPERATING ACTUAL
REVENUES/EXPENSES FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024



CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA
PROEJCTED REVENUES AND EXPENSES
FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

FY 2024
PROJECTED
09/30/2024

REVENUES
Governmental $11,110,113
Enterprise 20,453,826

Total Revenues $31,563,939
EXPENDITURES
Personnel $7,928,732
Contractual Services $1,5682,338
Professional Services $57,984
Purchased Electric $6,046,319
Purchased Gas $695,970
Contingency/Reserves/ Parks & Facilities $49,458
Travel, Gas, Oil & Grease, Tires, Auto Parts & Repair $335,052
Telephone $132,684
Utilities $392,370
Community Services $15,000
Commercial & Residential Refuse $1,472,106
Insurance - Property Liability $1,799,556
Rentals, Repair & Maintenance $295,848
Yard Tipping Cost $160,908
Other Operating Expenses $128,790
Training & Software $64,020
Office Supplies $14,994
Operating Materials & Supplies $231,332
Uniforms $37,188
Athletic Supplies & Equipment $139,050
Dues, Publications, Subscriptions & Memberships $202,338
Economic Environment & Development $356,984
Other Operating Expenses - IT Support $296,820
CRA Operations & Projects $1,207,506
Capital Expenditures $36,324
Aid to Private Organizations $90,000
Debt Service - Principal and Interest $1,497,810
Transfers $5,272,557
Business Activity - Enterprise $567,780

Total Expenditures 31,107,818

NET INCOME (LOSS)

$456,120




STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES
THE TWO MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2023



CITY OF QUINCY, FL
REVENUES CHART FOR THE TWO MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2023

REVENUES
Governmental $2,229,943
Enterprise 3,246,639

Total Revenues $5,476,582

OPERATING REVENUES YTD 11/30/2023

25000000

20000000

15000000

10000000

5000000




s o | abeg

%0 - %0 00'508°2 - 00'S08'2 S334 NOISSIWAY T00d - SNN3AIH| 000Lt-2¥E-100
% L1 00'622'E %6 00°Sle'8t 00'682'L 0000002 S311NIOV4 NO INJH| 0000e-/¥E-1L0C
%0l - %0 00002+ ; 0000Z" L TIVEHOIM - INNIATIH| 00062-LPE-LOO
%0 - %0 00'00L°E = 00°004'S Q1314 8 MOVHL - INNIAIH| 00082-2p€-1L00
%0 - %0 00°002'6 : 00'002'6 §334 ALIALLOY HIH.LO - 3NN3AIH| 00022-2pE-L00
%0 - %0 00°000'9 - 00°000'9 ONIGVY3TH3I3HO - INNIAIH| 00052-2¥E-100
% S| 00'GLE %k 00°0+9'8 00°0Z 000+L'8 TIVEL3MSYE - INNIATH|  000€2-L¥E-100
% £2| 00°90€"Z %0 00°006'€ - 00°006'€ TIvE.1004 - INNIAIY|  00022-L7E-100
%0 - %0 000992 - 000992 1IVE3SVE - INNIAIH|  00012-L¥E-100
%0[ - %} 0£°2£8°04 00°€91 00°000°% 1 SNOISSIONOD QHdD - 3NNIAIH| 00002-4€-100
% S| 00052 %91 00'862'2 00'62¥ 00°22L'e SNOILO3dSNI 3d14-S30IAHIS| 00512-0vE-100
%0 - %0 00'892°L0S . 00'892'LOS L03104Hd 344 ALNNOD - S3OIALIS| 00012-0rE-100
% ¥1| 00°0E} %91 00°2€S 00°'S0f 00°2¥9 ¥d AVMHBIH 4O LNJWIHVJ43d 31VLS| 000EF-SEE-100
% OL| 00°96E"L % | LZ6ES 00°02¥'L 00°656'6 1304 H3A NNW NO 3.1vE3H - 31V.IS| 0001+-5€€-100
%0| - %0 00089 ” 00°08%°9 NOILLYSNIJWOD ddNS SHALIHDI4IHIA| 000€2-GEE-100
% 81| 00°998°2L %91 +8°8¥6'S9E 00°€v6'89 00268 vEY XV S3TVS INJO J41VH - 31VLS| 0008}-SE€-L00
% ¢| 00°052'L %0 00°028°2eE : 00°028'Z€E ANIWISENGWIZH L O 0 - 31V.LS| 000ZL-GEE-L00
% 95| 00922 %61 81°920°2} 00'698'2 00'568'7L OI7 39DVH3A3E OITOHOOTV - ILVLS| 00051-GEE-100
% ¥| 00'9LL %S 88'01EC 00°eel 00'vrb'e 3SNIOIT IWOH I TIFOW - 3LV.LS| 0007 L-GEE-100
% 81| 00'158°29 %9k ¥S'095'89€ 00°226'LL 00°EES O SA3300Hd ONIYVHS INNIAIH 3.1VLS| 0002}-5e€-100
%0 - %0 000LE . 000LE S33d4 NOLLYHLSIDIY TYWINY| 00002-628-100
% 22| 00°SLE %01 002481 00002 002202 SLIWH3d ¥ S334 'SISNIOIT Y3HLIO| 0000}-62E- 100
% St| 00'965°42 %EY L2'1/E'081 00°L16'£6 00'¢8e'8ee S.LINH3d| 0000}-g2€-+00
% 8L| 00215t %9 00°}2E'F 00°0EL°E 00°H0}'8 3011 NOILYdNOOO0 B TYNOISS340Hd| 0000L-L2€E-100
% L1| 00'8SL'EY %L} 2.'068'022 00°960'Gy 00°286'692 XV1 S3OIAYIS NOILYOINNWNOD| 00000-G1E-100
% 8| 00°G2L %9 9LvSL'S 00'¥SE 00'601'9 INVJOHd - XV.L IOIAHIS ALITILN| 00008-FLE-LOO
% £2] 00'6.8'8¥L (%8} 7£°881'889 00'9}1'9¥1 00'¥09'vE8 Y1HNS SHNLONYLSYHINI AOD 1vO07| 00003-ZLE-L00
% 6| 00°EVL'ET %01 ¢ '889'£02 Q0'¥82've 002L6°LEC XV1 SV NOILdO TWOO1-STTVS| 0001+-21E-100
% ¥Z| 00'LLL'20F  [%6E LLOvP'202'L | 00'L¥8'p8L 00282286} XV.L WIHOTVA ¥ LNIHHNO| 00001-1LE-L00
A3H ANN4 N3D
SANNH TVINIWNHIAOD
' 'NOLLIHOS3a INNOJJY | #INNOJJY

TVNLIY OL LIDANE - E20Z "0E YFTWIAON GIANT SHINCW (T) OML IHL 4O STINIATY ONILYHIIO

T "ADNIND 40 ALID



5o 2 abed

00°002°'S21 %L1 LL'ZEETLY 00°L.°S6 00°€08°295 ALIAILOY SSANISNg TV10L
% /| 00°002°921 %l L 9L'68L'Sl¥ 00'¥E9'6 0008295 HIJISNVH1 ANNJYILNI| 00001-188-00%
%0 - %001 (s0'2¢8) 007288 - INNIAIH SNOINYTIIDSIN|  00006-698-00F

H3IWOLSND ANY ALIAILLOV SSIANISNEG

00'S58'698°L  |%81 6¢7¢8.°290°'01L | 00'EV6°622'C | 00°92/°262°CL SANNZ TVINIWNHIAOCD TVLOL

% Z| 00'£50°001 %0 00°99£'€£0°L - 00°99E'€E0"L INNIATH YHO TVIOL
% £5| 00'€S %0 - - - IANNIAIY 1S3IHIINI| 00001-19€-200
% €| 00°000'001 %0 00°965'62F - 00°'965 62 SANN4 ALID H1L vHD| 0000L-LbE-200
% 0] - %0 00°0/2'€09 - 00°0£2'€09 SANNd ALNNOD HiL v42| 00000 L7E-200

ANNZ LNTWAOTIAIA3Y ALINNWNOD

% L1| 00°208'69L°L [%02 6¢'9LY'6206 00°Sv6'622'C | 00°00E'652°LL SAZH ANN4 TYHINTD Tv101
%0 - %0 00°120'00% - 00" LZ0'00% JONYIvE ANNH 40 3SN| 00000-688- 100
% /1| 0098581 %l 9L v+0'SHL 00'600'6E Q00'ES0'vES M3S-H3dO HILNI H4 NOILNGIHLNOD| 00005-28€- 100
% 1| 00'SP6'PE %l 00°02ZE'SEL 00°'%90°22 0C¥#8E291 434-H3dO HILNI H4 NOILNGIHLNOD| 0000¥-28€- 100
% /L] 00'8¥6'89 %L1 ¥8'02.'815 00°pZ €01 00°59%'229 1YM-H3d0O HILNI U4 NOILNGIHINOD| 0000E-28E-100
% L] 00'852'€2 %L} EIR AN 00°€29'0S 00°ZEL'€0E SVD-H3dO HILNI Hd NOILNFIHINOD| 00002-285-100
% /L| 00°9/€'89. %L\ ¥E'865'L62'E 00°02£°859 00'8L6'6F6'E J73-H3d0O HALNI H4 NOILNGIHLNOD| 0000L-28€-L00
% 0| 00052 %/91 (00002} 00°00S 00°00E SNCILYNOQ| 00096-69¢- 100
% 92| 00'1GS"} %0 00°000'2 - 000002 Spa800.id souensul| 00056-69€- 100
% /L] 00'SEEE %LL 99'%99'01 00°SEE'E 00°000'02 S@94 SARNSIUILIPY YHO| 00026-69¢- 100
% £2| 00°9ve'8L %l kL (BLBPL'LL) 00¥EL'8L 00°986'99 SINNIATH SNOINVTIIDSIN HIHLO| 00008-69¢- 100
% ¥ 1| 00°9/+'9 %EL S6'V65 0F 00'#EE'0 00°626°9% 13INTD ITIVAANNNS - ONY1 40 31vS| 0002 L-#92-100
% ¥ 1| 00'¥FS'E %l 55°See /L 00'v2S 00'0SL°L L13W3D LSIHOTTH - ANV 40 I1vS| 0001 -#9¢- 100
%0 - %68 S6'0LE'L 00°/£8 00'87L'2 102V MNvYE NO DON! LSTHILINI| 0005+-L9E-100
%0| - %001 8r' 1v9'p) 00 L¥9't - SANIWLISIAANI NO ONI 1SIHIINI| 0000L-1.98-100
% 2| 00°00%'S %S 1 00'%/9'S 00°000'L 00'¥29'0 S3aNI4 ININTOHOLNT 3000| 00002-6S€- 100
% t1| 00°880°L %01 OF ' 8b¥ /Y 00°5F'S 00°G06'2S S.LI344H04d ® SANIJ H1O| 0000L-65E-100
00'LES ANNIAIY ANNH 3¥0D| 00005-L¥E-100

R ~ NOILJIHOS3A INNOJIV “# INNOJOV

TYLLOV OL L30dN4 - €707 *0£ YATGWIAON AIANT SHINOW (2} OM L THL BO4 STNNIATY ONLLYEILO
“HAONIND A0 A LD




S jo g abeg

% Z1] 000062282 |%ZL v0'/BS¥9F'L | 00GLy 162 | 00°200°9GL' } STVS| 0000L-EFE-0F

H3LVM

% ZL| 00'2EL'9p0'E  |%EL 82°90V'E00'ClL | 002 ¥96'L | 00°Z52°956'F1 A3H OI410313 TV.LOL
% £S4| 00°SS0'LE %8 169/9°81 00°8¥9'L 0052802 S3NN3AIH SNOINV T130SIN|_ 00006-69€-E0%
% 15| 00°'ELZ %91 S6 LIV Y 00 ZE8 00’5525 INN3ATY LSIUILNI| 0000 - L9e-E0F
% 2| 00var %8 ¥9'8.62C 00+92 00°Eve € S3NNIATH SNOINVTT30SIN| _ 00006-EvE-£0V
%0| - %0 0021572 - 002IS bz NOISIAS18VD-LNSH 310d| 00062-6vE-607
%-2|(00791) %EE- 26 Vv 61 767~ | 00°000°GL SIDYVHO SNOANVT130SIN|_000/2-EvE-£0V
% 91| 000Lp'L %91 02 S0E 2 0007 1 00ELL8 INIYd HIWHOISNVHL| 000v2-67E-60%
% 9| 00°089 %92 006625 00028+ 006942 S334 440/NO 1NO| 00061-EVE-E0F
% 0| 00+8 %0 00°000' 1 - 00°000'F WS VIHI LYW - 103r0dd TvID3dS| 00S8L-EvE-€0p
% 02| 00'60€ 8F %L1 96850791 00651 '€E 0086426} 31LTYN3d - SINNODSIA G3113J504] 000ZL-EvE-E07
% Ov| 00'6¥2'85F _ |%00 {00°€29) 00649 - 8BIELRING [9BUOIN BUEILINH| 00S9L-E7E-E0V
% ¢| 00°'8.6 %G- 00°260°LEL 962'9- | 00°1L08'vEL SNOILOINNOQO| 0009L-EvE-E0F
% 04| 00°E08'8E %L} LZ'25h L6k 00°2rr 68 00765962 ST1vS TVINIWNLHYJ3AQEILINI| 000SL-EvE-E0F
% vL| 006626 %) 69°€L0TY 00°1+6'9 00°586'87 ST1vS ONILHOMN 13341S| 000PL-EvE-60p
% 22| 00088027 | %2t Ve /2L 765 L | 00ErySee | 0005618 L STIVS VIHLSNANI| 000EL-Eve-20v
% 81| 00PeLBEY | %EL L1'106'090'0 | 00S82 116 | 00981269 SIS WVIOHINNOD| 0002 L-EvE-E0F
%GL| 000VESI6  |%bL 62010°05L7 | 00065 v, | 00902 2ZF S ST1VS VILNIAISTY| 000 L-EvE-E0V

JH10313

% €L 00962 ZVE %Ll 7/°555°008°'L | 00'86€'Z& | D0'VS6'EBL'E ASH H3M3S TV10L
% 0] 002599 %0 002228 - 00222 8 3INNIATH SNOINVTIZOSIA U3HL10| 00006-69€-20F
% ¥¥| 00281 %LE 56268 1 00268 00°08L'2 3NN3AIHE LSIYILNI| 0000}-196-20v
% 61| 00'608'6 %31 1569925 000810} 00 v¥Z 29 S/0 3DHVHOHNS Y3M3S| 0000S-EvE-20%
% S¥Z}| 00'66E € %0 00'181'F - 00 1817 S3DUVHO SNOANVTIS0SIN| _ 000/2-67E-207
%0 - %0 000+ - 00v0L $334 340/NO 1nJ| 0006-€re-20%
% 91| 00'9Z6'F %61 0E 002 72 00v89°G 008862 310TvN3d - SINNCOSIA O3 113JH04| 000Z1-6vE-20%
% 12| 0079L | %0 00'956'Z - 00'956'Z SNOILOINNOD| 00091-6E-207
% SL| 00605028 | %L} [0'9E¥'Z0/'F | 00'Z69°08¢ | O0EEL'890°C STIVS| 00001-EvE-20¥

93M3s

S3NN3A3Y NN 3SI8AYILINT

'NOLLJIHOS3a INNOJIV ¥ INNODOV

TVNLOY L LIDANE - £20Z "0 YTAWIAON QIANT SHINOW (2) OM.L HL 40 SINNIATE ONLLYHIJO
L ADNING 40 ALID




5 |0 ¥ abed

% 6| 00°L8O'VL %01 Le/e6'8L1 00'662'Cl 00°8€2'2E1 A3H T7I4aNV1 TVLOL
%0| - %4 L 00'005'/8 00°005"2 00°000'S¥ Jaysues ) Buesredo-uoN| 01000-188-20F
%0 - %BE S6°008° 00°/E8 00BEL'E JWOINI LSTHILNI| 00001-198-20F
% 6| 00'L80'¥L %9 9€'0£1'08 00°296'% 00'860'G8 S334 ONIddIL IDVEHVYD| 000Fb-Eve-20F

140NV

% 21| 00°8F1'052 %21 96°L1LE'66E | 00°2£0°292 00°6Pe’195'L A3H 3SN434 vioL
%0 - %6E S6'60E' | 00°/E8 00°/¥L'e ANN3AIY 1S3HILINI| 0000}-19€-90%
% 8L| 00°2/5'E %LL £9°202' /1L 00°SEV'E 00'8€9'02 SHILTYNIG-SINNODSIA A3 LI34H04d| 000LL-E0E-907
% 91| 00'v18'EZ %9l 28 /18'e2! 00°EP.L'E2 00195 /vL NOILOITIOD HSVYHL AHVYA| 000SL-E¥E-90%
% 81| 00'618'86 %8| 62°¢89'605 00°L8L'60L 00°£98°'8L9 SITVS IVIDOHIWWQOD| 00021-S¥8-90%
% 91| 00'8E6'E2 1 %9 12'662' /9 00°/£8'%2L 00'9E1L'2LL S3vS IVILN3AIS3Y| 000L1-2vE-90%

3Isn4d3y

% 01| 00'8le'9Le %L G8'oL'095 L 00°€62'cLL 00°85%°829°L AJH SVYD V101
% G| 00°ESS' |12 %0 00'6¥¥'808 - 00°6vH'802 ANNIAZH SNOANVTIIISHA|  00006-69€-50t
% 061 007251 %2E G651 00°.£8 00°e19'2 3NNIAIH 1S3-HIANI| 0000L-19e-S0
% 0| 007052 %0 00005 - 007005 SIODHVYHO HIHLO SVD| 000.2-8E-SOV
% 0L| 00°222'e %G 87°985'91 002EL'L 00°B6LL'ZL S3ILIYNIJ-SOSIO 3 LI34H04 SVD| 000LL-E#E-S0F
% LI| 0088 %0 00'+19'1 - 00°719°L SNOLLOANNOD SVD| 0009L-E¥E-S0F
% 9| 00°E6S %G G/°981'8 00°60F 00°965'8 SIVS TVLNIWIHYSIAHILNI SVD| 0005 I-E¥E-S0F
% 01| 00°090'06} %8 1£250'62e'L 00°S16°601 00°/96'8EY'L STIVS SVYD| 0000 -EPE-SOF

SVH

% 91| 00°025'¥EE %81 G6'986'659°L 00°LOE LLE 00°882°'220°'2 AZH HILVYM TV1IOL
% L6L| 002le'2 %23 9698291 00°G6S‘Y 00°088'0Z JNNIAIY LSIHILNI| 0000L-198-70F
% 81| 00'8¥8'9L %81 LO'9G6° L8 006t LL 00°ELP'66 S/0 IOHVYHOHNS HALVYM| 0000E-EHE-+0v
% /¥| 00'LEV LL %92 02'6/9'GE 00°25¥'C1 00'9EL'8¥ S3ADUYHD SNOINY TIIOSIN| 000L2-EFE-+OP
% 1| 00°29E'Y %02 £0'86%'02 00'6EC'S 00°/84'ST SAILIYNIJ-SINNODSIA A3 .L34H0L| 000L L-EFE-+0F
% G| 00'6ek'| %S2e (6¥'5e5'9L) 00°0L2'62 00'68L'EL SNOLLOINNOD| 0008 L-E¥8-F0t
00°E8F'01 00'82¥'0! SIVS IVAINIWLIHYJIAYILNI| 0005L-E¥E-FOF

: ! 7202 7 NOLLJIHOS3A INNOJJV. - # INNODOY

TVNLOV OL LI9dNE - £20Z ‘0 YIEWIAON QIANT SHINOW (2) OM.L FHL 904 STONIATH ONILLYEAO
T3 ADNIND 40 ALD




5405 abeg

% SL| 00°2p5'LE2°9 |%SL 558 e oe 00°285°'9.¢'s 00'86L0L2'SE SANN3IAIH TV1OL
% 91| 00°269'298'Y |%PL S§1'220'281°02 00°6£9°9t2'e 00CL¥'LLIY'ET SA3H ANL 3ISIHdY31NT 1VYLi0oL
% ZL| 00°266'LE %9k 26°21L'652 00'2Le'ns 00°1€9°60E ATH SNOLLYOINAWWODST13L TV.LOL

% 0 - %00 L (80°2£8) 00°/e8 - SNN3IATYH H3IH1O| 00000-688-805
% L1| OO'EEB Yol L 99'98L'y 00°EE8 00°000'S VYHO WOHH U34SNVYHL ONNJY3ALNI|  00008-1.88-805
% 1| 00'EE] Y%l | 99'09L'y 00°een 00°000'S VYHINID WOHd H3JdSNYHL ANNJH3LINI| 0000L-188-80S
% LL| 00°'LEE 0 %91 89°L¢8'1L5¢ 00'608°2Y Q0°LEQ'BES Jaysuel| Bbugesadp-uonN| 01000-18E-805

NOILYJINNAWOD3T3L

NOLLdIH3S30 INNOJJV

T

# LNNOJDY

TYNLOV 01 13Da0N4 - £Z0T ‘0t Y3TWIAON QIANT SHINOW (2) OML THL ¥04 SINNIATY ONILYHIIO
H ADNIND 40 ALD




STATEMENT OF OPERATING EXPENSES
THE TWO MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2023



EXPENDITURES CHART FOR THE TWO MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2023

Personnel

Purchased Electric & Gas
Refuse

Insurance & Debt Service
Transfers

Other Expenses

Total Expenditures

CITY OF QUINCY, FL

EXPENDITURES

$1,201,323
1,032,104
245,351
772,904
886,260
957,061

$5,095,003

Expenditures 11/30/2023

ml
n2
m3
m4
m5

m6
m7 |



2z |o § abeq

% £4°€L | O0'8E9Q'BY %0 L 00°015'S82 00°06¢'t2 00°000°0S2 S3DIAHIS TVNLOVYHINOD| (PE0E-PLS-02L-L00

AINHOLLY ALID

%-00'71 | 00°290'€E Yot L LE'080°FBL 00°LE'62 00°LSP'ELe HIDVYNYIN ALID TYLOL
% 99°9L | DO'EBS'L %LL 99'916'L 00°e85' | 00°005'6 OddnsS 11 - dX3 DNILYHIJO H3HLO| 0001E-21S-09L-100
% 96'F 0008 %0 000592 - 00°058'2 IVHINID S311ddNS 301440| L 1S0E-2L5-091-100
% E7 L1 00'666 %6L 007051 00088 00004 ISNIdX3 ONILVHIJO HIHLO| L6e¥0E-2L5-081-100
% 00°0 - % L€ +¥8'298'L 00'2e8 00°00L°2 03 301440 JONVNILNIVIN B Hivd3Y| 1S+08-215-091-100
% 8.°0+ | 00°2EB Yol L £6°G99'0 00'+£E'L 00°000'8 INOHd3131| OL¥0E-€L5-08L-100
% 8.%L | 00928 %S¢ SY'EQE'E 00°2E1'L 00°00S'y SV9D| €0¥0e-2L5-091-100
% 00°0 - %0 00°0SE'L - 00°0SE°L JSN3IdX3 13AVHL| 20¥0E-215-09L-100
% 00°0 = %0¢ 26'885'E 00°'LLi6 00°005'¥ SIDIAHIS TYNOISS3IHJ0Hd| £reE0e-215-081-100
% 0925 | 00°000°'S %0 YE'E6F'EL 002 00°00S'EL S30IAHIS TVNLOVYHINOD| L¥E0E-2L5-094-100
% SG°91 00269 %91 26°98Y'Se 00°ELL'Y 00°002'08 JONVYHNSNI HLTVIH ® 3417 08201-2L5-091-100
% SL'PL | DO'EL6'L %EL 68°062'L 1 00'pE8°L 00°5g9'€l SNOILNGIHINOD INJWIHILIH| 02201-21L5-09}-L00
% veel | 004911 k54" 95°005°2 00°GBL°| 00°989'8 SIXVL VOId| 0L20L-2LS-091-E00
% 8201 | 0O'E9E %EL 05°290°S 00" LY 00°0¥S'E SIOVYM % SAIHYIVS AHVIND3Y| 02L0L-2L5-091-100
% E6EL | 00'ErP'SL %E L 0E'26l's6 00°808'F | 00°000'0L | SAOVM % S3IHVIVS| 01101-CLS-091-100

HIADVYNVW ALID

%-00€2 | 00'S2.'98 %8 | SI'0L6'LSL 00°29/.°2¢ 00°8/9'v81 NOISSINWOD ALID TV10L
% 000 = %0 00°002°E = 00'002'E SDNIQHOO3H ® SAV 1vD31| 0050£-615-0L1-L00
% 00°0 = %9 LS'G61'2 00v.LY 000462 IANOHJ313L| OLv0E-615-0LL-100
% 85t | 00°000'LS %00 | - 00°'000'5 | 00°000'GL SNOILLVZINYOHO 3LVAIHd OL dIV| 02808-L15-0LL-L00
% 99°91 00'€8S'L Yol | 99'91L6°L 00'E8S'} 00°005'6 1HOJdNS 11 ONILYHI40 H3IH1O| 0001Le-L1S-0LL-100
% 0C'E 00916 %0 - - - SASNIIX3 HAH 1O} L6v0e-L1S-0LL-L00
% 00°0 . %0 00°000'0L - 00°000°01L SINIAI ALINNWWNOD| LEVOE-LLS-0LL-L00
% €60 00'05e %0 00'000'0€ - 00°000°0E S30IAH3S TVYNQISSZJ0Hd| EYEQE-LLS-0LL-100
% 68'6L | 00vLg'C Yol b 2e $59'0L 00'LELC 00°S8.L2L JONVYHNSNI HLIV3H 3 3417| 0£201L-LL5-0L1-100
% LL9L | 00'286'2 %E k- cE'G8.'8 00°292°L 00°2St'oL SNOILNGIYINGD INSWAHIL3Y| 0220L-11S-0L1-100
% 9L | OD'0ES'L %EL ¥£'8¥9'S 00'¥c8 00'2/%'9 SAXVLVOId| 0LS0}-LLS-0LL-100
% 22’91 | 00'0S8'te Y& | 0L'0L2'EL 0088E'LL 00'665'+8 SIOVYM B S3IHYIVS| OLLOL-LLS-0L1-1L00

NOISSININOD ALID

SASNIdX3 ANNd TVHINID
U NOLLAIHOS3A INNODDOY #1209V 1P

TVNLOV OL 130QNE - £20Z '0€ YAGWIAON AIANT SHINOW (2) OALL SHL 304 SASNIJIXT ONLLVAIIO
T ADNIND 40 ALID




2210 z abeq

% 000 = %0 00°965'62t = 00965621 ‘NOHIANR JINONQOT dIL vHD| S¥90£-255-L00-L00
% 99'9L | O0'EER %l 0.'991'% 00°EE. 00°000'S 4 IOINHIS TYNHILNI OL HIJISNVHL| 00006-61S-100-100
% 999} | 00°000'09 Y%l ) 00'vE2'86¢ 00°000°09 00'¥E2'8SE ANO8 dWI dvJ DAS 1930 U3JISNVHL| 0€404-615-L00-L00
% 000 - %S 26°9y9°C 00°0E} 00°/42'2 IIVISOd| €l50€-615-L00-L00
% 6. LF | 00°0.8'€2 %96 08°€LS 00°/88'2L 00°09%'El ASNIdX3 ONILYH3dO H3aHL10| L6¥0E-6L5-L00-L00
% 19'99 | 00°00€ %0 00" 109 = 00°L09 INSWAVd H3IdOD| S9+08-615-L00-L00
% 000 - %08 £1'696 00'v86 00°€S6'L ® LNINGINOI - "LNIVIN B HIYd3d| e9¥08-61S-L00-L00
% L6'0¢ | 00'BZe'Erl %C2 1¢'€95°285S 00/ /9L 00°000'05/ JONVHNSNI| LSF0E-615-L00-L00
% 00'0 - %0 00°000°+2 = 00°000'%2 WYHDOHd YHOM HLNOA HIWWNS| 0¥p0E-615-100-100
% CC'EC | 009G %8 6°266'1 00°I8t 00°elL'e INOHJ313L| 0LP0E-615-1L00-L00
% 00°0 - %0 00°00.°2 - 00°00L2 SIOIAHIAS TVYNOISSIJOHd| EYECE-6L5-L00-L00
% €E8 0070007 %6 00°000°0% 00°000'% 00°000'v¥ LW NOISSINWOD 3HL 40 DNIQH0OD3H| 2#E0E-615-100-100
% 00°0 = % b cL'ev8'9zg 00°'2S) 00°000°22 S3DIAHIS TVNLOVHINOS| L¥EGE-615-100-100
% 0070 - %0 00°25e'se - Q0 /SE'SE SAJIAHIS DNILIANY 2 ONIINNODOVY| 02E0€-615-100-100

IV ININLHYdIA-NON

%-00"EL | 00°80E"LL %< L g0°1€2'/8 00'0e2'2L 00°19v'66 NHIT1D ALID TVIOL
% 99¢L | 00'EE8 Yol 0.°991'% 00°'ee8 00°000's Qddns 1l - dX3 DNILYHIdO H3H10| 0001€-615-0€1L-1L00
% é8cc | 00°2€L %0 00°0%S = 00°0vS IVHINIO-S3NddNS 30I1440| L1S0e-615-021-100
% 00°0 - %0 00°000'S - 00°000'S S334 ONIQHOD3Y ANV SaV 1v931| 0050E-61L5-0E1-100
% 00°0 - %0 00°0%S - 00°0vS ONINIVEL| E6V0E-615-0EL-LO0
% 109 Q0°55¢ Yol b ¢L'GEQ’G 00°589 00°00E'9 JASN3IdX3 ONILYHId0 H3HLIO| L6P0E-61S-0EL-L00
% 00°0 = %SC 9E'$80 " | 00°95¢ 0001’ L WdIND3 31440 - INIVW ® HIVd3d| L9v0E-6L5-0EL-100
% 18°LL | 00’848 %6 L 29158y 007erL’L 00°000'9 INOHJ3131l| OLOE-61LS-0EL-100
% 00°0 * %0 Q0°000°L = 00°000'} JSNIHX3 13AVHL] S0v0e-61S-0EL-1L00
% 00°0 - %0 00°988'c - 009982 SAJIAHIS TYNOISSIJOHd| EFEQE-615-0€L-100
% 00°0 = %0 £e°0L2'e 0L 002122 S3DIAEAS TIYNLOVHINOD| LPE0E-615-0EL-L00
% 9¥'GL | 00'8.¢ %EL 6526’ 00°S.e 00°002'c JONVHNSNIHLTVYIH ® 3411 0£20L-61LS-0EL-L00
% EE'EL | 00988 %€+ QL'65.'S 00'968 00'559'9 SNOILLNgIYINOD LNIWIYHIL3H| 08e0L-615-0EL-L00
% SE'EL | 0085 Yot L 66°259°C 00°06S 00°eve'y SAXVL ¥OIld| 0L20L-615-0EL-E00
% L2EL | 00°/8€'L %EL cT V66 LY 00'99¢'L 00°08+'SS SIOVYM 8 S3IUVIVS| 0LL0L-615-0E1-L00

NH3ITO ALID

%-00"EL 00°8£9'8Y %0 00°0L0'222 00°06%'v2 00°005°L52 AINHOLLY ALID TVLOL
% 000 * %0 00°00S ISNIdX3 DNILYH3IdO H3HLO| 16+0S-v1S-021-100
% 00°0 TEAVHL| 20¥0E-v1S-021-100

‘NOLLJIHOS3A INNODDY #100V1D

T4 “ADNIND H0 ALY

VLDV OL L30ANM - £207 '0€ YIAWIAON AIANT SHINOW (T) OML THL 404 STSNIJXT DNILYEIJO




Ze jo g abeyg

% EQ'SZ | 00002 %0 00002} = 00°002°L 3SV31 4H3IdOD| S9v0E-E1S-1L2-100
% VLS 00'égl %8 ¥.L've8 00'sL 00°006 NININDI 301430 INIVA ® HIvd3d| L9v0E-ELS-LLe-100
% €22 00€s %0 00°0S¥ - 00°0S¥ IVANIH INJWLINO3| 0¥p0E-ELS-1L2-100
% S8'6 0065 %lT 5995 ' ooeve’t 00°000°9 INOHJ3131| OL+¥0e-E1S-1.g-100!
% 000 E %0 00°0SE’} - 00°0SE'L ISNIdX3 1IAVHL| 20¥0€-E€15-142-100
% 00°0 - %0 00°000'6 = 00°000'6 S30IAHIS TYNOISS3J0Hd| EFE0E-ELS-L.2-100
% 6EEL | 0070202 %l 2882601 007122} 00°004'2lL JONVHNSNI HLTV3H ® 3417 0g20L-E15-1.g-100
% L¥°0L | 007691} %6 86°9LL'6 00°/E6 00'¥LL'0L SNOILLNEIHINOD LNIWIHILIY| 02g0L-ELS-LL2-L00
% 596 00'889 %8 8L LP6'S 00'¥PS 00°98%'9 S3XVLVIId| 0L2OL-€1S-14S-100
% 00°0 s %0 00°00S = 00°00s JWILHIAC| OFL0L-ELS-1/2-100
% ¥5°6 00°2ee'g %EL 95°£9E°0S 00'808'/2 00°2LL'8S SZOVM 2 S3IHVIVS HVIND3H| 02L0L-E15-142-100
% 00€EL | 00ELP'S %0 00 LEL'92 s 00'LiL'ge S3OVM B SAHYIVS 3X3| CLIOL-ELS-142-100

JONVNIZ

%-00'€l | 00°2SL'vE Y%L 19°2£9'952 00°295'€E 00°902'062 J3INNOSH3d Tv.10L
% 99'91 | 00'EBS'L %L 99'916'L 00'€8s’L 00°005'6 Oddns 1l - dX3 DNILYH3dO H3HLO| 000LE-E15-092-100
% Q0°0 - %0 00°059'9L % 00°059'9L JGNIN B'dIHOSENS 'SNOLLYONENd| OpSOE-E15-092-100
% 000 = %01 G65°208 Qo0ce 00°006 IYHINTD S3NddNS 301440| | ES0E-E15-092-100
% 000 = %0 007008} = 00°008'L ONINIVHL| €690€-£15-092-100
% 06°'GL | 00°FLL %0 00°0S2'2 - 00°052' ISNIIX3 ONLLVHIJHO "U3H1O| L690€-£15-092-100,
% 000 = %617 SLELE 00°LEHE 00'Gce 301440 IONVNILNIVIN ANV HIVd3H| |[9¥0E-E15-092-100
% EE0L | 0D0'6Z0°L %9 L 61625~ 00°LLp'} 000006 INOHd3 31| 0L¥0E-ELS-082-100
% 00°0 = %0 00°006 = 00’0086 JASNIIXT T3AVHL| 20¥0E-E15-092-100
% 00°0 & %0 {00°5.6) 00526 - dX3 WYHDOHd S3DIAHIS HITINNTIOA| S+HE0E-E1S-082-L00
% 00°0 = %0 00°000°6 = 00°000'6 S30IAHIS TWNOISS340Hd| £FE0E-EL5-092-100
% 819 00'88S % - 00°648'8 00'sgl 00°000'6 S30IAHES TVNIOVHLINGD| PE0E-E15-092-L00
% 00°0 ‘ %0 00°009°2L - 00°0092} 3417 40 ALIVYND 33JA0TdW3| SLEOE-E15-092-100
% 000 - %0 00°529'S - 00°629's SNOLLYNTVAZ DIHIVIHOAS| +LEOE-E18-092-100
% ¥€'81 | D0'286'¥ %91 12’ I6L've 00'609'% 0000882 JONVHNSNI HLTV3H 8 3417 0€20}-£15-092-100
% L7l | 00°£E9'E %EL O0F'G96'SL 00'¥8t'e 00°6F¥ 8L SNOLLNEIYHINGD INIWN3HILIY| 0220}-£15-092-100
% €6°EL | 00°L1S') %S 5 0vE 0L 00'ter'L 007294 L S3IXVLVOId| CL20L-EL5-092-100
% L2'¥} | 002062l %EL L5'862'92 00°9¥6'LL 00'GF.'88 S3OVYM ? SIIHVIVS HYIND3IY| 0Z101-€15-092-100
% SE'EL | 00°06.'8 %EL 00°052'95 00'0S.'8 00°000'G9 S3OVM ® SAIHYIVS 3X3| 0L L01-E15-09¢-100

J3INNOSH3d

%-00°GL i8Zreosy'L 00°609'ape 00°'158'969°L IYLNINLIHYS3A0-NON TVLOL

- NOLLdIHOS3Aa LNNOJJV #1000V 1D

TVLLOV OL 19DCNE - £70T '0F YITWIAON QAANT SHINOW (T) O FHL J04 SASNIIXT DNILVYTO

T “ADNIND 40 ALID




22 |0 ¥ abed

% 0070 = %0 00°008°L - 00°008'L JISNILX3 ONILYHILO d3HLO| L6b0E-LE5-0128-100
% 00°0 - %0 00°006 - 00°006 OIQVH-ZONVYNILINIVIA ® SHIVJ3H| #9p06-125-0t2-100
% £6'€C_ | 00FEY'L %9} 0L'6LL'9 00082 L 00°000'8 S3LLNLLN| 0EYOE-125-012-+00
% /9'Gl | D0'GEEB %8 S8°L0Y'SS 00'865'¥ 00°000°09 3INOHJ313L| OL0E-125-0l2-100
% 00°0 - %0 007006 - 00°006 S1HIVd3IH ITDIHIA| 20+0€-125-0L2-100
% 00°0 " %0 00°0SE‘L - 00°0SE°L ATINO S1HVd ITOIH3A| 90¥0E-125-012-1.00
% 00°C - %0 00°0S¥ - 00°0St S3HIL| S0¥0E-185-012-L00
% 000 = %0 00°006 - 00°006 3SVY3IHO B 10| +OF0E-125-012-L00
%8v9 | 00905 L %0L selele 00692 9 00°000'6 135310 B SVD| €£0P08-125-0L2- 100
% 000 - %0 00°0SE'L - 00°0SE°} ISNIJXT 1IAVHL| 20¥08-125-012-100
%8.0 | 00°LEC %L1 S1'9LL') 002 00°008°L S30IAH3S TYNLOVHINQD| LPE0E-125-012-100
% G0°LL | 00°285'9 %0¢ ¢6'¥Or'Ee 00'898'S 00'EEE'62 JONVHNSNI HETY3H 2 34117| 0€201-185-042-100
%E5'82 | 00€2P'al %S 76296 25 00'63.2 00'2E2'SS SNOILLNEIHINOD INSWIHIIIH| 0220}-25-0L2-F00
%EL9L | 00861 %2l 68°EE0°8 ) 002882 00'L2v'0e SIXVL VOId| 01201-125-0k2-+00
% 000 - %0 0070002 - 000002 8ANE ATIOH3ALLNIONI-AVd 03dS| 0510+ F25-0k2-+00
% 000 - %91 1902l 00°6L 00°00% JWILH3AO| 0F10L-125-012-100
% 6L ¥E | 00'86C Yol 0S06L°L 00°88 00'842°L SIDVYM R SAIHYIVS HIHLO| O0EL0L-i2S-012-100
%B8L9L | 00GIS2E %Pl 0EELP2ol 00'95/'S2 00691881 S3IOVM % S3IEYIVS HVIND3H| 0ct0L-125-0le-1L00
% 9E'EL | 00°960°0 %6 £€'952'89 00°€PL'9 00666 L SIDVYM B SIIEVIVS 3X3| 04 L0L-125-012-1L00
WAY INIW3OHOINT MV
%-00CL | 00'S6L°6 %E 1L £E'¥9¥'Z9 00°0vZ'6 00°¥0L LL WAV S3JIAH3IS NI TVI0L
% 00°0 - %0 00°009°C - 00°009°E DNISILH3A0Y| 00S0S-€15-922-100
% 00°0 . %0 00°S49 8 00°G49 ONINIVHL| E6¥0E-EL5-9.2-100
% BE¥L | 00°99L°L %91 $8'/8E'Q oo'cle’l 00°009°L JONVYHNSNI HLTY3H 2 34171 0£201-€15-9/2-100
% 8¢°0L_| 00'808 %E1L L226L'S 00°808 00°000°9 AINIW3HIL3Y| 02201-€15-9/2-100
% S1'8 00061 %EL S lee'e 00°68% 00'928‘E VOId4| 01L20L-EL5-9/2-100
% LE'BL | OD'LELD %E | 08 LL2'E¥ 00’LEL'D 00°£00°05 SIOVYM ® SIIHVIVS HYIND3H| 02L0L-215-9/2-100
WAY SIDIAHIS TVHINTID
%-00"0L | 00'EhL'8L %0k 6'9LE'BEL 00°596'L 00'E8Z'eSl FONYNI4 TVYLOL
% 99°9L | 00°E8S'L Yol L 99°916°L 00°E8S’L 00'005'6 0OddNs Li - dX3 ONILYHIdO H3IHLO| 000LE-ELG-1/2-L00
% 00°0 - %0 00°0SE’L ®: 00°0SE'L S31NddNS ONILYHIdO| 1250€-€LS-122-L00
% 65°0¢_| 00 ZEQ'} %51 2EL9E'S 00°EE6 000029 IYY3INID S31ddNS 301440| 1 LG0E-€15-122-100
% 00°0 - %0 00°0Sz'e = 00°0S2'2 ONINIVHL| E6v0E-E1S-1/2-100
00006 ISNIdX3 ONILYHIJO UIHLIO| 16¥08-E16-122-100
+Ai3vana | BT ,
ONLLVH3dO | NOILLJIHOS3d INNOJJY #1020V 1D
TPEOT AT et e R o :

TVALDY OL 13DaN4 - £207 ‘0£ YI9NIAON QIANT SHANOW (7) OALL IFEL Y04 SASNTIXT ONLLYHTIO
“H ADNIND 40 ALD




2230 abeg

% 566 00°586'S %0 S0'889°LE 00°¢cl 00°005'I1E SWHOJINN - S317ddNS ONILVYH3dO| 2250e-185-022-100
% L5°S¢ | 00°885'0F %0 Ey'S8E'6Y 00°SIL 00°005'6¥% S3NddNS B STVIEILYN DNILVH3dO| 1250E-165-022-100
% 000 - %0 00006 - 00°006 SAHVYM3IY - 3ONIDITIILNI NVWNH| ¥ 1L508-125-022-100
% 00°0 = %0 00'006 - 007006 S3AMddnNs 301440] 1 150E-125-022-100
% 00°0 b %0 00'88L'/1 = 00'88L°/1 9su=dI aleMyos| v6v0E-125-0¢g-100
% LE¥ 00'608 %0 00°000°81 - 00°000°8!) ONINIVHL| €6v0E-125-0¢2-100
% 28’1l 00's8L'L %< 25'9g.'08 00°€LL 00°00S'LE JSN3dX3 ONILYHIdO HIHLIO| L6¥08-12S-022-100
% 000 - %0 00°0s¥ - 00°05¥ SOIQYE - IONVYNILNIVIN 8 HIVd3H| v9v0E-Le5-022-100
% 0070 . %0 Q0°0vS = 00°'0ps Ol 2 INIWINDI-"LNIVIN B HIVd3H| 29r0e-125-082-100
% 000 - %0 00°0S€'L = 00°0SE’L Hd '8 AW3AVOVY LNIWJOTIAIA HLINOA| SEFOE-125-022-100
% ¥¥'S2 | 00°S8S %0 00'0SL'E - 00°'0SL'E ISNIdX3 OLNVY HIHLO| L0+08-125-022-100
% V8T 00°€LE'L %e 0gs5ll'2z 00'sse 00°005'ge AINO S1HVd 3TOIH3A| 90+0E-125-022-100
% LS'6 00°¥05 %8B L1'94L's 00°'¥2s 00'00E'9 S3HIL| S0#0g-1eS-0ge-+00
% €E'S 00°49€ %02 SSrle'd 00°S80°L 00°00t'S 3ASVIHO ® 10| ¥0¥0E-125-022-100
% 28'8 00°68'S %02 98'9e6'ch 00°€90°LL 00°000'vS 138310 B INITOSYD|  €0#0E-1gS-0g2- 100
% 00°0 = %0 00'006 - 00°006 JSN3dX3 13AVHL| 20¥0E-125-022-100
% 000 - %0 00°0SE’L - 00°05g't S3OINGIS TVHNLOVHINOD| I#E0E-12S-0¢2-100
% SE'LlL | 00'909'ES %91 05819892 00°¥¥9'LS 00°29¢ 02¢ 3ONVHNSNI HLTVIH ¥ 3417 0€201-125-0¢2-100
% LS | 00°0E0'FS k14 00°0S5'518 00°veE'6 00°748'%ee SNOILNEIHINOD INJW3HIL3H| 0220!-125-02¢-100
% L9'EL | 00°'1S6'9L %01 SO'L8EPEL 00°0S.°G1 00'LEL'OS) S3XVL VOId| 04204-125-022-100
% 052 00°889°t %6 0S'221'81 00'€48'L 00°000°02 ANE AT TIOH'ZAILNTONI-AVd 03dS| 0S101-125-0ce-L00
% 88 4L | 00°Z¥b'9C %9 6%°006'S¥ 1 00°001'6 00°000'GS INILYIAO| OrL0L-1E5-022-100
% ey'LL | 00°0€8'L %cl 000827} 00°026'L 0070029} 1/d - SIOVYM 8 SIIHVIVS YIHLO| OELO0L-185-022-100
% SE'EL | 00'710'L02 %Ll PP'SEE'045°L 00°856'002 00'€62'L22'L SIADVYM B STIHVIVS HYINDIY| 02101-125-022-100
SNOILYH3dO INFJWIDHOINI MY

%-00"8L | 00°2L0'96 %EL Le'Zpi ocy 00°065'99 00°2£0'€0S WAV LNJWIDHOSNT MV TVIOL

% 000 = %0 00008t - 00°008'L LNIWINDI 8 3YNLINHNL 301440|  £+909-125-012-1C0
%999l | 00E8s’t YLl 999162 00°e8s't 00°005'6 OddNsS 1l - dX3 ONILLYHIJ0 H3H1O| 000}E-185-012-L00
% 000 = %0 00°006 - 00°006 8BNS 8 "dIJ0SENS 'SNOLLYDIT8Nd| 0S0E-125-012-100
% 00°0 : %0 00°0SE’} = 00°0SE’} SWHOJINN-S3NddNS DNILYH3dO| 2250€-125-0Le-100
% 000 - %0 00°006 - 00°006 S3MNddNS ¥ STVIHILYN DNILVYHIHO| 12508-L25-012-F00
% vL'2L | 000E6 %o LLY20'EL 00'Si¥ 00°00S°E1L IVHINTO-S311ddNS 30I440|  1150€-[25-012-F00
% 00°001 | 00°LZ6°SL %v9 05628+ 00°129'8 00°00S'EL asusdly aiemyog| ¥6¥0E-125-012-L00
% 000 = %0 00°0SE'} - 00°0GE'L ONINIvHL| E€6¥0E-1€5-0L2-100
% 000 00'0se't SANNd 3AILVOILSIANI| 26¥0E-125-012-100

NOLLJIHOS3a INNOJOV #100V 1D

T "AONIND A0 ALID

VLDV OL 13DUN4 - €T0Z "0€ YAAWIAON ATANT SHINOW (T) OML FHL YO SFSNIINT ONLLVHIIO




2Zjo g abed

% 00°0 ~ %0 00°00€'SL - 00°00£°S) WYHDOHd H31HDI43HI1d H33INNTOA] SHE0E-225-082-100
% 0821 | 00°989'sE %L 80'2v9'681 00'85¢'0¢ 00006812 JONVHNSNI HLTY3AH ® 34| 0£20L-22S-082- 100
% EF'8L | 00°L¥ESF %e 60'268'cct 00'80L'2 00°000'S2 L SNOILNGIHINOD INIWIHILTH| 0820L-22S-082-100
% S8'EL | 00'6¥8'6 %2l 62'960°C. 00'956'6 00°250'28 S3IXVLVOId| 01201-225-082-100
%20l |00S6LE %0 00°S¥0° 22 00'S/6'2 00°020°0E gANE ATTOH3AILNIONI-AVd O3dS| 05101-225-0E2-100
% B0°0F | 00°LE8'2L %S 96°0/9'08 00°62E'Y 00°000's8 IWILH3AO| 0FL0L-225-082-100
% 00°0 - %l 18°20L°61 00'¥6S L 00'962' 12 1/d - SIOVM B S3IHYIVS HIHLO| 0S101-225-082-100
%BL'EL | 00¥SB'LLL  |%EL 9/°22e 118 00°£20'SgL 00°052'986 SIADYM ¥ SIIHYIVS UV IND3H| 02101-225-082-100

SNOILLYHIdO TOHLNOD JHId

%-00'EL | 00'LLL'EY %2l 08°86€°25E 00°6¢1'8Y 00°055°S0¥ INAY TOHLNOD 3Hid TV.LOL
% 60°06 | 00°000°S %0 00°008'01 s 007008°0L INIWGIND3 3 IJHNLINEGNS 301440  1#909-225-012-100
% 99°3L | 00€8s'L %l 99'916'L 00'€85'L 00°00S'6 HOddNS LI- dX3 ONILYHIdO H3HLO| 0001£-225-0L2-100
% B2°G 0022t %E 88'80S'E 00°L6 00°009'E SIWHOLINN - S31TddNS DNILYHILO| 228508-285-012-100
% 892 00'SE %0 00°008° L - 007008° $311ddNS ¥ STIVIHILYN DNILVEIdO| 1250e-825-012-100
% 6%'Gl | 00°96 %E 25'819'2 0018 00°00.42 AVYHINID-SINddNS 301440] | 150€-8285-0Le-L00
% 08°0L | 0005 %9 /5'268'S 00°L0% 00°00£°9 NOILYONA3 ANV NOLLNIAIHd 34| v6+0e-225-012-100
% 6t'2l | 00°9¥1 %0 00°002'2 - 00°002'2 ISNIdX3 DNILVHIHO HIHLO| L6+0E-285-018-100
% 0991 | 00°00E %8 BLBYLL 00°051 00°006'| INIWAVYC HIIJOD| S9¥0E-225-0L2-100
% 00°0 - %E ES'PEL'D 00°G91 00°008'9 OlavY-3IONVYNILNIVIAN B HIVdIH| ¥9+0E-225-012-100
%050 | 0098 %E £6°615'0E 00086 00°005°LE HO ¥ SONITING-INIVIN 8 HIVd3H| €9¥0€-225-012-100
% 000 - %¥e £5G/6'8 00v25'y 00°005°EL 03 301440-FONVYNILINIVIN B HIVd3Y| 19+08-225-012- 100
%E9eL | 002292 %L 80°/59'%| 00°ZvE'2 00°000°ZL S3ILILN| 0EP0E-225-0L2-100
% Se'lL | 001SL'2 %l L S/ I6¥°02 007205'2 00°000°Ee 3INOHdF131| 01+08-225-012- 100
% E0°'Gl | 00'vSL'E %92 G295.°81 00 pH'9 00°002'52 JONVHNSNI HLTV3H 7 341| 08201-225-012-100
% L9'vL | 00'EEE'Y %t 8y vi0 ¥ 00°926'L 00°000°F SNOLLNGIHINOD LNIWIHILIH| 02201-225-012-L00
%6z’ LL | 00°E0S'L %k LO'E68'2) 007008 | 00'E69'F1 SaXvLvold| 01201-225-0l2-100
% 96°6 00'0SS %8 00°00E'8 00°00. 00°000'6 gANE ATTIOH'IAILLNIONI-AVd 03d4S| 05101-225-0L2-100
% 9g'€l | 00°E2'9 %G L 222l Yy 00'€/2'9 00'G66"/Y SIOVM ® STIHVIVS HYIND3H| 02101-2e5-012-100
% 95°0L | 00'2E0'FL %E | 55°088'9L1 00°181'B1 00°290°SE1L SIOVM B SAIHVIVS IX3| 0LLOL-285-0L2-100

Wav TOHINOD FHI

%-00'vL | 00'PS6'bLF  |%OL 0L°0£8°GEL'Z | 00°925'FOE 00°SSE'0F0'E LYHIdO LINSNIDHO4NT MV V101
%EGLZ | 00'EGL'E %0 00°000'81 - 00°000'81 INIWIND3| +¥909-125-022-100
% 000 - %0 00'020'601 - 00°020°601 S3OIHIA| 2P909-125-022-100
% 000 00°/+5'6 INININD3I B FENLINGNL 301440|  1$#909-125-022-100

i3sang ) _
i "ONILVHIdO. NOLLdIHDS3d INNOJJY # 100V 1™
€| Pe0Z AL ; _

TYALOV OL 13DANE -~ £20T '0E YADWIAON G3ANT SHINOW (T) OM.L AL YO SASNIAXA ONILYHIJO
1 ADNIND 40 ALDD




22 jo £ abeg

%002l | 00°£25'Se %EL 01"0ve'ZE2 00°'v.26'€E o0o'vie'Lie ONINNVTd 2 DNIGTINE TV.LOL
% 9991 | 00°E8S'L %L1 99°916'L 00'€8S° | 00°00S°8 CddNS 1l - X3 ONILYHIdO U3H10| 000LE-5LS-#82-L00
% LE'GL | 00°40L %0 00°006 - 00°006 VYH3INTD S3AINddNS 3I21440| 1 1508-515-¥82- 100
% LO'E 00°0L %0 00°008'L - 00°008°} SLININWISI1IHIAQY| 00S0£-5S1S-¥82-100
% 00°0 = %cd 006602 00°109 000042 ONINIVHL| £640£-SLS-P82-1L00
% 9L'EL | 00" LY %0 0070042 = 00°004°2 ISNIdX3T ONILVHIJO HIHLO| L6¥08-S1S-+82-100
% 660l | 00°SH¥ %S LL'€20'} 0092z’ | 000522 INJIND3 J0I440 "INIVIN @ HIVd3YH| 19¥0E-SLS-+8e-L00
% 91¢cl | 00'P60°1 %8t 6470519 00'6¥E"L 00°005'2 IANOHdIT3L| 0L+0E-SLS-+#B8E-1L00
% 00°0 - %0 00°0St - 00°0S¥ SHIVd3d H3IA| Z0P0€-515-¥82-100
% 00'0 s %0 00°0st = 00°0S¥ ATNO S1HVd HIA| 90¥0E-SLS-¥82-100
% 000 - %0 00'0SP - 00°0Sy S34YIL| SOF0g-G1S-+82-100
% 00°0 = %0 00’08} = 00°08L 3SVIHD ® 10| ¥Or0E-G1S5-#82-100
% 160} | 00'FLL %82 L&'6¥9 00°LSe 00°006 13S31d ® SY9D| £0v0E-SLS-+82-100
% 00°0 = %0 00°008'} = 00°008'L JSN3dX3 13AVHL| 20¥0g-GLS-¥82-L00
% 82’9 00°0SE'Y %0 00°005°£9 7 00°005°29 S3OINAHIS TYNOISS3JA0Hd| ere0e-S1S-+82-100
% B8°0 00’002 %C6 06019 00°685'9 00°002°2 S30IAH3S TVNLOVHINQD! PE0E-SLS-#82-100
% 681 | 00'GES'E %Sk 96°245'SL 00'gel'e 00°00E'8} JONVHNSNI HLTVIH ® 3dI7| 0€2041-S1S-#8¢-100
% c8’L1 | 00'80%'2 % L 6c'9cL'cl 00°086'L 00'90L'¥ | SNOLLNGIHINOD LNIWIHILIH| 0220L-S15-#82-100
% €281 | 00POF'L %EL $E°102'8 00GLL'L 00'9.E£'6 SIXVL VYOId| 0i20L-515-+82-100
% 9501 | 00'S¥9'0L %1 8¥'¥50'901 00869t 00'2ss'eel S3IOVM B STIHVIVS HVIND3H| 0Z101-SLS-+#82-100
% £0°9E | 00'ESH'B %0 = = T SIOVM ® STIYVYIVS 3X3| 0} I0L-515182-100
ONINNY1d ® DNIQTING
%-00'GlL | 00'€1Z'ESC %L ereeo'els’L 00°9g£'E81L 00"896'969°L SNOLLYHIdO TOHLNCD 3414 TV.L0L
% 000 = %0 00°000°22 = 0000022 INIWGINO3| ¥+909-2¢5-0E2-100
% 66¢E | 0028222 %0 S IPE'L9 00°ES| 00°005'28 SWHOLINN - S37ddNS DNLLYHIJO| 22S0£-225-0E2-L00
% ¢6°S 00641 %0 L0°BBS'E 00'cl 00°009°E S3MNddNS ® STVIHILYW DNILYHIdO| 1eS0e-225-082- 00
% S8 00'es %0 007006 - 00°006 S3AddNS 301440|  F150€-225-0828-100
% Q0°C = %0 00°000'8} “ 00°000°8} ONINIVHL| €6¥0E-225-0€2-100
% ¢E'8 00'L¥rL %8- 00'Ser'e {00621 00°05e'e 3ISN3dX3 ONILYHIJO HIHLO| 16708-625-0€2-100
% /6°9 00°955°L %ol | $5'2E6'E2 00°280' 00°000°2e ® INJWJINDI3 - "INIVIN B HIVd3ad| 29+08-285-0€2-100
% S8°0 00's %0 00°00S'+ - 00°00S'y ATINO S1HVd 310IHIA| 90¥08-285-0€2-1L00
% L9°95 | 00'SLT'E %0 00°059°'2 = 00°059°L S34Hil| S0P0g-225-0£2-100
% 00'0 - Yol ) 90'¥20'y 00'S.Ly 00°005'¥ 3SY3HO ? 10| +0r0E-¢e5-0E2-100
% 656 00228t %0¢ 18'ErP'yL 00°95S'e 00'000'B} 13S31d ® ININOSVYHD| €0+0E-225-0£2-100
% 00°0 * %0 000522 - 00052'2 JISNIHX3 13AVYHL| 20v0E-225-0£2-100
LLVH3dO | NOLLAINOSIA INNOJJY #100V710

T AININD O ALD

VALV OL 1300N4d - €202 "0F ¥IFWIAON QAN SHLNOW (2) OM.L FHL YO SISNAIXT ONLLYYIJO




2z jo g sbey

%-00"L1L | 00°G80"0L Yk ££'/86'61S 00°9v9'98 00°£9°'909 ALIALLOV TYNOLLYIHIIY V101

% 99°91 | 00°ERS'L %L1 99'916'2 00°E8S'1 00'005'6 OddnsS 11 - dX3 ONLLYHIdO UIHLIO| 000LE-245-0L€-100
% E6'9 00°0s% %0 00°00£'9 > 00°00£'9 SILLIAILDY IVNOILVYIHOIH HIHLO| 0pS0E-2/S-0LE-100
% 00°0 - %EL 00'8i6'E 00°28S 00°00S'y ONIAQVITHIIHO -01L3THLY| 2eS0e-225-0LE-100
% 00°0 - %0 00004 = 00°004'¢ TIVEMOID - LINTJWCINDT JLL3THLY| 1£S0€-2.5-01E-100
% $9'¥ 00'8¥ %0 00°0StL'e = 00°0S}'E H3H10 - LNIWJINDT DILITHLY| 6250E-¢/5-01E-100
% 000 = %9 70865 'S 00208 00°00F'¥L TYHLIINMSVE - INIWJINO3 DILITHLY| 82S0€-¢/S-0Le-100
% 00°0 = %9 95'2.0'g 00°/2E 00°00%'S ADVHL - LINSNDIND3 DILIH.LY| L2s0€-2/5-018-100
% 00°0 T %0 00°00S'Y E 00°00S'Y 1JOS 2 T1vd3SvE dIND3 JI1L3THLY| 9250€-2/5-01€-100
% 68'65 | 00099'S1L %ol 05°206't 1 00°860'€ 00°000'8} 1WE100d - INJWIND3 JIL3THLY| 58508-2/5-01E-100
% 00°0 £ %8¢€ S0'leg e 00°6.E"'} 00°008' WIHD - dNS DNLLYH34O| £250E-2/5-01E-100
% BS°S 00°8E€ %62 90°BI6’L 0028 00'004°2 SWHOLINN - S31TddNS ONLLYH3d0| 2250£-8/5-018-100
% vo'L 00°€6 %69 c6'9/6 00°Ell'e 00°051'E S3ANJdNS 8 STIVIHILVYN DONILYHIdO| 1250e-2/S-0LE-L00
% 00°0 - %E€S LEEer 0041y 00°006 IVHINTD - S311ddNS 301440| | 1S0E-245-0LE-100
% 00°0 * %0 00'006 = 00006 ONINIVHL| €6¥08-¢4S-01E-100
% 89°9 00’98t %0 00°00£'9 < 0000’ d ¥33HO GHVANYL 40 SONVNILNIVIN| 26+0€-¢/S-01E-100
% 61°L 00'96%'1 %8 1S'0LLY 00'682 ¥ 00°000°6 S3SNIdX3 ONILVHIJO H3IH1O| |6#0€-545-01€-100
% L1°0 00'Z %ES 15'gey 00°LLy 00006 OO0L % INJWINDI-LNIVIN 8 HiVd3H| 29+0€-225-01E-100
% 00°0 = %86 0002 00088 00°008 ONIATING ® LNIWINDT 40 TV.LNIH| 0FP0e-2/5-01e-100
% ¥5'6 00'gge’t %kl £6'625°L1 00°0L7"L 00°000°¢t JINOHJ3131| 01¥0E-245-01LE-100
% 00°0 - %0 00°006 - 00006 SHIVd3d J10IH3A| Z0¥0E-2.5-01€-100
% ¥2'0z | 00'8E} %0 00°006 K 00°006 ATINO S1HVd H3A| 90+0£-2.5-0LE-100
% 06°ZL | 00'9LL Yo¥ 14°1es 00'8/E 00°006 S3dILl| SO¥0E-2.5-0LE-100
% 00°0 = %EC 90°e09 00°L62 00°006 3SVY3HO B TI0] ¥0r0E-2L5-0L8-100
% 169 00°L94 %02 SL4GLL 00°cr8'L 00°000°6 138313 ® SVD| E0F0E-2/S-0LE-100
% 00°0 = %EE 00°008 00°00¢ 00’006 JISN3dX3 TIAVHL| 20v0E-845-01E-100
% E¥'S 00°+8E %0 00°008°L - 00°008'F S3DIAHIS TVNLOVHLINOD| LPE0E-2L5-01E-L00
% LSl | 00°/8¥'B %L} S¥°925'8S 00¥.ETL 00°006'04 JONYHNSNI HLTV3H ® 3417| 0£201-2/5-01E-100
% L6'6 00'BES'E %E} 92'1¥92e 00°/80°'S 00'82L'LE SNOLLNEIHINOD INIW3HIL3H| 02201-2L5-01E-100
% 9%'6 00°LLE'Z %a L 26°G9e'ee 00pEL'E 00°005'92 S3XV.L VOId| 0L20}1-2L5-0LE-100
% 000 - %0 000002 - 000002 JWILH3IAO| 0F101-225-018-L00
% 09°L 002802 %8 82'929'/¢ 00'vLE'S 00°000°0E 1/d - SADVM B SIIHYIVS HIHLO| 0£101-245-018-100
% c6'8 00'960°€2 % 1 8864 'vce 00'6Le'se 00°'810°09¢ SIOVM R STIHYIVS HYINDIY| 0210L-2/6-01E-L00
% S6°€l | 00GEL'L %EL 95°990'/¥ 00'ice'L 00'88E"YS SJDVM B STIHVYTIVYS 3X3| 0L101-2/5-01E-100

ALIALLOV TYNOILVIHOIH
AT IONILVHIHO | ‘NOILdIHIS3a LNNOJJY #1200V 1D
| ¥20ZTAd S :

TVILOV O.L 13DaN4 - €202 62 YIGWIAON QFANS SHLNOW () OML THL HO4 STSNIGXT DNLLVYZI0
T "AININD 20 ALD




2z o g abieq

% 1821 | O0'EBL LY %EL Sh'vee'2Le 00°L££°S5 00°56S'2EY S3IOVYM R STIHVIVS HYIND3H| 02L0L-1¥S-08-100
% 062t | 00've6 %EL 00'0¥6'S 00'+26 00%98'9 SIAODVYM B SIIHVIVS| 0LLOL-LPS-0Et-100

S1334H1S ® SAvOH

%-00'vL | 00'0bS'62 %Ll b2 8e0'est 00°egez2e oo°lee'sel WAV SHOM 2Nand Tv.1o.L
% 99°91L | 00'€BS'L %l 99°916'L 00€EBS’L 00°005'6 Oddns 1 - dX3 ONILYHI40 H3HLO| 000}E-6E5-0L+-100
% 00°0 - %0 00'osy = 00°0S¥ S1001 - S311ddNS DNLLYHIHO| +#250€-6£5-01-100
% IS'EL [ 00°LPE'L %lc 829126 00'78Y'2 00°004'L L SWHO4INN - 3SNIdX3 DNILYHIJO| 22S0£-6£5-01-L00
% 000 - % 1028S'e 00'8LL 00°00.'2 S3NddNS ® STVIHILYIN DONILYHIJO| [1250E-6£5-04F-100
% 00'0 = %81 ¥¥'S62 00°G9 0009 S3INddNS 301440| | 150€-6£5-01+-100
% 000 * %0 00°008'} - 007008} ONINIVHL| €6+0€-6£5-0L1-L00
% £0'C 0088 %8 DL'S62'E 00°90€ 00009t IASNIIXT ONILVHIJO HIHLO| L6¥0E-6E€S-0L%-L00
% 80'S 00°S¥ %0 00006 = 00006 ONIATING INIVIA 2 HIVd3IY| O¥P0E-6E5-01-L00
% ¥4'SL | 00°SSS'EL Yot 00°8.E'LY 00'2eg'vL 0000029 S3ILI7LN| O0EP0E-6E5-0L¥-100
% 646 00°'p88 %6 vL'¥B0°L 00989 00°042°L INOHJ3 34| OLP0S-6£S-0L¥-100
% G022 | 00°0vL'L %ol L 824°269°2 00°206 0070098 JONVHNSNI HLIV3IH ® 3417 0€201-6€5-01+-100
% Ly'EL | 00°9LL %EL 8'686't 00942 00°93.°G SNOLLNEIHLNOD INIJWIHILIH| 02201-6£5-0L¥-100
% LE'€L | 00°669 %S1L 6EBYSY 00'8eL 00°/86'v S3AXVL ¥OId| OL20L-6ES-0LF-100
% 000 = %0 00'005 - 00°00S JWILHIAO! OFLOL-6ES-0LY-L00
% LLPL | 00°L9E'E %2 00°80L'EL ooges'e 00°0¥9'9L S3OVM 2 SFIHYIVS HVINDIY| 02L0L-6€5-01+-100
% SE'EL | 00'89¥'9 %EL 007085 I¥ 00°89%'9 00°8+0'8Y SIOVM B STIHVIVS IXI| 0FL0L-6ES-0LF-100

WAav sMHom ai1nand

%-00'8 00°282°LL %0k £5°616'52L 00°080°FL 00°000°0¥1L SHHVYd TV.LIOL
% 00°0 = %0 00°0S88'S - 00°0S8'S INIWIND3| ¥##909-2.5-0t1-100
% 000 - %0 00°000°'SH = 00000t SINOIHIA| 2¥909-2L5-0tv-100
% 00°0 ” %0 00°006 - 00°006 SISNIIXT ONLLYHIJO HIHIO| LBF0E-2/S-0t- 100
% £0'8 00°608°L Yol 18'899'8 00'LEE 00°000'6 '8 "SOUTG-IONVYNILNIVIN B HIVd3H| £9¥08-2/5-0%1-100
% 116 00°4S| %0 00'052'c ™ 0070522 OL 3 INFJWJINDI-"LNIVIN B HIVdIY| 29¥0-23.5-0%%- 100
% 62l | D0'0SE'9 YE L 29'Ey9'GE 00°9SE'S 00°000° L S3LLNLLN| 0EY0E-225-0vi-100
% 69F 00'€9}'2 %l Le'254'81 00'EFE'8 00°000°/2 ALIIOVL B SHMHVJ| LBE0E-2L5-0vv-1L00
% 88°L 00'0oe 4 64688 00°0St 00°000'6 S3DIAHIS IVNLOVHINOD| LPEQE-825-0¥F-100
% 00°0 oo'ee %0 = = = SIXVL VO] 0L20L-2/5-0vp-100
% 00°0 0o'sey %0 o - - 1/d - S3OVM B SIIHVIVS HIHIO| 0€L01-245-0tb- 100

SHHVd

GlA . | ONLLVYHIdO |~ NOILdIHOS3A INNOJJY #100V 1D
CiliiveocAd | | - _

TVALLOY OL 130004 - £20T '0£ YTATWIAON AIANH SHINOW (Z) OML IH.L YO STSNIIXT ONILVHIIO
L ADNIND H0 ALID




22 10 01 ebeg

%-00'Ll | 00°060°/€ %EL 95°65¥'2E2 00°29EVE 00'928'992 SANNOYD ® SONIQTING TV.LOL
% 000 - %ET 01°8EL°1 00°L 1S 000522 3SNIdX3 ONILVHIdO HIHIO| 16¥0E-615-0vp-100
% G6'2l | 00'S02'2 %0 . - - H5 ¥ SONIATINS- INIVIN ® HIV43H| £9¥0€-615-0¥¥-100
%891 | 00/EE %3 EEPLLEL 00'92¢ 00°005°E1L S3DIAHIS TWNLOVYHINOD| L¥E0E-6L5-0¥-L00
%206l | 002409 %l | 20'80¥'6¢ 00'¢68't 00°00£°$E JONVHNSNI HLTY3H % 3411 0€201-615-0¥-100
%688 | 00¢LLT %EL ELZEE'BL 002E8'2 00°691°L2 SNOLLNGIHINOD INSW3HIL3H| 02201-615-0bF-100
%9E. | 00°/69°L %EL 0r091°2l 00°0vL L 00°006'E} S3XvL vOld| 0120L-615-0¥1-100
%0E'S | 00'€LL %%l EESLLE 00582 00°000'% JWILHIAO| OrL0L-615-0¥F-100
% 00°0 - %0 00°00E' L - 00°00€’L 1d - SIOVM 2 STIHYIVS HAHLO| O€101-615-0v¥-100
% /52l | 00'LE2'Ee %EL $9°529'251 00°'18/°Ee 00°Z0¥'9LL SIDVM ® SIIHYIVS HYINDIY| 02L0L-615-0vF-100

SANNOHD ® SONIATING

%-00'¥} | 00°'eb9'2e %b L S6'8LL° YL 00°£S5'V2 00'EEECLL SANNOYD ? S3IHI13WID TVI0L
%95 t2 | 0022 %E 28 /8% 0021 00°0S¥ S317ddNS DNLLYHAdO| 12508-evS-LEv-100
%S6'.L | 00'L6O'Y %91 85 L1L'02 007288°E 00°000°'V2 JONVHNSNI HLTY3H 2 3417 0EZ0L-g¥5- LE¥-L00
% G2l | 00°08L°L %l k Z8IEPClL 009202 00'¥ob L SNOLLNEIHINOD INJWIHIL3Y| 02201-2pS-LEF-100
% LL'EL | 00°0CL'L %E L Z0'982'8 00°9v2'L 00°28%'6 SIAXV.L V2| 0120L-2rS-1EF-1L00
% 0E'L2 | 00'689 %6 10'080°E 00°02¢ 00°00¥'C IWILH3IAO| Ovi0L-g¥S-1EP-100
%90°EL | 00'196'FL %Wl 69'69F°€01 0029021 00°2£5'02! SIOVM % STIHYIVYS HYIND3IH| 0210L-2PS-LEP-100

SANNOYHY ® SAHILIWID

%-00'SL | 00°8SS°EVL  |%SI 197262289 00°665'DLL 00°L68° LY. S13341S ® SAVOH V.10l
% 000 - %0 00°005'% - 000057 SAILITIOVd HILYM WHOLS| ¥ES09- 1+S-0EF-L00
% [v'ge | 00',p8'9F %0 - - B SHIVM3AIS ® 49NS3H| 2£903-1+5-0Ep-L00
% P LL | 00°LLE'ZL %.2 00'¥EL'6¥ 00°99£°8 1 00°005°29 S3ITddNS ® STVIY3LYW GvOH| 0ESO0E-145-0Ek-100
% 000 - %E BY'#S5'9 00°96} 000549 OO0L TIVS - S311ddNS DNILLYHIJO| #2508-1#5-08F-100
%8Gl | 00'EL %El Z1'59% 00°SyE 00018 S317ddNS ¥ STVIHILVA DNILVHILO[| 1250E-L#5-08F- 100
% 000 - %81 £9°G62 00'%3 00°09¢€ ISNIdX3 ONILYHIHO H3HIO| L6¥0E-175-08F-100
% LE'S | 00°LLE % 00°95E'Y 00°¥31 007005+ INJINDI AAVEH - LNIVIN B HIVd3H| 29¥0E-195-0E4-100
%06'8 | 00G/L'S %02 S/ '8EE'EY 00719901 00°000'+S 73S31d ® INITOSYD| E0OE-1¥5-0E- 100
% LE'22 | 0071980l %0 - - - S3IDIAH3S TYNLOVHINOD| I¥EOE-1PS-0EP-100
% 65'L1L | 0002621 %91 05'GE9'P9 00°S95Z} 0000222 JONVHNSNI HLTY3H % 3411 0820 4-1#S-08F-100
% 962 | 008/2°S %E L 28°800°9% 009229 00°'SE.'2S SNOILNAHINOD INTFWIHILIE| 0220L-1¥5-08F- 100
% /2l | 00'SES'E %a L {2 0¥6'62 00'ZELY 00°220'vE SIXVLVOId| 0120Ll-1+S-0Eh-100
09°616'V 00°080'L IWILHIAO| 0P LOL-1¥S-0EH- 00

i (o] [ [ P e ol R T AR ! _ :
© = NOLLJIHOS3J LNNOJJV # 100V 10

“H AININD =0 ALID

IVYALOY OL JIOANH - £20Z '0F Y2UWIAON AIANT SHINOW (Z) OML FHL HO:1 SASNIIXT ONLLVHIJO




22 lo L) abeg

% 99'9L | 00'SEE’E Yol 99°%92'9l 00'SEE'E 00°000°02 3JDIAHIS 1HOJdNS SAILVHISINIWGY| 0002E-255-052-200
%9991 | 00'€Ee8 %Ll 99°991¥ 00°ge8 00°000°G NS LI -3SNIJXT ONILLYHILO HIHLO| 000L€-255-052-200
% 000 = %9 8/°052'L 00 vL¥ 00522 S3MNddNS ONILYHIJO| 1850E-255-052-200
% 000 - %0 00'8sg 5 00'85¢ 39V1S0d| ¢1508-255-052-200
% 00°0 = %0 00°GPS°L - 00°S#S'L SONIGHOO3Y ® AV 1vO31| 00S0£-255-052-200
% 00°0 = %0 007020°L = 00°0£0’} ONINIVHL| £6v0E-255-052-200
% 00°0 - %0 00°0S1's - 00051 S3ISNIdX3 ONILYHIJO HIAHLO| L6+08-255-052-200
% LE'S 00°es %0 00°2E0’L {o0e) 00020t SIOHVHO MNVL| 08+0€-255-052-¢00
% 000 - %0 00°992'2 = 009922 INOHd3TIl| 01¥0g-255-052-200
% 00°0 e %0 00'862 - 00'85¢ 135310 % SYD| £0¥0e-255-052-200
% 000 - %0 00'SLS = 00'Sls S3ISNIJX3 TIAVHL| 20v0E-255-052-200
% 000 z %0 00°906'9 - 00°906°9 AIIHO AHVANVL - STIONIONILNOD| 06£0€-255-052-200
% 00°0 - %0 00'9VE'6E = 00°9%E'6E S30INHIS TYNOISSIJOHd| EFE0E-255-052-200
% &5'G 00°00S %8 00°089's 007008 00°08L'9 S3VIAHTS IVNLOVHINOD| PE0E-855-053-200
% 000 : %0 00'68e'¥L - 00°68E'V | JONVHSNI HLTVIH % 3411|  0£201-255-052-200
% 00°0 - %0 00'8vE'Cl - 00'8¥E'0L SNOLLNBIYINOD INJWIHILIH| 02201-255-052-200
% 00°0 = %0 00°265'9 - 00°26S'9 ¥Old| 01l201-255-052-00
% 0%'0 00°'LSE %0 00°5E2'98 - 00°5e2'98 S3DVM B STIEYTVS HYIND3YH| 02101-855-062-200

ADNIOV INJWJOTIAIAIY ALINNWWOD

%-00%L | 00°G0Z'SHO'L [%eL 8+°68.°G06'6 00"69S'€SE'L | 00°09€°652° L1 SIHNLIANIAX3 ANNd NID TVLO0L

%-00"L 00°645°EL % L8'128'052 00°222°LL 00°201'292 ANIVIN 13374 TV10L
% 00°0 - %0 00°0se'lol g 00°052 Lot LNININDI AAVIH| €#909-L¥5-05#-100
% 00°0 = %P 70'E8S' 00°LEL 000042 SWHOLINN - S317ddNS BNILVH3dO| 2250€-1$5-05%-100
% 002k | 00°0L8 %E 69°12S'9 00°8¢e 00°05.'9 3SN3dX3 H34O YIHLO| L6P0E-1#5-05-1L00
% 00°0 = % LL'9gg'21 00°¥PE 00°000°8} Sdivd3d 3T10IHIA|  L0P0€-1¥#S-05-100
% 200} | 000LZ'Y %l 9922z |E 00242 00°00S'LE AINO S1HVd HIA| 90v0€-LPS-0SH-100
% 90°% 00°9%% %Sk £9°8¥9°L Q0'ISE'L 00°000'6 S34HIL| SOy0e-i¥S-0S-100
% 80°'S 00°esk %05 v6'¥L9 00°6/9 00°05€'L 3SY3HO ® 10| $0v0e-1+S-0Sy-L00
% 86'%L | 00°1OL'L %9 L ¥BLEZ'E 00'89L'} 00°000°LL JONVHNSNI HITVIH ® 34i7|  0€20L-L¥S-05%-100
% 259 00°229 %8 e LPe'L 00°0€9 00°LL6°2 SNOLLNGIYLINOD LNIW3HILIY| 0220L-L¥S-05y-100
% 59°¢ 00°9v€E Yol EV'v6L'Y 00'¥9¢€ 00'851'S S3IXVYL vOId| 0120L-1¥S-05¥-100
% 00°0 % %t 60'GLL Q0'See 00°000°} 3WILHIAO| 0¥ I0L-L¥5-05¥-100
% 099 00’4ec's %8 g1'glL'l9 00'8¥e’s 00°€2'99 SIOVM B STIHVIVYS HYINOIY| 0Z10L-L#S-0S+-100

JONVNILINIVYIN 13374

. 439dan8 G e
ONLLYH3dO NOILdIHIS3A INNOJJV # 100V 10

T ADNIND 4O ALID

TVALDY OL 1300NH - £20T '0€ YTTWIAON IANT SHLINOW (2) OML IHL 304 SISNIIXI ONILYHIH0




2z jo 21 obeg

% 999l | OO'EEB %l L 99'99L'% 00gee 00°000°G dNs 1f 3SN3dX3 ONILVYH3dO H3IHLO| 000LE-E15-728-00F
% 00°0 s %01 §5°208 0076 007006 IVHINTO-S3ITddNS 301440| L 1S0E-E15-v22-00F
% 00°0 - %8S £5'9.€E 00'ees 007006 1apun Jo 18AQ|  S6P0E-ELS-128-00%
% 00°0 = %0 00'09€ - 00°09€ ONINIVHL| E6#0E-E15-v.2-00%
% LS9S| 00%iS'E %0 00°00+'S = 00°00¥'S SISNIdXT ONILYHIJO HIHLO| 16V0E-ELS-PL2-00F
% 00°0 = %0 00°006 - 00°006 S3OHVYHO MNVE| 06#0E-E15-¥.2-00F
% P08 00'00e %ES 1Z28eL'L 00°2¢es 00052 dIND3 331440 NIVLNIYIN B HiVd3d| |9¥08-EL5-v22-00¥%
% 60°LL | 00'¥80°L %lS YL'ESS'S 00°24%°L 00°000°2 INOHJ3131| OL+0E-ELS-PL2-00F
% c9'SL | 00°0E9'E %0 00°008°L = 00'008'L S3JIAHIS TVNLOVHLINOD| FPE0E-ELS-¥L8-00%
% £2°62 | 00°060'tE Yl L5698 00'0s€E 00°000'6 seb.ey) BuISsa001d pied Wpaid| 0820E-£1G-7.2-00F
% 29'% 00'cLL'L %le 08'veL'vL 00°S{8'€ 00'009'81 JONVHNSNI HLTV3H @ 3411  0E201-E1G-4.L2-00F
% 859 00'cee'L %E ce'6v8'PL 00°0L¢'e 0002t 21 NOLLNGIHINOD LNIWIHILIH| 0820+-€15-+/2-00%
% LG 00'ges %cl 20°019'6 00°2re’L 00°256'0L S3IXVYL VIId| 0120l-E15-v.2-00%
% 00°C - %08 L8°8¥E 00°IS| 00°00S JWILHIAO| ObLOL-E1S+.8-00p
% Sy 00°£90'% YE L S.°/80'€8 00°265'eL 00°089'G6 S3IOVM B SIIHYIVS HVIND3Y| 02L0L-ELS-¥/2-00¥
% LS2lL | 00'52E'9 %E L 08°199'0% 00°5¢e'9 00°/86'a% SIOVYM R SIIHVIVS IX3| OLL0L-ELS-kLe-00F

SIJIAHIS HINWOLsSND

%-00°'LL | 00°250'2P %kl 20°200°208 00°Lbb'LE 00°9SY'vbe SIDIAHIS TVIONVNIL Tv.L0L
% 99'9L | 00'EE8 %L 99°g9L'y 00'eges 00°000'S NS 11 -3SN3dX3 ONILYHIdO HIH1O| O00LE-E15-1.2-00%
% €82 00'coe %5E ££°L0€'9 00°EPP'E 00°0S2'6 S30IAHIS IVNLOVHINOD| HYEOE-ELS-|/2-00%
% 9%'EL | 00°090'9 %b b 9/°880'2E 00°LIE'S 00'00%'LE JONVYHNSNI HITV3H 8 34| 0€20L-E15-122-00F%
% €50} | 00'80S°E %6 Bg/52'l2 00°018'c 00°820'0E SNOLLNGIYINOD LNIJWIHIL3d| 02201-E15-1.2-C0¥
% 0L'6 00°£90'2 %b 00°9€S'ZL 00°ZE9'} 00'891 61 S3XVLVIId| 0160l-E15-LL8-00F
% €C 6 00°89€'8} %t} 62860 LSt 00'8L¥'EE 00°915'vLL SIOVM B SIIHVIVS UVIND3YH| 02101-ELS-1L2-00F
% £4'SL | 00'898°0L %0 00°255'89 = 00'255'89 SIOVM B SIIUVIVS JAILNO3IXI| 0LL0L-E15-LL2-00F

S3JIAHIS TVIONYNIH

annNd 3SIHdHIINT

00°222'069°}L [%EL 95°860'9€L'01 | 00'529'955'L | 00'92.'Z62'2L SANNH TYINIWNHIAOD TVLOL

%00 00°Z20°Sh %02 80'60£°0E8 00°9S0'E02 00°99£'€E0'L VYHO IVL0L|
% 000 - %0 00°0€E0°) - 00°0E0°L INIWGIND3 B FHNLINHNS FD1440|  1#909-255-052-200
% LE'S 00°000'0% %8¢ 00°co6'+LS 00°916'2L61 00°6£8'2LL S103rodd LSAIVIYO vdO| 0#009-255-05¢-200
% 00°0 a %0 00649} & 00°649'} SLO3rodd NOILLYDIdILNY3d| 01009-255-052-200
00°000°€01 00°000'E0} WvHD0Hd 443 ADY3INT HOINIS| 00009-255-052-200

439dng PN B : .
ONILYHIdO NOLLIHOS3d INNOJIY #1200V 1D
Y20TAd. | _ T

T ADNIND H0 ALID

IVALIY OL J3OANH - £20T '0F ¥TAWIAON GIANT SHINOW (D) OALL THL 404 SFSNAIXA ONILY IO




2z jo g1 abeg

% 00°0 £ %0 00'%9L'E - 00't9L'e JY31INI 001002 THS 3DIAH3S 1930| 9£/0/-GES-025-20F
% 000 - %0 00°1¥0'P2 : 00'L¥072 IONIHd 001002 T4S IOIAHIS 1830 S€L02585-025-20F
%6905 | 006352 |%IS L9EIET 00%8E'2 00°869°% S43LINI 06019 118 JOIAHIS 1830| ve/04-585-025-20%
%EL6y |00S5Y'9  |%05 56999 00'%65'9 00°8SZ°EL IONIH 0601¥9 THS JOIAH3S 1830| E6£0/-585-025-20%
%1205 |00kery __ |%IS 159%0°F 002ty 006128 S3H3LNI SOIAYSS 1830 ONOS 1202| ¥110/-585-025-20%
%6.6v | 000005 |%08 S6ELEGL 008¥Z S} 00722908 dIONIEd 3OIAH3S 183 ANOS 120¢|_E110/-5E5-025-20b
%6515 | 009078 [%8Y EEVBEL 00°6SE'Z 00°EvZS1 343N 30INE3S 1830 ONOE V020Z| 2800L-585-025-20%
%L 6b_| 0062€0S _ |%0S 8L06'1S 00°92E°LS 00'%82'E0L IONIYd 30IAHIS 1850 ONOS V0202| L E00.-565-025-207
%990l |00€8ST  [%LL 99°916'2 00685 1 00'005' OddnS LI - dX3 ONILVH3dO H3HIO| 0001E-5E5-025-20¥
%GEEL_| 0098 %L1 08'661 00'vg 00%e2 SWHOAINN - S311ddNS ONLLVHIHO| 2250e-GE5-025-20¥
% 000 7 %0 0002t : 0002t $3ddNS ONILVYIJO| 12506-565-025-20%
% 000 - %0 00°04¢ - 0002 S317ddNS 3D14-40| | 1508-5€5-025-20%
% LSLL | 00'LSY %¥ e0'tes’t G062 000og’L ASNIJX3 DONILVYHIHO HIHIO| L6¥0E-5E5-025-20
%000 > %0 00'006 - 00°006 SIOHVHO MNVE| 06v0E-5E5-025-20¥
% 000 = %0 00°008°L - 00'008't SHIVd3H HIIJOO| S9+0E-5E5-025-20
% 95°€¢ | 00209°El %S¢ L1°595'%S 00°s81L'8} 00'0sL'gL ALITIEYIT ALHIdOHd - SONVHASNI| 1S¥0E-5E5-025-20Y,
% 000 5 %0 00'LLE - 00'LLe S3SV1 B SIVINIH| 0v¥0E-GE5-025-20%
%88 | 00G6L %6 021122 00°€eL 000008 3NOHJI131[ 01¥0E-585-025-20%
% 000 3 %0 00°081 - o008l S34LL| SO¥0E-5€5-025-20¥
% 000 : %0 00°08€ 2 00'09¢ 3SV3HO ® 0| $0¥0E-565-025-20%
% 000 : %0 00081 : 00081 738310 8 SVO| _€0¥0E-GE5-025-20%
% 000 - %0 00081 x 00081 3ISNIdX3 T3AVHL] 20v0E-SES-025-20Y
% 000 = %0 00°ZL5°EY - 00°2L5'EY AONIONLLNOD| OBEQE-SES-025-20¥
%6675 | 00966 |%0 00°000°8L ’ 00'000°81 SIOINL3S TWNOISSIIOHd| E¥ECE-SEG-025-20F
% ¥I0__| 006Y %81 2YSY'S 00°'902'¢ 00'099'9 SIOIAHIS IWNLOVHINOD| |PEOE-5E5-025-20F
% 00°0 - %0 00%SLEL g 00¥SLel S3JIAH3S ONLLIANY ¥ DNILNNOOOY| 02E0E-5£5-025-20F
% E¥LL | 00EBY'E %9t SLiz0'yl 00°645C 00°009'9} SONYHNSNE HLTVIH B 34| 0£201-5£5-025-20F
% LL'EL [ 0C'L/6 %t £9°LL¥'9 00'sLO’L 00'28v°L SNOLLNEGIHLNGD LNIWIHILTH| 0220}-5£5-025-20%,
% POEL | 00665 %2t LV 9LEY 00019 005267 S3XVL ¥OId| 01201-G65-025-20F
% 98°F%L | 00'v0€ %6 L5€28°L 00'94}) 00°000' JNILHIAC| OF10L-SE5-0285-20F
%662L | 008609 |%vh €091 17 00'69+'9 00°S65"LY SIOVM 2 STIHVIVS BVINO3H| 02101-G65-025-20%
%OFEL | 00T66'L ___|%el L0'5082L 00°Z66'L 002621 SIOVM 2 SIIHVIVS IX3[ 01 L01-665-085-20%
NOLLVHLSININGY HIMIS
00°086"95 28'766'261 00'cse'oe 00'6VE'ET2 $3JIAHIS HIWOLSND TVLIOL
.. e VOV i S s _
ONILVH3dO | 13oana | i Gea
{GlA | ONLVHIJO | NOLLJIHOSIA INNOJDV #100V 1D
SHINOWe | (e e e _ :
| PebeAd

IVOLOY OL 13DANA - £20T "0 YTAWIAON AIANT SHINOW (2) DML IHL Y0 STSNIFXF ONILVHIAO

4 *ADNIND 40 ALID




22 jo y1 afieg

%-00'% | 0018022 %8 £8°226'8/2 00°60L°SC 00'2£0'662 NOILNGIHLSIA H3M3S TVIOL
% 00°0 - %0 00°000'6 - 00'000'6 INSWJIND3| +¥909-SE5-0vS-207
% 2L'9L | 00°SZE %1 IV 00812 00'586 '+ SWHOLINN - S31NddNS DNILVYHAL0| 22508-SES-0¥S-30%
% 00°0 : %0 00'6le - 006}z S3MddNS DNILYHIdO| |2508-S85-0¥5-20¥
% 00°0 - %0 00°0/2 - 000.2 ISNIHX3 ONILYHIHO §3HLO| 16¥0E-SES-0VS-20V
% 92/ | 009¥9'2 %0 00'80v'26 - 00°80%'¢6 SANIT ? SNIVN JO FONYNIINIVN| 29708-55-0¥5-20%
% 000 - %b LE8LFL 0085 0092%'L OL ? INIWNJINDI- INIVIN B HIVdIH| 29r08-SES-0v5-20F
% 000 - %0 00°06%'S - 00'06%'S 08v1 ANV S1HVd-SHIvdad IT10IH3A| L0v0E-5E5-0+5-207
% /62 | 0008 %LS ¥6'0.Y 00° /6% 00'896 S1HYd OLNY| 90+08-SES-0¥5-20F
% £20+ | 00be %0 00 %2 L - 00 b2 L S3HIL| SO¥0E-SES-0¥S-20F
% 000 - %0 00°240°1 - 00°220'L JSY3HD ® 110| v0v0E-SES-0¥S-20v
°% 396G | 00922 %Gy LGSEE'L 00¥60°L 00'0EY'2 735310 2 INIOSYD| £0v08-SES-0v5-20v
% 000 - %0 0005 - 00°0SY 3SN3dX3 O1NY| 10v0E-GES-0VS-20V
% 0070 - %0 000192 - 000192 S30IAH3S TYNLOVHINOD| IE0E-5E5-0¥S-20F
% 00°0 - %0 00'818'L - 00818°L AQNLS ONIHIINIONI| 21E0€-SES-0v5-20¥
% L9°ZL | 00¥Se'V %3l 9/ V€62 00°59%'F 00°00t'Z2 IONVHNSNI HLIV3IH B 3411 0e20+-SE5-0pS5-20¥
% vz LL | 00SZL'L %z 97952l 00°LS9°1 00°9LZ'VL SNOILNGIHLNOD INJW3HILIY| 02201-S85-0¥S-20F
% 96°LL 00°.88 %el 2¥'7E5'8 00'62l'L 00°€99'6 SIXVL VOld| 0l20L-Se5-0¥S-20t
% G8'0F | 00'8BE L %2 2.651'9 00¥B9'L 00VP9'L INILHIAO| OFL0L-GES-0PS-20¥
% Sv'gk | 00960 Lt %a | Sz 1SEPO0L 00ELE P! 00 79¥'8EL SIOVM ® STIHVIVS HYIND3AH| 0Z101-SE5-0vS-20¥
NOILN8IH1SIa 43Im3s
%-00'22 | 00'9v6°052  |%LL 92'v60°'6.8 00°ZEV'6.L 00°LES'8S0°L ANIWIVIHL HIM3S TV.LOL
% 00700} | 00°005'S %0 00°008'L - 00°008°L 3SNISXT ONILVYHIJO HIHLO| 16¥0E-GES-LES-Z0¥
% 00°0 - %0 C0°008°! - 00°008'} 1NV1d - IONVYNILNIVIN B Bivd3d| 99v0€-GES-1E5-20%
% L6'SL | 00'2E¥ 08 %91 9’51868t 009LEVe 00'LE6'ES) S3ILILN| 0Er0E-SES-1E5-207
% ¥2Ec | 002L0Ste  |%l} 0€'6£9'S¥/ 00'L2E'SSL 00°000°+06 S30IAEIS TVNLOVHINOD| 1¥E0E-G85-1E6-20%
INIWIVIH]L H3M3S
%-000EZ | 00°'826'0SL  |%bZ 19°£98°0E9 00225561 00°L6E'928 WAv H3M3s V101
% 99'9] | 00552 0F %L1 ¥£'E58'LE 00157 00 ¥gh' Sy dX3 A3HVYHS ALIAILOY SSTNISNA| 00016-585-025-207
% 00°0 - %L1 00°005'Z€ 0070052 00°00C'SY TTIJANY1 OL H34SNVHL| ¢6605-S65-085-20%
% 99'91 | 009858 %L 91 ¥v0'S6} 00°600'6E 00°£50'%EC 11d04d 40 J3JISNVYHL| 06606-5£5-025-20%
% 000 - %89 YE'6¥8 006821 00892 1N AVHHY HV10S 30IAH3S 1830| 2r/02-585-025-20F
% 000 - %39 99’1678 00've8'ZL 009/£92 ONIHd AVHHY HV10S 30IAH3S 1830] 1720/-5E5-025-20%,
 G1A . | DNLLYH3dO NOLLdIHOS3a INNOJJV #1000V 1P
: | b20ZT A | SR e ; :

VNIDV OL 13DANG - €70t '0E YFAWHIAON AZANT SHLNOW () OALL BHL ¥OL SISNIJXA DNLLVHIJO
T ADNIND H0 ALID



zz jo 51 abeg

% S8°0 00’00t %0 < = = ALLYILINI LNSWJOT3IA3A JINONQO3| 9¥90E-LES-025-E0F
% 000 = %0 00°00S'V - 00°00S'¥ 434 ALNILN ALH3d0Hd INWIVIONN| 16508-1ES-085-E0F
% 000 = %0 00°09L'2 = 00°09L'2 SAXVL LNIWSSISSY J1VLS| 0850E-LE5-025-E0F
% L8'.% | 00°Le0'22 %18 v 4492 00'€2L'EE 00°00%' 1 IHSHIBNIW B ‘NOILLVDIIdNd 'S3Nd| 0pS0e- [ES-02S-E0F
% L9 00801 %S 62'2.2'L 00°€L 00°0SE°L SWHOLINN - S317ddNS ONILVYHIHO| 22S0e-LES-025-E0F
% 00°0 - %0 00°06€ - ¢0°06€ S3ITddNS ONILYYIdO| 1250E-|£5-025-E0F
% 00°0 - %0 og'eée've 00°'8 00°00€'¥e 3OV.ISOd| 21S0E-LES-025-E0%
% S2'8€ | 00°0¢ce %02 00°€l¥ 00°'¥01 Q0°ZLS S3i1ddNsS 30I440| L LS0E-1eS-025-e0t
% c6vL | 00°GLE %€ 00'80€"L 00°ck Q0'0SE'L ONIQHOO3H B SAV TvD31| 00S0€-1£5-085-E0F
% LEQ 00°€S %0 00'€29'gL = 00°€29°¢L DNINIVHL| £6+0E-1E5-025-80F
% £€°8 00°LS6 Yol go'lel’l 00°6Z 00°002'L ISNIdX3 ONILYHIJO H3HLO| 16F0E-IES-02S-E0Y
% 00°C g %0 00'008'1 5 00°008't LNIWAVd H3IdOJ| S910€E-LES-025-E01
% 00°0 - %0 00006 - 00°006 0L 8 ININLJINOI-LNIVIA B HIdv3H| 29v0€-185-085-E0
% 95'€e | 00¥39p'eS %S gs'sav'ole 00 L1 0L 00°£09°'08¢2 ALITIEYIT ALH3IdOHd - 3ONVHNSNI|  1Sv0E-1E5-085-E0F
% 00°0 - %0 00°0€6'9 - 00°'0£6'9 SISYIVYSIVAINIH| OvbOE-LEG-085-C0F
% ¥6°6 00'8eL %vc 28'¥0E'C 00°669'L 00'000'2 INOHJIT3L| OkyOE-1ES-025-E0F
% 00°0 = %0 0008t b 00°08L SHIVd3Y 3T0IH3A| 20v0E-LES-025-E0F
% 00°0 = %S6 99°2¢ 00'Zev 00'0s¥ ATINO S1dvd IT10IHIA| 90+0E-1£5-025-E0¥
% 000 - %S ¢€'s6l 00'S91 Qo'oge S3HLL| SO¥0E-1ES-025-E0Y
% 00°0 = %¥y 81'92L 0066 00'See ISVIHD ¥ 10| +Or0E-LES-0SS-E0F
% 6L°G 00°86¢" | YLl L2998} L 00'EEL'E 00°00C'81 13S3140 @ INITOSYD| E€0P0E-LES-025-E0%
% 000 - %0 00°008't * 00008 JSN3dX3 T3AVYHL| 20v0E-1ES-025-E0F
% 0070 : %0 00'295'151 5 0029G' IS} AONIODNILNOD| 06£08-LES-025-E0F
% 9EEL | 00°S28'v6e L |%2l SIEP9'VLL'G Q0'60L'GLE 00'25.'069°L 01410373 a3SVYHOdNd| 0/E0E-1E5-02S-E0%
% P0°0L | O0ELL'E Yol | 61'GLL'S 00'seee 00°000'8} S30IAHIS TVNOISSIJOHd| EVEQE-1E5-025-E0F
% OF'SL | 00°/52'6 %6 L8 L9P'ES 00'€E0'S 00°00S'8S S30IAH3S TVNLOVHINOD| PEOE-IES-08S-E0Y
% 00°0 = %0 00°815°'92 - 00'815'0¢ S30IAHIS ONILIGNY 8 ONILNNOJOJV| 02E0E-IES-025-€0F
% 4SB} | 007055’ Yokt 26592 00°LP9'L 00°00E'¥ L JONVYHNSNI HLTY3H B 3417 0820L-185-025-€01
% €2 L1 | 00°€E0°L %8 8F'00L'tvL 00°98L°L 00°982'S1 SNOILNEIHINOD LNIWIHILIH| 0820L-LES-025-E0F
% L¥'gl | 00°SSL %ol 8/°260'6 00'LEL 00'+28'6 S3IXYL VOId| 0L20L-LES-025-E0F
% 00°C - %0 00'0E0'L = 00°0£0°t JWILHIAO| OFL0OL-LES-025-E0F
% €671l | 00'S68'S %9 99'G68'L6 00°G68'G 00'L6L'L6 SIDYM B STIHVTIVS HYINO3Y| 0ZLOL-LES-025-E0F
% ¥S'LL | O0'6FE'E %E | 9L'0L9'S2 00'¥86'E 00'v65'62 SIOVM ¥ SIIHVIVS IX3| 0LLOL-LEG-085-E0F
NOILVHLASININGY 214123713
00°£S6'E2Y 02'188°€82°L 00'¥S6'€8L 2 ONNd H3IM3S Y101
NILVH3dO ‘NOILLdIHOS3A ' LNNOJDV #1000V 1™
ve0z Ad b ‘

T "ADNIND JO AL

VLIV OL 1IDANE - £T0T "0E YAGWIAON A3ANI SILANOW (2) OALL THL Y04 SASNIIXI ONLLVHIdO




2z )0 91 abied

%~00'6 00°£12°0LL  [%01 68°S81' LS6 00°8£6°80L 00'¥2H'090°L NOLLNGIY.1SIA J1Y.L0313 TV.L0L
% 000 2 %0 00'986'L - 00°986'L LSIHIINI NVYOT MONYL 13XM0NY| ¥E404-LES-165-E0¥
% 000 - %0 00'966' 10} - 00°966' 101 IVdIONIHG NYOT SMONYL L3IMONE| £6404-LEG-L6S-E0
% L8'Y 00'€59't %e 00'+0.'6E 00°86. 00°00S'0F NOLLVZITYNDIS| 9£909-185-165-£0F
% 000 - %0 00°000°2e s 00°000°2¢2 SLIHOIM 133YLS| SE£909-1E5-16G-E0V
% LESl | 00'845'2 %l EB'6L8°EL 00°506'L 00°68L'S) SWHOSINM - S31TddNS ONILYHIJO| 22S0€-LES-L6S-E0F
%-¢e'96 [{00°252) %0 00892 = 00892 S3NddNS DNILYHIdO| 12508-1£5-165-€0¥
% 85S¢ 00cce %€ 0}'Ses'se 00°s48 00°008'8¢ SASNIdXJ ONLLVHIJO HIHIO| 16P0E-1ES-L6S-E0F
% 00°0 . %0 00°485'91 s 00°L95'aL 17’2 ONINWIHL 3341 TYNLOVHINOD| 69708-1ES-L6S-E0F
% Sv'61 | 00°008 %S¢ 99’1622 0o'tle 00°€0L'€ 32IAETS - SONVNILNIVIA B HIVdIY| 89¥0E-LES-LEG-E0%
% 00°0 = %0 00°00S'EL = 00°00S'E} S3INIT 8 SNIVW-INIVIN ® HIV43Y| £9¥0€-|LES-16S-E0F
% 92'v9 | 00°248'y %S 1 80'609'% 00'lesL 00°00%'S 18 INIWGIND3 - LNIVIN B HIVd3Y| 29v0E-LES-L65-E0%
% 000 = %0 00'sgz . 00'Sge WJINDIT 301440 - INIYIN B HIVd3H| 19%0E-1E5-L65-E0F
% 000 = %0 0070081 = 00°008°L S3SV3T/SIVINIH| 0bbOE-LES-LE6S-E0V
% 9¢'6L | 00'6ge'gl %S b CP'es9’Ls 00°8FE'6 00°000°L9 S3ILIEN| 0Er0E-LES-L6S-E0F
% 629¢ | 00'S66'8 %01 L8'LE2'9t 00°884'L 00°000'81 S1HVd ¥ YO8V 1-SHIVd3Y JTOIHIA|  Z0P0E-1ES-L6S-E0F
% 8¥'SE | 00°S8L'| %0 000042 - 000042 Sidvd| 90%0E-1ES-16S-E0F
% 000 ’ %0 00'0S2'2 = 0o'cge'e S3HIL| SO#0E-LES-I6S-E0F
% 6¥'6 009le %0 Q0'stL'L - 00°SPL'L JSVY3IHO B 10| POrOE- LES-LES-E0¥
% L6'6 oogee'e %8y YE'PLS'S 00'E59'S 00°/98°LL 135310 8 IANITOSYD| £0+0e-LES-16S-E0Y
% 00°0 - %o 00°00}'v¥ 00°008 00°000'SY S3IVIAHIS TVNIOVHLINOD| LFEQE-LE5-L6S-E0T
% ¥8'SL | 00'6ES E1L %91 08'865'v8 00 LOE'9L 00°006'001 JONVHNSNI HLTV3IH B 34171 0£20L-1ES-L65-C0%
%9E'LL | 00°SS¥'S %cl 6£°09¢'6Y 00°80.'9 00'891'9S SNOLLNGIHLINOD INIWIHILIY| 02201-LES-165-20%
% 0L'2l | 0072B9'E %c} 15'889°LE 00'8LLY 00°208'SE S3XVLVOId| 01201-1ES-L6S-E0F
% 01’92 | 007150 %8 SE'LOO'LL 00'666 00°000'c1 FNILY3AO| 0F¥LOL-LES-16S-E0F
%29’ Ll | 00°09e'8Y %E} 95'/12'86¢ 00'5¥8'2S 00°€90'95% SIOVM B STIHVIVS HYIND3Y| 02101-1ES-165-E0F

NOILNEIY.1SIa 21410313

%-00'S|L | 00'852'854'C (%S| 95°220'LI¥'LL | 00'2L0'666°L | 00CEO'OLY'EL Wav 21410373 1v.10l
% 999} | 00°G82'LL Ll 9F’l6eClE 00'65¥'29 00°0SL'v.8 dX3 A34VHS ALIAILOY SSINISNEG| 00016-FE5-025-E0¥
%859 | 0098892  [%LL $£'865'L62'E_ | 00'02E'859 00'8LE'6YE'E LIJOHd JO H34SNVHL| 06606-LES-025-E0F
% 0£°0S | 00°S¥.'0c %S 0v°'886'81 00'645'61 00°295°8¢€ S3IHIINI 3DIAHIS 1930 ONOS 1202| ¥1104-1E5-085-E0F
% 6.°6¥ | 00'28€'0L %08 9P'8E}'¢L 00'6VS'LL 00°/89'ch | dIONIHd 30IAH3S 1830 aNO8 1202 €1L0/-1E5-025-E0F
%6515 | 00°gI8'SL %81 89°694'S | 00ZLLyL 00°284'0¢ JH3INI 30IAHES 1830 ANCH V020¢| 2E004-1EG-025-S0F
% v.L'6% | 00859001 %08 95°S18'c01 00°2SL'20L 00°895'90¢ IONIHd 33IAH3S 1830 ANOE v0208| LEDDL-LES-085-E0F
BE'ELLGLL 00ErL'ES 00'958'8€E L OddnsS 11 - dX3 ONILVHIJO H3HLO| 000+E-1ES-085-E0F

,ZD_.—._L_EUMWQ. 1NNOJOV #1000V 1D

TVNLIV OL LADANE - £20Z "0f YAFWIAON QIANT SHINOKW (2} OALL TH.L U0 STSNIIXT ONILY IO
T AININD A0 ALID




22 o L1 obeg

% L0'GL | 00LL¥'L %ob L 6LLLY'9 00610} 00'z8%°2 SNOLLNGIHLNOD INJWIHILIH| 0220 L-EES-025-v0v
% SE'SL | 00826 YoC Ly Ery'y 00019 00'€50'S SIXVL VOid| 0Le0l-E£5-085-+0r
% 0v'¥2 | 00°gFe'L %S LE'ESY'E 00'9L1 00'659'¢ JNILHIAO| 0OvL0L-EES-085-v0F
% 62°SL | 00'¥v6'6 Yot | 6292l LY 00'69¢'9 00'SBS Ly S3OVYM B STIHVIVS HVIND3IY| 02101 -E£5-025-+0F
% 9EE€lL | 00°26E6'L %EL 20'508'2t 00'266'L 00°/6L'pL SIADVM R SIHVIVS IX3| 01 101-£85-025-+0b

NOLLVHLSININGY HILVM

%-00'SL | 00°86€'619'2 |%S| 62’622 €LLCL | O0'VES'ERLZ | 00°252°956'VL aNN4 Y1337 TV.L0L

%-00"8 00°120'6E %9t 86'p/1L'65€ 00°012'89 0o0'sge' 22y ONIHYITO 3N TVY.L0L
% 0070 - %S 02'189'Le 00'60E'cE 00°000'09 ONINWIYL 33HL DAHS TVNLOVHLINOD| 69+08-LES-6ES-E0F
% 859 00008’ %E 2L9v6' Ly 00°ESS'L 00°00S'6¥ S3JIAE3S TYNOISS3H0Hd| E€¥E0E-LES-6ES-E0F
% 000 - %0 00°802 6% - 0080261 S30IAHIS TWVNLOVHINOD| |FE0E-1EG-6ES-E0Y
% €581 | 00'60}'9 %S| 62°195°SE 00°8EE'9 00'006'cY H¥310 3INM - SNI HLTV3IH B 3411|  06201-1ES-6E5-E0%
% JE'CL | 00'60S'E Yol l £4°860°'0¢2 00°S¥S'e 00'¥¥9'ce NIT - SNOILLNBIYINOD INJWIHILIH| 022¢01-1E5-685-20F
% ¥S'EL | 00°L¥8°L %k LLBYLEE 00°s89'L 00'SE¥'¢L 343 ONIHVITO INIM - SIXVL VOId| 0Le0}-LES-6ES-E0F
% 6EEL | 000LL'E %S Ly'Sev'ee 00'Sor'L 00°006°0E M3HD DNIEVITO INIT - INILHIAO| 0¥ 10E-1E5-6E5-E0F
% 0£’€lL | 00'960'22 Yol 06'Zet'sel 00°'s/e'22 00'864°2S1 NIT-S3OVM ¥ STIHYIVS HYIND3IH| 0210E-1ES-6ES-E0P

31410373 -DNIHYITI INIM

%-00'EL | 00258'L WL 9z'TYS LS 00'pLE°L 00'9L6'85 ISNOHIHYVM J1H103713 TV.10L
% 85l | 00'v6 Yol L BELLS 00'EL 00°0S8 SWHOAINA - S31TddNS ONILYHIdO| 22S0£-1E5-205-E0F
% 000 - %G op'eve | 0o'le 00042t S3IddNS DNLLYH3dO| 12508-185-205-E0F
% c2’S 008l %0 00'042 = 00'0L¢ 3SN3IdX3 ONLLVYHIJO HIHL0| 16¥0E-[ES-20S-E0F
% 00°0 - %0 00’006 - 00006 S3IOHUVHO MNVH| 06+0E-1ES-20S-E0F
% 00°0 & %0 00'006 - 00'006 NOUD ANV Sd74 - INIVW B HIVd3IH| €9%0E-1ES-205-E0¥
% PE°L 00°LSe %0 00°006 - 00006 OO0.L NV dINDI - LNIVIN B HIVd3H| 29+08-1£5-206-E0%
% 00°0 - %0 00 ¥EL - 00'PEL ININGINOI 3D1440-W/H|  19¥0€E-1E5-20S-E0F
% B60'6lL | 00'6+9 %81 GL'EEES 000ts 00°06'¢ S3AILINILN| 08¥CE-1£5-205-E0p
% S¥'8L | 00202’ %Sk e10se’L 00'0S2'L 00°009'8 JONVHNSNI HITYIH 2 3JI| 0€204-1£5-205-E0F
% S¥'EL | 00°0SS %EL £5°/ES'E 00'1SS 00'680'F SNOILNEIHINOD INJWIHILTH| 02201-1E5-20S-E0F
% 8L'EL | 00°6LE Yol 1 85°60F'C cocle 00zel'e S3IXV.L VOId| 0le0L-1E£5-205-e0p
% S¥'GL | 00°LLL ¥4 B9 L 00°'SS 00°00S'L JNILHIAQ| 0¥ [0L-LES-20S-E0F
% EL'El | 00°/8S'Y %E1 92281 62 00°965'¥ 00'8£0'7E S3OVM 8 STIHVIVS HYIND3Y| 02L0L-1E85-20S-E0F

ISNOHIHYM D1H.L2313

NOILAIHOS3A INNOJOY

#1200V 1/

TVNLOY OL 190009 - £20T "

1 ADNIND H0 ALD

0€ YAGWAAON GIANT SHINOW (2) OML IHL A0S SASNIINT ONILVHALO




2z jo g} sbiey

%-00'8L | 00"S0L°20L Yot L 89°S60°'22y 00069 000V L°L6Y ANIWIVIHL HILVM TVIiOL
% 00°0 = %0 00°0¥ES - 00°0ve'e SHIOAHIS3Y LNIVIN B HiYd3d| 69¥0E-CEG-0ES-F0V
% 00°0 # %0 00°008'} 55 00°008'L LNVId - JONVYNIINIVIN '8 HIVd3IH| 9910€-E€5-0€5-70F
% cl'6 00°2E6'CL %S ¥6'8E9'86 00'L9e'9 00°000°G0L S3ILNLLN| 0EPOL-EES-0ES-P0F
% S8¢¢ | 00'ELL'B8 %S L VL 9LE'BLE 00'E89'29 00'000'28€E S3JIAHIS TVNLIVYHINOD| IPEOE-EES-0ES-POY

INIWIVIHL HILYM
%-00'9L | 00'629'L02 %81 98'9£5'vS0' L 00°8vL'92e 00'+89'082'L WAV H31VM TV10L
% 99°9L | 00°92+'9l Yol L PE'ECR'2E 00°125'2 00'ver's dX3 d34VYHS ALIALLOY SSINISNE| 00016-€E5-085-70F
% 99'9L | 00'8¥6'89 Y%l P8 LEL'BLS 00 prL'E0L 00'99F'229 L1d0OYd 40 H3J4SNYHL| 06606-E£5-025-v0
% 000 = %0 Q0'L6lL'ce - 00'L6L'2E 1S3H3LNI 198 4304 D0202| €2L04-885-085-+0v
% 000 - %0 00°6E2'0S 1 = 00'6E2 0S5 TVdIONIYd 188 4304 00202| 22.0/-£85-025-70F
% LL'0S | 00'Ley'y %S L5900y 00'2il'y 00'6Le'8 S3H3INI 30IAHSS 1930 dNOS 1202 v110.-EES-08S-+0F
% 6.°6% | 00'000°SL %0S S6'ELE'SL 00'8¥e'S ) 00'¢29'08 dIONIHd 3O0IAK3S 1630 ANOE 1202| £110L-EES-025-#0F
% 65°LS | 00'90%'8 Y87 ££'688°'2 00°6SE'L 00¥be'slt JH3LNI IOIAYIS 1830 ANOg V02028| 2£00£-EES-035-+0F
% ¥L6F | 00'62E'0S %05 82°L06'LS 00'9.E°LS 00¥82'E0L vdIONIHd IOIAHIS ANOE V0202| LE00L-EES-025-+01
% 99°9L | 00'ERS'L %l 99'9)6'L 00'885'L 00°008'6 OddNsS Ll - dX3 ONILVYHI4O0 HIHLO| 0001E-£85-025-v0r
% SE'EL | 00'9€ Yol 08'002 00°v2 00’522 SWHOLINN - S311ddNS DNILYHIH0| 22S0e-8ES-025-v0v
% 00°0 - %0 00°04¢ - 0004¢ S3NddNS ONILVYHIHO| LgS0e-EES-025-F0F
% 00°0 = %0 00°/81 = Q0°Z81 S310ddNs 301440| 1 LS0E-EES-0EG-F0P
% 000 = %0 00'8L = 0082 S334 B SLIWH3d| 10S0E-2€5-025-+0F
% Q00 = %0 00006 - 00°C06 DNINIVHL| E6¥0E-EES-085-70F
% 05'G¢ | 00°LSt %t €0°LeL'} 0062 00°008'L ASNIdX3 ONILYHIdO HIHLO| L6¥0E-EES-085-F0Y
% 00°0 = %0 00°006 - 00°006 S3OHVHO MNVd| 06+0E-£E5-025-+0v
% 00°0 v %0 00°008°} = 00°008'E SHIVd3H H3Id0D| S9+0E-EES-025-v0F
% 95°€2 | 00'SHS'SE %S¢T $£'09e°29 00'EBL'0Z 00°EtrL'E8 ALITIGYIT ALHIdOHd - IONVHNSNI|  [SPOE-EES-025-¥0F
% 00°0 - %0 00°861 = 00°86¥% S3SV3I1 ® STVLINIH| OFF0E-£E5-085-POF!
% 0L'Z2L | 00'SES %8 £L'/€8'L 00°¢9} 00°000°2 ANOHd3 31| Ol+0E-EES-025-70V
%000 - %0 00096 - 00°03¢ S3HiL|_S0P0E-665-025-70F
% 00°0 = %0 00°06 - 00706 3SVY3IHD ¥ 10| #OP0E-£€5-085-+0F
% 000 e %0 00081 = 00081 ASN3dX3 TIAVHL| 2S0v0E-EES-025-+0F
% 00°0 - %0 00°226'LS - 00°/26°LS AONIONILNOD| 06E80E-£E£5-025-F0F
% 00°00L | 0006 %0 00'eEy = 00°EEy S3IVIAHIS TVNOISS340Hd| E€PEQE-EES-025-¥0F
% 99'6 00°0P0'L %81 LZ'ESE'S 00'90e’L 00°655'9 S30IAH3S TVNLOVHINOD| L¥E0E-EE5-025-P0F
% 000 = %0 00°¥SL'2L - 00'¥Sl'eL S3JIAHIS DNILIANY B DNLLNNODOV| 02E0€-££€S-025-#0F
% L&'61 Ly 128'81 00°645'2 00°00%'Le JONVHNSNI HL1V3H ® 3417|0820 I-E£5-025-F0¥

bang. | ONive3do | 13sang | e _
Q1A [ DNILvH3dO NOLLJIHOS3a INNODOY #100V 1D
L VZ0ZTAd

IVLIV OL L30UNE - €702 '0€ YTAWIAON TIANE SHLLNOW (€) OML FHL Y04 SASNIdXT DNILVEIIO
T ADNIND 40 ALY




2z 1o 6} abeg

% 000 = %0 00'0S¥ = 00°0S¥ 138310 B SVD| £0¥0E-2E5S-02S-50¢
% 000 - %0 00°084 - oo'o8l JSNIdX3 1IAVHL| 2010E-2ES-085-50
% 0070 = %0 00'+56'S = 00°'7S6'S AJDNIDNLINOD| 06E0E-265-025-50%
% PL'EL | 00°S28'0L}) %EL S.'¥00'608 00°S66'SLL 00°000'5e6 SVO d3ISVYHOUNd| 08E0€-¢E5-0¢5-507
% 0070 = %0 00°08g°L = 00°08¢'£ S3VIAH3S TYNOISSTJ0Hd| EPE0E-ZES-025-S0F
% $S°0 00'6¥F %S ¥2'296'9 00'902°L 008918 S30IAEIS TVNLOVHINQD| 1¥E0E-2E5-025-50F
% 00°0 = %0 00°ZLLEL - 00°ZLLEL S30IAHIS ONILIANY 2 DNILNNOJOY| 02E0E-EES-085-S0F
% 9’0l | 00'¢6L %0t 69°6LL'L 00°0¢8 00°000'8 FONVHNSNI HLIY3H B 3411|  0£201L-2E5-085-S0¥
% €401 | 00'EBS %E L 2 0I8'e 00°€6s Q0°E0t'y SNOILNGIYLNOD INJWIHIL3Y| 0220 }-2£5-025-S0%
% 0¥'0l | 00'99¢ %1 0r'955'2 00'98¢ Q0ees's S3IXVLIVOId| 01201-285-085-G0F
% 00°0 - %0 00°00S'L 5 00°00S'L IWILHIAQ| 0Ov10L-2E5-025-S0F
% LE'LL | 00'8F6'C %EL EE'6V6'8L 00'8v6'e 00'268'le S3DVM B SIIBVIVS HVIND3Y| 02101-2£5-025-50F
% 60°LE | 00°266'L %EL £0'608'21 00°7266' | 00°264'v1 S3DYM B STILVYIVS 3X3| 0110}-2£5-025-50¢

NOILVHISININGY SVD
%-00'9L | 00°662'82€ (%9l 69°G9Y"20L°L 00'228'61E 00°882'220'2 aNNd H31VM V101
%008 00'6L6°EZ %0} SL'ees'oee 00'0£9'v2 00'v9t'ssz NOLLNGIHLSIAQ §31VM TV.LI0L
% cl'9l | 00'See %l 91°288'L 00'8le 00°008°L SWHOLINN - S3INddNS DNILYHIdO| 22S0E-E€5-6EG-+0v
% 00°0 - %0 00°0Sy . 00°0S¥ S3MNddNS ONLLYHIHO| |2S0E-EES-6EG-POY
% 000 » %0 00'vLe = 00'vic ISNIdX3 DNLLYHIHO HIHLO| 16¥0E-EES-BES-OY
% 00°0 - %0 00°086'0L - 00708601 S3IDIAHES -LNIVIN B HiVd3H| 8S+0E-EE5-6E5-V0F
% 19 00'S¥6'E %0 00'802'85 5 00'802°85 SINIT ® SNIVIN-LNIVIA 8 HIVd3d| /S¥0€-8€5-6€S-10%
% 000 - %LE 90's8¥ 00692 00'vEL Ol B IN3WLINDA -LNIVN B HIVd3H| 29v0€-S€5-685-P0F
% 00°0 = %0 00°980°} = 00'980°L OgVv1 ANV S18Vd-SdIVd3d 31O0IH3A|  Z0¥08-EE5-6E5-70F
% Eley | 00°L82 %0 00°066 - 00°066 S1HYd O1NVY| 90#0E-EES-6ES-FOF
% el’L 00'9¢ %0 00°080°L = 000801 S34IL| SO¥QE-EES-6ES-¥OV
% 00°0 - %0 00°09g s 00°09€ 3SVY3HD ® 10| POPOE-£ES-6E5-F0F
% ¥L'8 00'€95 %05 SS'S68 00'+06 00°008°L 135310 ® INITOSYD| £0V0E-EES-6E5-0F
% SSZL | 00'pSeY %81 20'ses'ee 00°59%'v 0000’22 JONVHNSNI HLTV3H 8 3411|  0€20 1-EEG-6E5-F0P
% e il | 00'G4L'L YC 18'%95°¢L 00°1S8'L 00'9iZ'vi SNOLLNBIHLINOD INJWIHIITY| 02e0}-EES-6ES-+0F
% 96'LL | 00°298 %e G9'955'8 00°'gelL’t 00°G89°6 S3XV1 vOIld| 01l20L-EE5-6£5-+0F
% 58701 | 00'88E'L %Le E0°FSP'9 00°€88't DO°ZEL'8 FWILHIAO| OV IL0L-EES-6ES-FOV
% S¥'2l | 00'S60°LE %c L8°LSL'POL 00ZlEYL 00'¥9¥'BLL S3OVM B S3ILVIVS HYIND3Y| 0210L-E85-6ES-+0F

NOLLNFIY1SIa HILVYM

NOILdIHOS3A INNOJJV # 100V 10

HADNIND 40 ALD

VNIV O.L.139aN4 - £20T '0€ YIAWIAON QIANT SHINOW (2) OML FHL YO STSNAIXS ONLLVHTA0




22 jo oz abieg

% 000 - %0 00982 = 00°982 JSNIdX3 DNILVHIdO H3H10| 6F0E-2ES-195-G0F
% 00°0 = %0 00ElL8'S " 00'EL6'E SV - SIDIAHIS 40 FONYNILNIVIN| 89v0E-285-19S-S0t
% 0070 = %0 00°002'2 = 00°002°2 SVYD - SINIT B SNIVIN 40O "LNIVIN| /9+0E-285- 1 9G-S0
% 00°0 - %8¢ 92202 00°92} 00°82e 00L 2 INTFWLINDI-LNIVIN 8 HIVdIH| 29v08-285-195-S0¢
% G991 | 00'8¢vC %8 912G L 00'8tc 00°00%'L S3ILINLN| 08+0E-2ES-195-G0F
% 00°0 - %81 00°0.€ 00°08 00'05F 08V ANV S1HVd HIVd3aHd 310IH3A| L0P0€-28S-195-S0F
% ¥6°L 00'EgL %8 £5°886" )L Q0°LLL 00°09L'2 S1Hvd JTOIHIA| 90r0E-2E5-195-501
% 04°be | 0002} %0 00°504 I 00'50L S3HIL| SO0r0e-2es-199-50F%
% 00°0 - %0 00°L92 = 00'L9¢ 3SVYIAED ¥ NO| +0r0e-2e5-L95-C01
% SS'8 00°00¢ %9 L 010992 00°06¢ 00'051'E 13S31d 8 SNIMOSYD| £0+0e-2eS-195-G0Y
% 6E¥1 Q0°6E6'E %S L LLBLY'SL 00°18.°2 00'002'81 SONVYNSN! HLTv3H ® 3417| 0£201-2€5-19G-S0%
% S0°cl | 00cHr'e %E | S0'veb'el 00°980'c 00'0LS'SL SNOILLAGIHINOD LNJWIHILTH| 02801-2E5-195-S0
% St'elk | 00019} %E | [9°/58'8 00'862°L 00°951'01 SIAXVL vOId| 0Le20L-2esS-195-S0F
% ¢ 91 00°SBS %S v6°LEV'E 00°¢9 00°00G'E JWILIHIAC| O0F10L-CES-195-G0F
% ¥8°C} 00°/¥2'L2 %E | L0028 1L D0°E8E' 2L 00'ese’62gl SIOVM ® SIIHYTVS HVIND3IYH| 0210L-¢ES-195-50+
NOILLNGIHLSId SYD

%-00'FL 00'96.'€Ye %S L 0€'500'852't 00°0£9'9l2 00°9€9'VLV' | WAy SY9 V101

% 99°9L | 00°L¥8'0L Yl $E£'e58'2E 00°LLS' L 00'v2y'st dX3 03HVYHS ALIAILOY SS3INISNG| 00016-2£5-085-S01
% 99°9L | 00'8S.L'E2 Yol L 9LvLL'ESE 00'829'0S 00°/E/'20E 1140Hd 4O H34SNVYHLl| 06606-2£5-025-50%
% F£°0S | 00 Le¥'¥ %o lS LS 9%0'1 002ZLL'Y 00'6L2'8 S3H3LNI 30IAHIS 1930 ANOSE £202| ¥110/-2€5-025-S0%
% 64°6% | 00'000°GL %09 G6'ELE'SL 00'8¥2'S L 00°228'0e dIONIHd 3DIAYIS 1930 ANQOS te02| EL10/-285-025-G0%
% 9991l | 00E8S'| Yol 99'916°2 00°€85°L 00°005'6 0ddns Ll - dX3 ONLLYHIdO H3aHLO| 000 LE-285-0¢5-S0F
% 00°0 - %0 00°008't - 00°008°'1 LININWSISSY FLVIS-SIXVL| 08S0E-285-025-S0v
% 88°¢2L | 00°9¢ %01 08'L¢ec 00'¥2 00'2se SWHOLINN - S3ITddNS DNILYHIdO| ©850E-285-085-S0
% S¢'8¢ | 00'6¢e %t L 69°'0LL 00’62l 00008 S2MddNS DNILYHIdO| 1250E-286-085-S0
% 000 * %0 00°08€E = 00°0%¢ S31NddNS 301440| L LS0E-2e5-0285-50F
% 000 = %0 000812 - 00Cal'e ONINIVHL| €6+0E-2E5-0285-G0F
% 9L | 00'90F %S g1'e/0'} 00'88L 00°092°L ASN3dX3 ONILVYHIdO HIH1O| L6¥0E-2ES-025-G0F
% 00°0 - %0 00°'006 - 00°006 SADHVYHO MNVE| 0670E-2£5-025-S0b
% 000 = %0 00°008'L = 00°008'L SHIVd3IY H31dOJ| S9v0E-2E5-085-S0%
% 95°¢c | 00'9LL'6 %53 v8'v.6'8¢E 006861 00¥96°LS ALITIEYIT ALH3d0OHd - 3ONYHNSNI|  LSP0E-2E5-0285-S0b
% 00°0 = %0 0006 = 00°06 S3ASYIVSIVLINIY| O¥p0E-2E6-025-G0F
% £6°8 00°SEC %9 GLIES'S 0029L 00002 JSN3dX3 INOHJ3131] 0Ly0E-2e5-025-S0%
% 00°0 a %EC S.°89 00’Lle 0006 S3HIl| SOF0E-8e5-085-S07
% 00°0 0006 JSV3IHD B 10| +0¥0E-2ES-08S-S0F

)| 13oang | S ,
; GZ_._.S..—N&O 3 NOILLdIHOS3d LNNOJJY. #1090V 1O
| weozad | _ _

T AININD 4O ALID

TVALIY OL 13D3N4 - £20T 0T ¥IAWIAON AIANT SHINOW (2) OML FHL 40 SASNFIXT ONILVHALO




22 1o 12 abieg

% 9991 | 0D0'E8S'L YLl 99'916°L 00°E8S" | 00°005'6 Oddns 1l - dX3 DNILYHIJO HIH10| 000LE-9E5-22p-L0F
% 000 - %0 00°0SE'L - 00°0GE'L ONINIVHL| €6v0E-9ES-ge-L0b
% 02'1 00'9L %0 00°006 - 00°006 3SNIdXE ONLLYHIJO HIHL0| 16v0E-9E5-28h-L0F
% 000 - %0 00%LL'L 7 00pHL'L H9 B SONITUNG-"INIVIA 8 HIVd3IH| €9v0£-985-22h-L0F
% 00°0 e %0 00'Los * 00°10S OO0L ? INIWJINDI-LNIVIN B HIVd3H| 29v0E-9ES-2ch-L0V
% 88%L | 00°1GL Yol 1 85°G¥. 00'#S1 00'006 S3ILIN| 0EPOE-9ES-2e-LOY
% 000 - %0 00'999'y - 00°999'y ADNIONILNOD| 06E08-9ES-2eh-L0F
% 00°0 : %0 00°2s9'Le = 00259'Le S334 ONIHOLINOW| 9¥E0E-9E5-cei-L0F
% 00°0 . %0 00°00%'S - 00°00%'G S30IAHIS TWNLOVYHINOO| | #E0E-985-g2t-L0F
% L2l | 009411 %91 26°085'9 00'61g'L 00008°L JONVHNSNI HLTV3H ® 3417|0820 1-9€5-22p-20F
% LE'6 0019 %l LL'2L6'Y 00°8+9 00°885'S SNOLLNGIYINOD LNIWIHIL3H| 02801-9£5-22i-L0¥
% 96°8 00"L6C %L 11°812'¢ Q0'LO¥ 00°029'¢ S3IXV.LVIId| 0120}-9ES-22i-L0V
% €L°LL | 00°LLL %EC L9 LLL 00'8ce 00°000'} SNILYIAO| 0F101-9ES-82-L0F
% ¥5°6 00FPE'S %t L8'GE6'0F 00'e8e'S 00'6LE9F SIDVM ? SIIHVIVS HVIND3H| 02101-985-ger-L0b

SNOILYH3dO TII4aNYT

%-00"% 00°562'29 %02 Lb'a26'ss2' L 00°69¢£'50€ 00°SvE‘195°L QaNN4d 3sn434 Tv10l
% 99'9L | 00°Ls8'0L YLl YE'ES8’LE 00°146°2 00'vepr'sy dX3 d3HVHS ALIAILOY SSINISNG] 00016-685-01-90%
% 99'9F | 00'SPEVE WLl 00°0cE'SEL 00'+90°'22 00'¥8€'23L 49 OL S11d04d Y34SNVHL| 06606-6E5-0LF-90%
% 000 - %ET 05°06£'28e 00'0L9'gLlL 00°000'G6¢ 38N434 TVIOHIWWOD| EFYLE-BES-OLP-90F
%999 | 00°e8S'} %Ll 99'016'L 00'e8s’L 00°005'6 OddNS Ll - dXd ONILYH3IdO H3IHLO| 000LE-6ES-0Ly-90F
% 951 008l %0 0006 = 0006 S3OHVHO MNVE| 06¥0E-6€S-01F-90F
% S¥'L 00'840°2 48 2l'165'18 00°60¥'EL 00700066 S334 ONIddIL 31SYM QINOS/aYVA| 08+0€-685-019-90F
% 16'€C | 00°2LL'L %S 19'621°LE 00°LBEDL 00° LS LY ALMIBYIN ALH3dOHd - IONVHNSNE|  |S#0E-685-011-90F,
% 00°0 - %61 ¢l'652'295 00'LpLeE ) 00°000°00. 3SNd34 TVILNIAISIH| E£¥v0E-6£5-01-90F
% 000 = %0 00'lee = 00’'lce AONIONILNOD| 06£0E-68S-011-90%
% 00°0 = %0 00°S5L'gL - 00'SS1L2L S3TIAHIS ONILIONY ¥ DNILNNOOOV| 02E0E-6ES-0L1-90%

NOLLVHISININGY 3SN434

%-00'€lL | 00°9E8'VIE  |%¥L 20°098'9EY’L 00°26S'1H2T 00°8G¥'829°L ONNd SVD TV.LO0L

%-00'8 00°0r0°LE YTl 2LvS8'8l) 00°296'¥2 00'228'€02 NOILNEIY.LSIa SVD V101
% 000 - %0 00°00S'¥ - 00°00S'¥ LNIWJIND3| ¥P909-2£5-195-G0F
% BO'SL | 00°S.E Yol S6'Y66' L 00'cre 00'/gg'g SWHOJINN - S3INddNS DNILYH3IdO| 2e50e-2£5-195-50%
% 000 5 00°€9L = 00°€91 S3INddNS DNILVHI4O| 1ES0E-gE5-195-50%
% 00'0 00°0S¥ SHILV3H H3LVYM-ddNS H3dO| 08S0E-2£5-195-S0F

NOLLJIHOS3A LNNOJJV #1020V

T4 ADNIND 0 ALID

TYNIOV OL 130ANA - ETOT ‘0 YFGWIAON QIANT SHLNOW (T} OALL TH.L YO SESNIAXT ONILVATAO




22 19 Zg abed

%-00vL | 00'ZbP0LS'S |%FL L£06L'S19°0€ | 00°E00'S60'S | 00861 0LLSE SANN2 11V V101

%-007L | 000ZL'028'E |%SL SI'160'6/8'6L | 00'BLEBES'E | 002V ZLVEC GNNd 3SIHdY3INS V101

%-00€ | 00°9¥6'S %E OV €56 008 00°2298 00°LE9°60E SNOLLVOINNWWOODI13L TV1OL

% 000 - %55 00°E62 ¥ 00'852'S 00°155'6 INIWJINO3| ¥7909-685-665-805

% 000 - %0 002+9°00F 00°89% 00°080°L0L LHOddNS ® SISNIOI| Z6V0E-6£5-6£5-808

% 000 - %0 00005 - 007005 35U0[7 aIeMOS| YBPOE-6£5-655-80G

% 00°0S | 005/6'C %0 00°00L'S - 00°00L'S SISNIJX3 ONILYHIJO H3HLO0| I6v0E-6E5-665-808

% 20'Gl | 007250 F %61 oS 1Y b 00'BSO'L 00°005'S S3ILNILN| 0Er0E-6£5-685-80S

% ¥6°0L | 00°EES | %EL 0L 0L'6 00 Gy | 00051 V1 3INOHJI13L| 01b0E-6E5-685-805

%L | 00EP) %92 ¥120€ 1 00°8vY 00°0SL°} 735310 3 SVO| EOYOE-685-685-805

%720 | 00€ve %0 00°000°SZ1 - 00°000°SZE S3DIAEIS TYNOISSIHOHd| EVEDE-BES-6£5-805
. SNOLLVIINNWINODIT3L

%-00Z | 00'9Sv'0L  |%6 S8 ZZL02L 00°'205'LL 00982281 dNNd TIHGNYT V1oL

% 9991

00°£E0'tL

00016-9E5-22H-L0%

00'9SE'L 4

dX3 A3HVHS ALIAILOY SSINISNE

. NOLLJIHOS3A INNOJOY

# 100Y 1™

T4 ADNIND 40 ALID

VALY OL L3000 - £20Z '0€ ATEWINON AAANT SHINOW (2) OM.L IHL HO:l STSNIIXT ONILYYILO0



DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE REPORT

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023



CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE
FOR THE TWO MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 2023

REVENUES
Governmental
Enterprise

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Personnel

Contractual Services

Professional Services

Purchased Electric

Purchased Gas

Contingency/Reserves/ Parks & Facilities

Travel, Gas, Oil & Grease, Tires, Auto Parts & Repair

Telephone

Utilities

Community Services

Commercial & Residential Refuse
Insurance - Property Liability

Rentals, Repair & Maintenance

Yard Tipping Cost

Other Operating Expenses

Training & Software

Office Supplies

Operating Materials & Supplies
Uniforms

Athletic Supplies & Equipment

Dues, Publications, Subscriptions & Memberships
Economic Environment & Development
Other Operating Expenses - |T Support
CRA Operations & Projects

Aid to Private Organizations

Transfers

Business Activity - Enterprise

Total Expenditures
MODIFIED OPERATING INCOME

DEBT SERVICE

DEBT SERVICE RATIO

$2,229,943
3,246,639

$5,476,582

$1,201,323
263,723
9,664
916,109
115,995
8,243
55,842
22,114
65,395
0
245,351
299,926
49,308
13,409
21,465
10,670
2,499
5,222
6,198
23,175
33,723
0
49,470
201,251
15,000
886,260
94,636

4,615,971

$860,611

$472,978

1.82




GRANT REPORT
THE TWO MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2023



ACCOUNT_#

001-366-10015
402-331-33000
403-331-33000

001-430-541-80833
402-540-535-80833
403-520-531-80833

001-366-10018

001-001-519-80834

002-334-90000

002-250-552-80836

CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA
GRANT REPORT
FOR THE TWO MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2023

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT GRANT
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN GRANT
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT GRANT
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT GRANT
TOTAL AMER. RESCUE PLAN REVS

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT GRANT
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT GRANT
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT GRANT
TOTAL AMER. RESCUE PLAN EXPS

SOAR GRANT

SOAR GRANT REVS

SOAR - STUDENTS WITH OPP TO AC
TOTAL SOAR GRANT REVS

SOAR GRANT EXP

SOAR GRANT - JOB 126

TOTAL SOAR GRANT EXP
HOMETOWN REVITALIZATION GRANT
HOMETOWN REVITAL. GRANT REV
GRANT PROCEEDS

TOTAL HOMETOWN REVITAL. REVS
HOMETOWN REVITAL. GRANT EXP

HOMETOWN REVITALIZATION GRANT
TOTAL HOMETOWN REVITAL. EXP

TOTAL GRANT REVENUES

TOTAL HOMETOWN REVITAL. REVS

‘TED_BUDGEITHS_YTD ER) ADJUSTI

YTD_%

$215,763  $10,000 $205,753 5%
$215,000 $215,000 0%
$52,027 $0 $52,027 0%
$482,780  $10,000 $472,780 2%
$215,7563  $10,000 $205,753 5%
$215,000 $0 $215,000 0%
$52,027 $0 $52,027 0%
$482,780  $10,000 $472,780 2%
$35,000  $1,030 $20,828 15%
$35,000  $1,030 $29,828 15%
$35,000  $1,030 $33,970 3%
$35,000  $1,030 $33,970 -3%
$2,949,428 $0 $2949.428 0%
$2,949,428 $0 $2,949,428 0%
$2,949 428 $0 $2,949.428 0%
$2,949,428 $0 $2,949,428 0%
$3,467,208  $11,030 $3,452,036 0%
$3,467,208  $11,030 $3,456,178 0%




UTILITY BILLING REPORT

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023



1syerads Suypng AN ‘sanaay euuoqg Aq pasedald

"€20¢ 424010 0} pasedwod Uaym ‘EEE‘EFTS JO DNUDBAIL PISBIIIAP pPuUe S99°hES‘?
40 uondwNsuod paseasdap ‘SJUNOIIE g JO ISEIIIUI B U] PAANSAJ £Z0T JAGUISAON JO Yuow 2yl :susawwo)

(eg€'€61S) E€TT'6S0'TS 082'598S
(6zv'ces) 891°G6S 6£L'T9S
(T00°0) 0081100 00TTTI0°0
(S99vES'T) ¥25°267'8 658°LSL'S
01 S8 6
(9) (4144 97Tt
ajuepep|€zoz/L/0T €z02/L/tt
€202 Ad €207 A4
T 3PAD

€20 “J2qWANON jO Liuow 3y} Joy sansiess Suljig
epuioj4 ‘AduinD jo A

Paj|1g s321A43S
aunisnipy |and

ajey uawysnipy [any
uondwnsuo)
pajewns] s|jig ‘oN
s|l'g Jo "oN

JaqWanop jo YIuon



1s1je1ads 3uljjig Aujian ‘sanaay euuoq Aq pasedald

"Z20T JaquIaAoN 0} paledwiod uaym ‘0£8‘99TS JO 3NUIAIL Paseadap pue 0S8°ShL z
40 uondwnsuod pPaseaidaP ‘SJUNOIIE G7 JO ISEDIIAP B Ul PAYNSII £ZOT JOGUIDAON 4O YIUOW Y] :SIUILILWO)

(0£8'99TS) 0S9°Z€0°TS 08£'G985
(0z0'T829) 6GL°TVES 6€L'T9S
(0£0°0) 00vT¥0'0 00TTT00
(058'StL T) 60L°€0S'8 6S8°LSL'S
i €6 6
(s2) 182 97T
ddueleA(zzoz/L/TT €202/L/11
2202 Ad €207 Ad
1 9PAd

€20 ‘JaqWIBNON JO YIUOI 3Y3 10} sonisiels Suljjig
epuoj4 ‘Adunp jo Aud

Paj|ig S331AJaS
juaunsnipy |ang
2ley juawisnipy |an4
uondwnsuo)
p=3ewnns3 sjjig "oN
s|l!g 40 "ON

J3QWIAON JO YIUoW



1sijenads 3ul)|ig Alijiin ‘ssaasy euuoq Aq pauedsid

*€707 4990320 0} pasedwos udym ‘ETE‘0SS JO ANUSASL PISEIIBP PUE $96°CLY 4O
uondwnsuod pPaseaasp ‘QUN0IJe T JO ISBIIIU| B Ul PAYNSaL £207 JOQWISAON JO YIUOW 3] :SIUBLIWO)

(€T€°053) TYT'GEYS 628'88ES
(z8vze'ss) 925°2 102°8T
{zoo0) 00ITIO0 00560070
{r96'zLy) 100229 LEQ'BYT'T
(o1) 79 9%
3 805°C 60S'Z
JdueleA|€20Z/22/0T €z0z/ee/1t
£20Z Ad €202 A4
Z3pPAd

€207 “J3qWIN0ON JO YIUOA 3Y3 10§ so13siiels Suijjig

epuoj4 ‘Aduinp jo A

paljig s33inBS
uswisn(py jond
a1ey juawisnipy [any
uordwnsuo)
p=3ewnsy sjlig "ON
S|I'g 4O "ON

J3GWIIACN JO YIUOIAl



1sijexads Sul|ig AN ‘saasay euuoq Aq palsedaid

*Z20T J3qWaA0N 03 paiedwiod uayMm ‘Z8Z EpS JO dNUIN3I PaseaLIaP PUe b6/ ‘vOT 4O
uondwnsuod paseasdap ‘SJUNOIIE § JO ISBIIIUI B U] PAYNSal £Z0Z JOGUUISACN JO YIUoLl Y] :SIUSWWOD)

(2827°ewS) TITZerS 628'88€S
(¥1°S6T'0ES) LEE'SY 10Z°81
(v10°0) 000€Z00 0056000
(764 '70T) TEB'EST'T LEO'BPT'T
(z1) 85 9
2 105 605C
adueleA|ZZ0E/22/TT €20Z/ZZ/11
2202 Ad £20Z A4
zoph)

€20C ‘JOqWIBACN JO YIUOIN Y3 10§ sInsiels Suljpg

epuo}4 ‘Aouinp jo Auo

pajjig SI0IAI3S
juaunsnlpy jan4
21ey juswisnlpy |an4
uondwnsuo)
p23iewns3 sj|ig "oN
Siig 30 "ON

Iaquianop }o Yluop



ELECTRIC REVENUE ANALYSIS
AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023

e PRIOR YEAR

e BUDGET VS ACTUAL



City of Quincy, Florida
Electric Revenue Prior Year Variance
For the Two Months Ended November 2023

Account Number Description

403-343-11000
403-343-12000
403-343-13000
403-343-14000
403-343-15000
403-343-16000
403-343-17000
403-343-18500
403-343-15000
403-343-24000
403-343-27000
403-343-50000
403-361-10000
403-369-90000

Percentage

RESIDENTIAL SALES

COMMERCIAL SALES

INDUSTRIAL SALES

STREET LIGHTING SALES
INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES
CONNECTIONS

FORFEITED DISCOUNTS - PENALTIES
SPECIAL PROJECT - MATERIAL SALES
CUT ON/OFF FEES

TRANSFORMER RENT
MISCELLANEQUS CHARGES
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
INTEREST REVENUE
MISCELLANEQOUS REVENUES

** GRAND TOTAL **

Revenue w/o FEMA (non-recurring revenue)

FY2024 Nov
$741,590
$911,285
$225,443

$6,911
$39,442
($6,296)
$33,159
S0
$1,870
$1,410
($4,945)
$264
$837
$1,648

$1,952,618
68%

$1,952,618

FY2023 Nov
$915,340
$1,439,724
$420,830
$9,799
$38,803
$976
$48,309
$84

$680
$1,410
($164)
$424

$713
$11,055

$2,887,983
100%

$2,887,983

Variance
($173,750)
($528,439)
(5195,387)

($2,888)
$639
(67,272)
($15,150)
(584)
$1,190
$0
($4,781)
($160)
5124
(59,407)

($935,365)
-32%

(5935,365)




City of Quincy, Florida

Electric Revenue Analysis - Actual vs Budget

For the Two Months Ended November 30, 2023

Account Number

403-343-11000
403-343-12000
403-343-13000
403-343-14000
403-343-15000
403-343-16000
403-343-17000
403-343-18500
403-343-19000
403-343-24000
403-343-27000
403-343-29000
403-343-30000
403-361-10000
403-369-90000

Percentage

Description

RESIDENTIAL SALES

COMMERCIAL SALES

INDUSTRIAL SALES

STREET LIGHTING SALES
INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES
CONNECTIONS

FORFEITED DISCOUNTS - PENALTIES
SPECIAL PROJECT - MATERIAL SALES
CUT ON/OFF FEES

TRANSFORMER RENT
MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

POLE RENT-CABLEVISION
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
INTEREST REVENUE
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

** GRAND TOTAL **

Adjusted Adjusted
Budget Budget YTD YTD Amount Variance
$5,472,206 $912,034 $741,590 ($170,445)
$6,972,186  $1,162,031 $911,285 {$250,746)
$1,819,570 $303,262 $225,443 (677,819)
548,985 $8,164 $6,911 ($1,253)
$236,594 $39,432 $39,442 $9
$124,801 $20,800 ($6,296) (627,096)
$197,198 $32,866 $33,159 $293
$1,000 $167 50 (5167)
$7,169 $1,195 $1,870 $675
58,713 $1,452 $1,410 (542)
515,000 $2,500 (54,945) ($7,445)
$24,512 $4,085 50 ($4,085)
$3,243 $541 5264 (5276)
$5,255 $876 5837 ($39)
$20,325 63,388 $1,648 ($1,739)
$14,956,757  $2,492,793 51,952,618 -$540,175
100% 78% -22%




CUSTOMER SERVICE RECEIPTS COLLECTED

FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023



City of Quincy

Receipts Collected by Customer Services - For November 2023

For Receipts / From: 11.01.2023 To: 11.30.2023 / Totals For Drawer A

UBSC 1122 § 463,939.48 $ 672.61 CK
FMSM 79 % 23,395,557 % - LB
FMSC 9 % 26,901.35 $% - PP
STSL 10 § 305.00 § 30.00
Transaction Total $ 514,541.40

Drawer Total $ 514,541.40

For Receipts / From: 11.01.2023 To: 11.30.2023 / Totals For Drawer B

uBsC 1250 $ 252,977.17 § 459.74 CA
STSL 10 § 32375 % 38.75 CK
FMSM 48 $ 88,568.48 $ - LB
FMSC 39 195.66 §$ PP
Transaction Total $ 342,065.06
Drawer Total $ 342,065.06

For Receipts / From: 11.01.2023 To: 11.30.2023 / Totals For Drawer C

UBSC 748 $ 244,373.95 $ 1,860.40 CK
STSL 14 $ 406.25 $ 46.25 PP
FMSM 45 $ 11,967.57 § -

FMSC 10 § 123,760.25 $

Transaction Total $ 380,508.02

Drawer Total 3 380,508.02

For Receipts / From: 11.01.2023 To: 11.30.2023 / Totals For Drawer D

UBSC 61 § 14,127.54 $ 72.60 CK
FMSM 1% 280.00 $ - PP
Transaction Total $ 14,407.54
Drawer Total $ 14,407.54

For Receipts / From: 11.01.2023 To: 11.30.2023 / Totals For Drawer F

FMSM 21 $ 821,927.18 $ EF
Transaction Total $ 821,927.18
Drawer Total $ 821,927.18

& ® &P 6 B o P &P

©“ &

For Receipts / From: 11.01.2023 To: 11.30.2023 / Grand Totals for All Drawers

UBSC 3181 § 975,418.14 § 3,065.35 § 1,040,616.24
FMSM 194 $ 946,138.80 § : $ 51.05
FMSC 22 % 150,857.26 $ # $ 210,856.73
STSL 34 § 1,035.00 $ 115.00 § (2.00)

$ 821,927.18
Totals 3431 § 2,073,449.20 § 3,180.35 § 2,073,449.20

LEGEND EXPLANATION
UBSC: Utility Billing
STSL: Sales Tax

FMSM: Fund Management
FMSC: Fund Management

Prepared by: LaTrenda Gainous Carroll, Customer Services Supervisor

Page |

455,331.38
3.00
59,207.02

(2.00)
248,726.16
48.05
93,292.85

331,904.52
48,603.50

4,654.18
9,753.36

821,927.18



NEW CUSTOMERS REPORT

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023



New Accounts Created as of November 1 - November 30, 2023

~Account | Location | | Account |[Srv User|

Number Cycle  Billing Name Code |  Service Address  StartDate| Type
205019 1 ARMONI FARMER 205 803 E Jefferson St 2023-11-01 Cl
373018 1 ERNESTO ALGUERA 373 306 E King St 2023-11-21 RI
435028 1 ROBERTO RUIZ 435 410 N Madison St 2023-11-30 RI
585026 1 SHANTERICA WILLIAMS 585 104 E Washington St 2023-11-02 Cl
887022 1 ANTHONY CASTANEDA 887 716 Bonita Ave 2023-11-13 RI
1057013 1 JOSEPH LARA 1057 530 S Bellamy Dr 2023-11-13 RI
1845030 1 TERRY MCWHITE 1845 721 W Clark St 2023-11-20 RI
1879029 1 NATASHA HOLMES 1879 1131 Laura St 2023-11-22 RI
2101012 1 JONES CONSTRUCTION 2101 524 Thomas St 2023-11-07 Rl
2543034 1 HIDAYAH SAILOR 2543 Golden Leaf Apt. # 3 2023-11-16 RI
2563024 1 CAROLYN KYLE 2563 122 N Cleveland St A 2023-11-22 RI
2952030 2 RICARDO GARLARDO 2952 768 S Duval St 2023-11-07 RI
3417018 2 MANUEL GUERRA 3417 509 Atlanta St 2023-11-09 Cl
3440013 2 PABLO TOCOHUU 3440 44 N Shelfer St 2023-11-28 RI
3445031 2 MARLON CASTANEDA 3453 1922 W Jefferson St 2023-11-22 RI
3545015 2 LUIS ESPINO 3545 1729 W King St 2023-11-14 Cl
4396023 2 MANUEL MONTEZ 4396 Rentz Mobile Park # 2023-11-07 RO
4533024 2 CHIMIYA WASHINGTON 4533 Gadsden Arms #77 2023-11-08 RI
4547027 2 NIYSENIA ALEXANDER 4547 427 S Stewart St Apt 2023-11-06 RI
4566021 2 LACHASITY PARKS 4566  Parkview Gardens #a-  2023-11-20 RO
4628023 2 FRANCES DUDLEY 4628  Parkview Garden # P-  2023-11-20 RO
4884019 2 LATERRICA WHITAKER 4884 Parkveiw Garden L150 2023-11-20 RO
5043024 1 CHANTAL BETHEL 5043 122 N Cleveland St A 2023-11-07 RI
5448022 1 SHARON SMITH 5448 1305 Live Oak St 2023-11-13 RI
5461016 2 TONYA MEYER 5461 44 Sircy Court 2023-11-06 RO

Page 1



5711006

5968005

6024019

6050007

6103007

6197007

6732018

8233016

8448002

8649001

8659001

8661001

8663001

81210003

5.67E+08

2

New Accounts Created as of November 1 - November 30, 2023

FELICIA KNOX

REGINALD DIXON
SHERONDA DAVIS
SANTOS NUNEZ ABREGO
CYNTHIA THIGPEN
KENDRIKA JACKSON
MICHELLE THOMAS
ASHLEY HUNTER

INGRID OSARIO

A-1 SERVICES

A-1 SERVICES

TALQUIN ELECTRIC CO-
T&T CONSTRUCTION LLC
DEXTER HAYES

NICOLE CALDWELL

Total New Customers: 40

Cl = Commercial

Rl & RO = Residential

5711

5968

6024

6050

6103

6197

6732

8233

8448

8649

8659

8661

8663

8121

566702

Triple Oaks # 55

237 Hogan Ln

549 -b Williams Stre
1922 W Jefferson St
104 E Washington St
1208 W Washington St
64 N Cleveland St Ap
64 N Cleveland St Ap
329 E Love St

110 W Franklin St

118 W Franklin St
DEP-WELL / 1641 Main
350 Oak Grove Ln
2119 Hamilton St

31 324 S Bay St

Prepared by: LaTrenda Gainous Carroll, Customer Services Supervisor

Page 2

2023-11-08

2023-11-22

2023-11-01

2023-11-16

2023-11-07

2023-11-08

2023-11-17

2023-11-28

2023-11-21

2023-11-08

2023-11-09

2023-11-09

2023-11-16

2023-11-21

2023-11-03

RO
RO
RI
Rl
Rl
Al
Rl
RI
RI
Rl
Ri
Cl
RO
Rl

RI



ARREARS REPORT

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023



[ 98eg

on L0182 $ 11'S8 $ 8¥ L0} $ 8¥'v6 $ L20s2g)
ON 12'gee $ SSov ¢ 26¥S| $ v.92L $ Z10¥¥28
on 26°99¢ $ - $ svoog $ Lt'99L $ 5L08EY
ON £°'68€ $ § $ €geoe $ o0LZ/81 $ 92018Y
dd 827025 $ 05°e0l $ £9'vS2 $ 59729l $ 2106622
dd 08'VES $ SE6e $ Z¥092 $ 86'veEe 3 ¥ LOEESL
on ¥8vES $ vE6SE $ S9v6 $ 5808 $ 1108602
ON 68°685 $ SLlEl $ 00.98 $ vLL6 $ 6209222
on 0/°209 $ - $ <0962 $ S9'90¢ $ pe08eal
dd 6929 $ tS80E $ 8¥esi $ /895| $ LIOP8LL
on 04°2E9 $ 009.F $ sg08 $ 5808 $ £2082£2
dd 9089 $ . $ 9e'see $ 8eSre $ £L0000L
dd gL vel $ 60°Gre $ 98'si2 $ L.L€02 $ 910882
dd 9/L'€el $ 9028 $ 5808 $ <808 $ GEOLZ61
on 11°09L $ SvBLY $ 8b/2lL $ 8l'est $ LE00LE
on 9lvlL $ 9¥'ZI9 $ 5808 $ 5808 $ gLogLzlL
on 8y Ll $ 8.LG19 $ 6808 $ 6808 $ EE06¥61
ON Y1164 $ 90'9se $ 80'sey $ - $ Y LOYSL
on 95°v68 $ 16997 $ £9'e82 $ 20vpl $ ££00612
on 09668 $ 5269 $ 5201 $ €5°E0L $ L1008
on ¥9'6E6 $ G204 $ €6°161 $ ooy $ 7104155
on 96796 $ 02008 $ el1egs $ g1e8 $ £109202
on 81°990°} $ 957188 $ 1e4/8 $ 1e/8 $ LLoL8LE
on S¥'SOL'L $ 29'Lv6 $ 8678 $ 5808 $ LL0L9YE
ON 8L2SLL $ 16656 $ 9516 $ L2700t $ £108¥S
ON OLZIE'L $ - $ 8z00b $ 28918 $ ZL08ESL
ON 6v€eg’L $ 0£Ers $ 062LLiF $ 62ElS $ 020ves
dd ‘ON LLSEE'L $ 68882 $ +8'99¢ $ vo08t 3 ¥20.0LL
dd ‘ON geeor't $ Zvvee $ 8bP.S $ £E'E6P $ 5108022
dd 9g°1£9'} $ = $ 8588 $ 8.7208 $ S109/6
dd ‘ON AN 1 $ g2'ee6 $ 0623 $ 66'5ES $ yE0LLYE
on SBELES $ 80868l $ v2'992 $ €S6vlL $ 95507995
dd /87852 $ 1EvL0C $ 86¢6C $ 85/lle $ 5209161
dd 519892 $ 1G6'8el'L $ 0.8%F $ 88'86% $ €10262
- - e L 370AD - TVILNIQISIH

puabsn | soueleg I g20z°0e'604AQ"06 | £202'1e0LAB@ 09 | £202°08 L1 AeQ OE JaquinN
_ _ | . {  JuUnoddy

€707 J2qUIAON PIpUy SYIUOTA] INOq 34} J0]
Moday sieaaay - Lowng) jo A1)



7 9Feg

ON 6.°E8 $ - $ - $ 6L€8 $ 910061
ON £F'¥8 & - $ 2 $ evrv8 $ L208S
ON 95°68 $ - $ 2 $ 96'G8 $ 6001928
ON £6'98 $ ©6'98 $ - $ 2 $ G209 |
ON Gp'88 $ - $ & $ <88 $ 2roesel
ON 89'88 $ - $ c $ 8988 $ 7106912
ON 416 $ 000S $ L¥6L $ z2egee $ 2002159
ON 80°G6 $ : $ - $ 80'S6 $ L1IOPYZ9
ON 19°/6 $ - $ - $ 1926 $ 0g0l2
on 2066 $ - $ - $ 2066 $ SE0.6E
ON 266 $ . $ i $ v2'66 $ 2001628
on ¥2'66 $ = $ ? $ v2'66 $ 120626
ON 62'66 $ - $ ) $ 6266 $ 10942
ON 69'66 $ - $ - $ 6966 $ 6009€£9
ON 0666 $ - $ ¥ase $ 99%9 3 2e0ess!
dv 00°G0L $ g $ i $ 0050l $ 2100602
ON 8eCLl $ - $ - $ 8egLl $ S108E2
ON ‘dd LEGLL $ - $ - $ 1E9LL $ 6106561
ON Py 8Ll § = $ G $ vr8Ll $ 2106128
ON BO6LL $ - $ - $ 806LL $ Zoovees
ON L2021 B e $ . $ 1202k $ vL02LL
ON 2eiEL $ - $ - $ gzlel $ 91£0.995
ON LE0F1 $ - $ - $ leovl $ EL0ELLL
ON 0005+ $ » $ - $ 000Sk $ 120L¥E2
ON LO'ESL $ o $ - $ LOEstL $ 0200v22
ON 25°eGL $ 66%6L $ S0°GS $ B8PSl $ 010S88Y
on £2°981 $ i $ I¥'i6 $ 9/'88 $ 6208612
on 527102 $ 6592 $ e£/8 $ €8/8 $ 5208gL
ON S£°90¢2 $ o ¢ /288 $ 808LL $ SE0EYEL
ON ee'vee $ - $ 26Tl $ L1602 $ 0200/2399
ON 06°/E2 $ ) ¢ €e£/6 $ S0Vl $ 2106028
ON gL/52 $ - $ PL'se $ 657222 ¢ 010808%
ON evele $ s $ 2 $ gvele $ p2osove
ON 92'9/2 $ v85!1 $ 0658l $ 25vel $ 120.261
o L 313AD - IVILNIAIS3H

puaba] aouereq £202°02°'60 AeQ 06 €20z’ 1e01L A8 09 £20z°02' L1 Ae@ToE _ Jaquinn

UNoY

€707 TqUIdAON PIpuy SYJUOA] 1IN0 3] J0]
1d0day steduay - Loum jo £31)



€ 98eg

%001 %Lt %2 %62 abejuasiad
18°908‘6€ $ e£e'ges’sl $ 2¥'s9s's $ 90°90L°LL 3 L 819AD
jenuapisay unowy jelo}
ON ¥5€s $ - $ - $ ¥S'ES $ 9106899
ON 6195 $ - $ - $ 61795 $ 5108128
ON 9zv9 $ - $ g $ 9299 $ Ziovesl
dd .99 $ . $ . $ 299 $ 6202vE
ON 9689 $ - $ > $ 9689 $ #2090¢8
ON 82'69 $ - $ i $ 8ze9 $ 9209205
on oL $ $ - $ 0L $ £109291
ON eL1LL $ = $ - $ BL'IL $ 810¥299
ON 09'6. $ - $ G/'8 $ sg0s $ 210gez8
4 €908 $ €908 $ 5 $ 5 $ 00EL6%
ON S8°08 $ - $ - $ S808 $ 210evee
ON $5°€8 $ - $ - $ vses $ 510228
T L 3TOAD - IVIANIAISIH
pusbay | souereq gzoe'0e'604eq 06 | €202 LE°0L AeQ 09 _ €202°0¢' 1+ AeqT0e Jaquiny
| , . h i junoooy

€707 12qUIDAON POpUy SIUORA] 1IN0 ) 104
jxoday saeaaay - Loamo) jo £1)



y a8eg

%001 %€E9 %91 %Le abejuasiad

2z 1/8'e8 $ 0292965 $ v8'eoeyl $ 811888l $ L 894D

[BloJ3Wwo) Junowy jejo|
ON Se°2S $ - $ - $ GE'/S $ 510865
ON 2299 $ 2 $ LLee $ Liee $ 20095€8
ON 9/°0L $ - $ . $ 9.0L $ LLO661L
ON ¥E'691 $ - 3 - $ vE'69L $ ZL0212
ON 10°6.1 $ - $ . $ 10641 $ L108YS2
ON 9/'5l2 3 - $ 1£09 ¢ Gv'sSL 3 2007058
ON 96°292 $ - $ LLEhl $ 62721 $ 8608552
dd pecee $ - $ Vveivl $ 01’88} $ 91L0¥»9
on £2'68Y s - $ SLeL $ 8 9ly $ L10PLPL
ON 2e’10s $ z $ = $ 2e'108 $ LokLLL
dd 29815 s - $ ogeee $ 9/.v61 $ aL0vL91
ON LEPSS & 12°9¢) $ gL91z $ 8e'Loe $ £1095¢
dd 16919 $ €566k $ 9/'0S2 $ 29991 $ S10¥59
dd or'L6L°L $ - $ SSBEE $ S8°/S8 $ L0002S8
dd GE'9/8°L $ Sg8'sel’t $ psI68 $ 968Yl $ LOOOEYS
on £0°086°L $ v1'S9L'L $ 6.0} $ 0501 $ 91012¥E
4 ¥5719L'G $ 0ZvLiE'S $ 1196} ¢ €216l $ LLOEESI
on 10°9242'S $ - $ 90ile $ S6'855'S $ 20088€5
dd A AN A > $ ozeer'vl $ Z1'900'S $ 0889/'¢ $ Z105e9Y
dd LV'E22'SY $ G6'G/G'2E $ 018589 $ 2r'68L'S $ LLOSLOY

. ‘ . L 3T1DAD - IVIOHINWOD
puabaq _ aoueeg £202°0£°'60 Aeg ™06 £20g' e 0L AeQ 09 | £202°0S L Aeg og JaquinN
| JUNOIdY

€207 J2qUUIAA0N p2puy SYIUOTA IN0J 3} 10]
j10day sxedaay - Auing) jo A1)



G 28eq

ON ze'lee $ - $ vree $ 88162 $ SlL06122
dd 91628 $ . $ LLE6L $ Sv'SseEl $ 2108092
on £6°GEE $ 26'182 $ 859 $ Ee¥il $ ZLozlee
4 187/ $ 18'i¥E $ - $ = $ 2002z6Y
on 96°L5E $ 06°L¥ $ 82l $ 8/5El $ 2E088se
4 0L€9€e $ - $ sgeol $ 55652 3 9000459
ON 8€°0/8 $ 808GE ¢ sSL'9 $ S1L'9 $ 1109821
dd 8% LY $ /87221 $ 9095} $ §5°Z2l $ 0L09P LY
ON A dacid $ ? $ PLSL $ B8260F $ 720v0LY
on ¥0'v6¥ $ - $ e6l'leg ¢ szz29e $ ZlLosesz
ON 5966 $ 28%¢s $ .22 $ 90°¥St $ 910¥8EE
on v6°L1S $ ¥.°80€E $ 69¥LL $ 1e48 $ 2105662
on 58665 $ 60SEE $ eLerl $ 012t $ 900/¥£9
dd 22159 $ <g8'ege $ 8691 $ 6e£82l $ 1 L06692
ON 9/°/59 $ 25°se2 $ 6262% $ 0626l $ 200G1E9
ON 66°28. $ gevee $ €5°00¢ $ ¥2'8Se 3 0E0rSSh
dd £8°/68 $ eegzey $ eevie $ LL'I6L $ 100S0F9
dd 69'906 $ 3 $ eI $ BEZ6Y $ LLOBELE
dd 1L 196 $ Oorvoe $ €£86Ep $ s¥ile $ 9106862
on 2LeL0'tL $ €0°220'L $ LLe2 $ 85€e $ 600E961
dd 28°80L°} $ 60°€9E $ 00'8Eh $ 8z.l0¢e $ 8100862
on €6°262'L $ LELLLL $ 6529 $ 10%9 $ | LOBSES
dd 9SE6E | $ 99756 $ €£0°/82 $ /8102 $ 6L061SY
on SL PP $ 8¥zee'L $ 9918 $ B8S€E $ L00B9.LS
on ey ess’L $ LeL9EL $ 2e0ee $ 6./52 $ £20EstY
on 89°268'L $ oLiel't $ €164 $ 5808 $ 0L0¥8.4S
E| 8y L6l $ +8099°L ¢ 8leEl $ otsrl $ 020.£0€E
dd 92'592'2 $ £9098L $ 29612 $ L1681l $ EL0ELLS
ON GO'80E'2 $ S0'80E'C $ - $ - $ 80065YS
dd ¥egle $ G9ZL6'L $ V9655 $ 8L'Ise $ 2105048
dd ZLvrLe $ €6'709'2 $ v8ese $ ge's8l $ LLO9LL2
on z29esg'e $ /8'856'2 $ 6605k $ 9/epl $ 5002667
on 967208 $ 8e'viE'S $ 956le $ 20602 $ 60009%9
dd £€'980'y $ 9/89l'¢ $ e22ly $ v8'v6E $ 200v2E9
: _Z310AD - TVILN3QIS3H

| pusba A souejeg £202°0£°60 Aed 06 gzoz e 0t Aeg 09 £202°0e"LL Aeg0E JaquinN
| unoAYy

£20T I2qUIBAON papuj SYIUOIA INOJ 3Y) IOy
J1oday sieaixy - Loumng) jo A1)



ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
dd
ON
ON
ON
ON
dd
dd
dd
on
ON
ON
on
ON
ON
ON

L1892

19'v8

le’l8

6L°L6

0526

VAN

vL'E6

16'v6

95°66

1666

00°001
LS00k
15001
86°201
60°€E0L
697601
VEOLE
98°0L1L
SS9
ge8lL
S6'Lcl
SL'gecl
cl'est
9.°06}
¢6'llg
S¥'Sie
6L°L12
or'6le
SB'LES
98'6€¢C
v6'LSe
S¥'€92
§9°'69¢2
SG'L0E

9 98eg

S6'9L
80°GS
6E'62

9€'L9

oL’Le

BN ANAALODO AP PATODARAARBLAERPROOOLEHDOOESH

aouefeg - £2020£'60 A2 06

AR NN RADAPRAARLLDAERAEPNODODODPLREAL OB BS

El's
cc'8l
v0'ce
geL
gLecl

00°8S
oc'e

LEVE
S8 L

SO'EL

05,6
LEVS
cy'eSt
06°66

gzoz’ e ol Aeg 09

€207 JRqUIIAON PIpuy SYJUOTA] N0 A1) IO
Joday sieadry - Aoumg) jo A1)

6‘}836%69&669696‘)9&&969&}&96&8963699}&&&96993699;}6939699999399}999}99

LL°9L
19'v8
EL'S
68°LL
L0°le
eS8
SOEL
L6'V6
9s°Ly
LLL6
00’00t
Le'oot
02'9L
€116
60°E01L
8e'El
1434%°
98'0L 1
SG9LlL
€EBLI
S6'lct
§.'8¢l
071
9,061
c6’Lie
c5'65l
0c'8tLl
99'0L}
S8'Lee
98'68¢
za
80'602
€58/
S9°L0¢

€ TOAD - TVILNIAIS3H

g20z°0e’ L1 AeQ0E

ﬁ@»&ﬂ&?ﬁ?ﬁ(ﬂ%%%fﬁ'%w%ﬂ@@%ﬁéﬁﬂ%%%ﬁ&fﬁﬂ&ﬁﬁ@é&ﬁ(ﬁﬁﬁ

020cySy
620909
2lL06E6E
ce01997
100926S
cE09.Sy
¢L06.S€E
91060€€E
610S6¥7
91L0¥L¥S
120S0SY
LEOYSPY
¢c0cosy
610897
oLo6lE8
L000¥98
6008695
6006515
[AA0 ) 4
¥006EE9
92068 ¥
LE0899Y
LEOY 9P
£106042
S10029¢
ce0809Yy
€10090€
0l0evsiS
1000cr8
9004985
¢L0849¢2
c¢laties
0200¥S¥
¢c090Sy

Jaquinn
unoJay



on
on
on
on
on
on
on
ON
on

ON
ON
on
on
on
on
ON

ON
ON
ON
ON
dd

"~ puaba

L 98eq

1S°022°26 $ AVIOHINNOD TV10L

G8'8v6°88 $ AYILNIAIS3H TVL0L

%001 %<c8 %8 %l abejusaiag

626688 $ 6EPSTL $ dv¥L29 $ 9b'el6 $ rA- ) %]

jelosawiwio) Junouly [ejol
95°6S $ 9ley $ S1'9 $ 529 $ ¥209vat
$9°6G $ - $ ogee $ BEZE $ 8102658
¥0'69 $ 0L1s $ 666 $ S6L $ 6206191
20°62 $ 6061 $ 156l $ 2r9e $ 8L026.¥
gLES $ G561l $ 9Lzl $ 10 $ L20t¥9or
9¥'L6 & 029 ¢ 982 $ 069 $ 2008909
1S'S6 $ 59/S $ l222 $ 656l $ 120759
0850} $ ) $ o $ 0850} $ LOOEL6F
6£°921 $ 16%0L $ 12721 $ 18 $ S205¥9r
LL'ESL $ 9LpLL $ 866l $ €961 $ 2208651
PGLL $ ¥0°0L $ ev'sL $ /662 $ 0£058SP
ES'661 $ 0L'ell $ SOElL $ 8eel $ L00LE98
SP'9EE $ Sp'oes $ - $ . $  S0/90/99S
£5°1PS $ 09°ere $ s0lgk $ 88°0L $ 2120.9%F
8L'ege’lL $ 96vBLL $ 2829 $ 0oFoL $ 2001109
SeLIP'S $ 26'659'% $ vL'6EZ ¢ 6L2ZLS $ €Lo622k

Z 31DAD - IVIDHIWWOD

%001 %9 %S %LC abejuaaiag

XA AN $ 6p985°IE $ SIZISL $ 082600} $ Z9pRrAy

[eljuspisay junowy jejo|
EL'¥S $ - $ - $ eLVS $ 2 LOE60E
L6 1S $ - $ si1ez $ 9/.'52 $ ¥00/809
8/°09 $ - $ - $ 8209 $ 6005959
¥8'v9 $ - $ = $ v8'p9 $ YOV LPE
95°/9 $ - $ - $ 9549 $ 22052

Z 310AD - IVILN3QIS3H
aoue|eg £202'0£°60 Aed ™06 £z0g' Le0t Aeg 09 £20z°0e’ L AeQ 0g JaquinN
” unooay

€207 I2qUISA0N PIapUF SYIUOTA IN0J Y} I
1oday sivaaay - Loum) jo £31)



g 93eg

e snoulex) epuaije] :Aq patedaig Buifed 10N = dN HO SN = 0N

abpa|d fouaby = gy pajeuld =4 uejd uawAhed = dd

\aY Japun ¥ diysiaumQ meN = HM/ON mamay Japun = Hn Wwaun) 10N = ON

. ‘ S —_— ) ONINVIIN AN3D3T

pusbay aouejeg £2020e'604eQ 06 | €202 ke0LABQ 09 | €2020E'thAe 06 | JequnN
I I — S | noooy

€207 JAqUISAON PIPUF SYIUOIA INO] Y3 IO
110day saeaaly - Loum Jo K1)



PURCHASE POWER (FUEL) ADJUSTMENT &
NET METER RATE REPORT
AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023



ALJp7 DIDJDWY :Ag PamalATy
SM3YLLDV DPUDWY :Ag pajilugng

£#100°0 |svrz00- | [vssz00- | 4507 20uDploAY 2|0S2(OYM
($91°'665°T) 2T1°2LE’6 9£2'296°01 HM [ps0)
{#91'6¥9) 2I1'060°E 9/Z'GEL'E vdas
{000'05G6) 000'282'9 000'2E2'L T9dd
(21°€92°+9) $ £6'98E°622 $ G596+ v82 $ 4503 [pjoL
{60'v+0'21) $ 902219 [3 GI'98L'EL $ Asund) o4 pabuoya Junown
16'5G€°2 $ (re'622'2) $ (1z'g85'6) $ f1pouo umod ayyonad yeu
%0 %G 01~ %G1~ ¥d3S 41PaJd jo % 240jnd|p>
29'LLO'E $ (28°LL9'%1) $ (vbe62 L1) $ 110342 v43s
(90°co% 1) $ 0£°'GEQ OV $ 9E°GEY bGI $ 1IQ3¥2 330438 TY.LOL vd3s
(90°00% #1) $ 0E'146'89 $ 9E1LEE8 & ABJau3 y43s
(e0'612°2%) $ LbvbS L9T $ 05'€9€'012 $ ABuzuz w4 744
QONVYIIVA SIDTAYIS YISWIAON SADIAYIS WIFOL20 4507 ABuau3 2s5DY2ang 3jOSIjOYM
[ 3Ly ¥313W 13N AININD 40 ALTY |
G£000°0 |Bsoo 0 | [gs000 | suawysnipy |2ng paLonaD)
= 090t 0901 % 9 4snlpy
£000°0 £600°0 68000 2509 - 4500 D}2Q
- 0BE00 08£0'0 8E0 @508
€000°0 G24¥00 269700 MM Jad 4500
(bo1'665°T) 2IT'2LE°6 9£2°£96'01 HM3 |psoL
(#91'5+9) 211'060°€ 9L2'GEL'E vdas
(000'0G6) 000'282'9 000'2€2°L Tedd
(£8°682°12) $ 10°G6L 2k $ 8 0BG IS $ 4507 (P40l
(pr'z2e'1I) $ 8tLGE'G2T $ 26'649°9¢T $ vd3s
(£0'666'6¥) $ LEITILZ $ 0G°SII'T2E $ Apoedon waig 144
{aG'e62'G) $ 86'809'62 $ £T'Z06'¥E $ 1503 UOISSIWSUDUL - Tdd
{18'041'G) $ 8y 1L 9l $ 6268’12 $ 4502 UOISSIUSUDJL - NQ
FONVIRIVA SIDTAYIS AIIWIAON S32TAY¥3S ¥3IF0L20 Q3aLyadn "Lav 13nd

1043y INIWLSNLAY YIMOd ISYHIUNG JO ALTD




DISBURSEMENTS REPORT

THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023



SLINIWISYNESIA AONIND 40 ALID

%00T 6GCI6'ESLT $ LVS SAON /$%934yD

%G/L 16'828'V/0C $ ECC a)qefed s1unoday

%S¢ 80'780°6/9 $ o9ce palejay noiAed
% anjep sjuawAed jo ‘oN Aiogayen



BUDGET TRANSFER REPORT

THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023



(00°000°22) $ | 0000022 S SHIISNYYL 139aNAa 1V.LOL
8dueUlpio Jad 18w eua|ua %0L| WO |(00°005°2) $ 00250'9L $ SIDVM 2 SIIHYTVYS 3AILNDIXT| OLLOL-ELS-LL2-00%
J0}284Ip 30UBUY JO B2USSTE U SB8) JURYNSUCD| WD 00'005'Z g |{2oz61°L) §|000S2E § S3DIAHIS TWNLOVHINOD| LPEDE-ELS-LL2-00F
19bpnq pasaxe sesuadxa bugesado| wo [(00'008) 3 0005L'E & IYH3INTD S311ddNS 3D1440| 1160e-21L5-091-L00
1ebpnq peadxe sasuadxa bungesedo| WO 00'00S $ |(oorose)  $] 000022 $ 3ISNIdX3 ONILVYHILO B3IHLO| L6¥0E-2L5-09}1-L00
saueulpio tad 19w eusiuo %0L| WO |(00°000't) $ 00°000'8 $| DLW NOISSINNOD JHL JO DNIAE0D3Y| 2rE0E-6L5-L00-L00
}2bpng pasoxe sesuadxa bugeiado| WO 00'000'% $ |02 92r'e) $|0009¥' /L $ 3SN3dX3 ONILYHIHO HIHL1O| L6F0E-61S-L00-100
suogezivebio oy piv| O [(00°000°2) $ 00'002'L % ISNIJX3 ONILYHILO HIHLO| LBPOE-ZLS-09L-L00
suogezjuebio o} piv| O |(00°000°8) $ 00°09%" /L $ 3SNIdX3 ONILYHILO H3H10| 1600E-615-L00-100
suonezuebio o} piy| o 00°000°GL $ - $ SNOILVZINYDHO 31VAIHd OL AIv| 02808-1 1S-0LL-100
jusunuo) Wold palsajsuel) | o) palisjsuell | NMYHAHIAO 19bpng uondilasag J3gQUINN JUNo2aYy!

spund jebpng spuny yebpng INNOWY paaciddy

£202 JAqUaAON 4O tuop

siajsuel} jabpng

epuo)4 ‘AouinD jo Ao



FIXED ASSET PURCHASES REPORT
THE TWO MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2023



CITY OF QUINCY

FIXED ASSET PURCHASES NOVEMBER 2023

Category Approved Budget YTD |Actual YTD % Budget YTD

EQUIPMENT S 73,901.00 | $ 5,258.00 7%
OFFICE FURNITURE

EQUIPMENT S 23,177.00 | § - 0%
SIGNALIZATION AND

STREET LIGHTS S 67,500.00 | § 796.00 1%
VEHICLES S 154,020.00 | § - 0%
BEAUTIFICATION PROJECTS,

CRA CATALYST PROJECTS,

SENIOR ENERGY EFF

PROGRAM S 817,558.00 | $ 197,916.00 24%
INFRASTRUCTURE S 4,500.00 | $ - 0%
HEAVY EQUIPMENT $ 101,250.00 | § - 0%
TOTAL $ 1,241,906.00 | $ 203,970.00 16%




P-CARD REPORT & BANK STATEMENT

THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023



BANK OF AMERICA %

Purchasing Card

iAccountinformation

FL CITY OF QUINCY
XXXXXXXK-XXXX-5777
October 05, 2023 :_No_vember 04, 2023

|!Payment Information

Statement Date .............ccccooveevvemvreriienns

001000XXXXXXXXXXXX577720231104

Company Statement

|| Account Summary

MaIIKEIIIIng (':“Eqr:‘m“ to: 11/04/23 | | Previous Balance ............................. $6,175.63
BANKCARD TER
PO Box 660441 Payment Due Date..........ceusimenasnnssnninns 1117123| |Payments ... ... .. . . =§6,175.63
Dallas, TX 75266-0441 Days in Billing Cyde ..........ccccoveeene covcvcvnccennne. 31 | | Credits oo ... $0.00
TTY Hearlng Impalred: Credit Limit _..... $250,000 [ [Cash ... . ... $0.00
Dial "711" Cash Limit . e, 350,000 | | Purchases Lol .. $8,123.72
Total Payment DUe.....c..ccovismniassmecnnnes B,123.72| | Other Debits .........c..cocvccvriceiienecrrierccre e, $0.00
Outside the U.S.: . " o
1.509,353.8856 24 Hours OVeAIMIL FO8 ...o.cociinieccssarassassssmssinaassasssssionses $000
For Lost or Stolen Card Late Payment Fee ... ... 80.00
or Lost or Stolen Card:
1.888.449.2273 24 Hours CaABh FRRE g wameier s s $0.00
Other Fees . ....... ... ... $0.00
Finance Charge ... $0.00
Current Balance ...... ... $6,123.72

‘Important Messages

Please do not send payment. Your aulomaltic payment is scheduled to be credited to this account on 11/17/23.

Global Card Access - your card information whenever, wherever and however you need it. From the dashboard, you can quickly check your cradit limit,
balance, avallable credit and recent card aclivity Other features like View PIN, Change PIN, Lock Card and Alerts help you kesp your card sacura For
added convenience, you can easily view or download your current slatement up to 12 months of past statements, Visit www bofa ¢
register your card and start using Global Card Access today

Cardholder Activity Summary

Account Number
Credit Limit

_ Credits

Cash

0617563 0812372 0812372 471.5290003775777

Purchases and
OtherDebits

Total Activity

Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX- §777
October 05, 2023 - November 04, 2023

Total Payment Due ....ciniininiseensiin SR S— $8,123.72
Payment Due Date......... rsssssssrsissnessnnssnnenssess 1147123
BANK OF AMERICA Enter payment amount
PO BOX 15731
WILMINGTON, DE 19886-5731 $

FL CITY OF QUINCY
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY, FL 32351-2328

Mall this coupon along with your check payable to:
BANK OF AMERICA

This is an electronic reproduction of your statement and may not contain all of the disclosures included with your original statement.

—



BANK OF AMERICA %7

FL CITY OF QUINCY

XAXX-KXXK-XXXX-5T77
QOclober 05, 2023 - November 04, 2023

001000XXXXXXXXXXXX577720231104

Page 3 of 4
\Cardholder Activity Summary |
Account Number Purchases and
Credit Limt _ Credits Cash Other Debits Total Activity
ASHLEY, TIMOTHY
XXAX-XXXX-XXXX-6406
5000 0.00 0.00 100 00 100.00
BELL, REGINALD s
XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-5834
5000 0.00 0.00 4,911.29 ~ 4,911.29
CARTY, MARCIA
XXXX-XXXX-XXXX- 2942
11,042 - 0.00 0.00 5589 55.99
DEPARTMENT, FIRE
XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-5296
5000 000 0.00 407 03 407 03
FAGG, DECODY
XXXX-XXXX-XXXX- 7870
spo0 0.00 0.00 674.82 674.82
PENNINGTON, MICHAEL
XXXX-XXXX-XXXX- 3261
5,000 0.00 0.00 240.74 240.71
RESOURCES, HUMAN
XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-3874
2000 B 0.00 0.00 488.00 468.00
SHACKELFORD, JANICE
XXXX-XXXK-XXXX-1522
2800 0.00 0.00 664 88 664.88
ZONING, PLANNING AND
XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-6723
5000 oo0 ~ 0.00 601.00 601.00
Transactions [
Posling Transaction
Date Date Description Reference Number MCC Charge Credit
FL CITY OF QUINCY Total Activity
Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-5777 -$6,175.63
10718 10/18  AUTO PAYMENT DEDUCTION I T4 ___B.175.63
ASHLEY, TIMOTHY Total Activity
Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-6408 _ i ) ) 100.00
10/06 10/05 _ PY *GADSDEN MINI STORAGE B50-875-1077 FL 24445003279600111481311 4225 10000
BELL, REGINALD Total Activity
Account Number:XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-5834 TR o} 4,911.29
10/05 10/04 SAFELITE AUTOGLASS  614-210-9102 OH 24493983277700728300510 5533  343.89 o
10/05  10/04 FLYING J 823 MIDWAY  FL 24943003278063003972558 5541 14.40
10/06  10/04 ARCO QUINCY QUINCY  FL 24034543278000546988514 5541 25.00
10/08  10/05 THE HOME DEPOT #0254 TALLAHASSEE FL 24943013279010180533255 5200 24.97
10/20 1019 WM SUPERCENTER #488 QUINCY  FL 24445003293400192083769 5411 148.00
10/23  10/20 SAMS CLUB #8120 TALLAHASSEE FL 24445003294400208119945 5300 3,387.72
10/30  10/27 LOWES #00716* TALLAHASSEE FL 24692163300100076592684 5200 479.00
11/03 11/01  THE HOME DEPOT #8374 TALLAHASSEE FL _24943013306010181681753 5200 488.31
CARTY, MARCIA Total Activity
Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-2042 ) i e 55.99
10/24 10/23 _ ZOOM.US 888-799-3666  WWW.ZOOM.US CA 24011343296000039072089 4814 55.99
DEPARTMENT, FIRE Total Actlvity
Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-5296 o i ey 407.03
101111010 WM SUPERCENTER #488  QUINCY  FL 24445003284400187051749 5411 407.03
FAGG, DECODY Total Activity
Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-7970 Eaks i N G 674.82
10/25 10/23 ODP BUS SOL LLC # 106876 B00-463-3768 FL 24137463297100453131282 5965 50.22 il
10/25 10/23 QODP BUS SOL LLC # 106876 B00-463-3768 FL 24137463297100453131365 5965 50.22
10/25 10/23 ODP BUS SOL LLC # 101165 B00-463-3768 FL 24137463297100453131449 5365 6.99
10/27 1024 ODP BUS SOL LLC # 106876 B00-463-376B FL 24137463299100468054949 5965 239.95
11703 11102 AAU _ 407-934.7200FL 24765013307206070680070 8398 32744
PENNINGTON, MICHAEL Total Activity
Account Number; XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-3251 240.71
10117 10/16 ESPOSITO GARDEN CTR  TALLAHASSEE FL 24431063200091208000724 5251 141.89
11/01  10/31 TAKE 5 #477 QUINCY  FL 24116413305400303000087 7538 98.82



BANK OF AMERICA %7

FL CITY OF QUINCY
KXXXK-XAXX-XXXX-6777
October 05, 2023 - November 04, 2023

Page 4 of 4
Transactions
Posting Transaction
Date Dale  Description ean b Reference Number mcc
RESOURCES, HUMAN
Account Number:XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-3874 B
10/30 _10/27  SURVEYMONK* T 44914341 WWW.SURVEYMONCA 24492163300000034832301 5734
SHACKELFORD, JANICE
Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-1522
10/11  10/10 ADOBE INC. 408-536-6000 CA 24492153283713289755751 5734
10/30 10/29 WM SUPERCENTER #1408 TALLAHASSEE FL 24445003303400202666031 5411
11/01 10/31  WINN-DIXIE #0184 QUINCY FL 24137463305001465605683 5411
ZONING, PLANNING AND
Account Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-6723 I )
10/16  10/14 BEST WESTERN GATEWAY G GAINESVILLE FL 24000973288560802240492 7011

Arrival: 10/08/23

Finance Charge Calculation
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

Annual Balance Subject
L Percentage Rate to Interest Rate
PURCHASES 0.00% $0.00
CASH 0.00% $0.00

V = Variable Rate (rate may vary), Promational Balance = APR for limited time on specified transactions.

Charge ___Credtt
Total Activity
468.00
4880
Total Activity
664.88
19.99
494.18
15073
Total Activity
601.00
601.00

Finance Charges by
Transactlon Type

50.00
$0.00



BANK OF AMERICA Vendor 9/4/2023-10/4/2023
Department Date: | Amount: [ VendorName |GL Number Justification
TIMOTHY ASHLEY 10/5/2023| $ 100.00 |GADSDEN MINI STORAGE  |001-210-521-30511 STORAGE
REGINALD BELL 10/4/2023| § 343.89 |SAFELITE AUTOGLASS 001-450-541-30407 REPLACE WINDOW IN INMATE VAN
REGINALD BELL 10/4/2023] $ 14.40 |FLYING 001-430-541-30491 TO FILL PROPANE TANK
REGINALD BELL 10/4/2023| S 25.00 |ARCO QUINCY 001-430-541-30491 REC CENTER RENO PROPANE TANK FOR BUFFER
REGINALD BELL 10/5/2023| $ 24.97 | THE HOME DEPOT 001-430-541-30491 PART FOR PAINT SPRAYER
REGINALD BELL 10/19/2023| § 148.00 |WM SUPERCENTER 001-440-519-30491 VACUUM FOR CITY HALL
REGINALD BELL 10/20/2023| §  3,387.72 |SAMS CLUB 001-440-572-30391 001-430-541-30530 TABLES & CHAIRS REC. CENTER
REGINALD BELL 10/27/2023| $§ 479.00 |LOWES 001-430-541-30530 NEW PAINT GUN
REGINALD BELL 11/1/2023| § 488.31 |THE HOME DEPOT 001-430-541-30530 FRONT ENTRANCE OF RECREATION CENTER
MARCIA CARTY 10/23/2023| 5 55.99 [Z00M US 001-110-511-30491 MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION
FIRE DEPARTMENT 10/10/2023| $ 407.03 |WM SUPERCENTER 001-210-522-30494 FIRE PREVENTION
DECODY FAGG 10/23/2023| $ 50.22 |ODP BUS SOL LLC 001-310-572-30511 CALENDARS FOR CFFICE
DECODY FAGG 10/23/2023| $ 50.22 (ODP BUS SOLLLC 001-310-572-30511 CALENDARS FOR QFFICE
DECODY FAGG 10/23/2023| $ 6.99 |ODP BUS SOL LLC 001-310-572-30511 INK PENS
DECODY FAGG 10/24/2023| 239.95 |ODP BUS SOL LLC 001-310-572-30511 FLOOR MATS FOR OFFICE CHAIRS-ITEMS CREDITED BACK TO P-CARD
DECODY FAGG 11/2/2023| $ 327.44 |AAU 001-310-572-30527 AAU TRACK MEMBERSHIP
MICHAEL PENNINGTON 10/16/2023| § 141.89 |ESPOSITO GARDEN CTR 405-561-532-30406 PARTS FOR LAWN MOWER
MICHAEL PENNINGTON 10/31/2023| $ 98.82 [TAKES 403-520-531-30404 OIL CHANGE
HUMAN RESOURCES 10/27/2023| § 468.00 |SURVEYMONKEY 508-539-539-30497 SURVEY MONKEY
JANICE SHAKELFORD 10/10/2023| § 19.99 |ADOBE INC 001-130-519-30491 MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION
JANICE SHAKELFORD 10/29/2023| $ 494.16 |WM SUPERCENTER 001-130-519-30491 TRUNK OF TREATS
JANICE SHAKELFORD 10/21/2023| $ 150.73 | WINN-DIXIE 001-130-519-30491 TRUNK OF TREATS
PLANNING AND ZONING 10/14/2023| $ 601.00 |BEST WESTERN GATEWAY  |001-284-515-30493 CODE ENFORCEMENT TRAINING ROBINSON
$  B,123.72




LIST OF BANK RECONCILIATIONS & STATEMENTS

AS OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023



CITY OF QUINCY, FL
Bank Statement Listing
Variance FY 2023 vs FY 2024

CITY OF QUINCY, FL
Bank Statement Listing
Prior Month Variance October 2023 vs November 2023

9,189,830.15

il

November 30, 2023
Last 4
digits of
acct November 2022 Reconciled |November 2023 Reconciled
number Description Balance Balance Varlance
6401 CASH CCB CENTRAL CASH 6401 3 2,056,685.14 | $ 1,584,531.91 (5472,153.23)
0002 CASH-CP IM REV BND DBT SVC BANK1 $ 129,991.45 | § 57,663.69 (872,327.76)
0096 CASH-UTIL SYS IMPR REFD REV BD 03 3 77,796.38 | § 80,131.96 $2,335.58
0901 CASH - CRA SEPARATE BANK CCB $ 307,230.18 | $ 648,739.61 $341,509.43
1001 CASH - GRANT FUNDS $ 2,314,989.67 | $ 2,191,891.84 ($123,097.83)
2829 CASH - CONFISCATED PROPERTY $ 54,287.75 | $ 22,642.20 ($31,645.55)
3401 |LANDFILL LT CARE ESCROW $ 49,877.97 | $ 50,474.70 $596.73
3611 SRL Loan Reserve Grant $ 129.05 | & 1,961.54 $1,832.49
3920 RATE STABILIZATION/SAVINGS $ 2,001,704.26 | § 2,002,702.62 $998.36
4801 CASH - CCB QUINCY BEND ACCOUNT $ 6,886.18 | 6,827.94 ($58.24)
6051 HURRICANE MICHAEL RECOVERY FEE $ 328710 8 16,726.55 $13,439.45
6701 CASH-SRF SEWER $ 16,726.55 | § 200,016.94 $183,290.39
6702 CASH - DRINKING WATER LOAN $ 102,707.75 | § 31,301.07 (571,406.68)
6711 CASH - SEWER SMTGRD CONSTRUCTION $ 1,654,21352 | $ 1,055,939.01 ($498,274.51)
8679 CENTENNIAL INVESMENT $ 513,317.20 | $ 531,240.85 $17,923.66
0001 FL CLASS INVESTMENT ACCOUNT $ - $ 506,143.69 $506,143.69
GRAND TOTAL §

Prepared by Amanda Matthews

November 30, 2023

Last4
digits of
acct October 2023 Reconciled |Nobember 2023 Reconciled
number Description Balance Balance Varlance
6401 CASH CCB CENTRAL CASH 6401 $ 1,217,757.55 | $ 1.584,531.91 $366,774.36
0002 CASH-CP IM REV BND DBT SVC BANK1 $ 27,665.60 | $ 57,663.69 $29,998.09
0096 CASH-UTIL SYS IMPR_REFD REV BD 03 $ 79,934.86 | $ 80,131.96 $197.10
0301 CASH - CRA SEPARATE BANK CCB $ 854,599.40 | 648,739.61 ($205,859.79)
1001 CASH-ARPA GRANT FUNDS $ 2,191,801.84 | § 2,191,891.84 $0.00
2829 CASH - CONFISCATED PROPERTY $ 22,625.46 | $ 22,642.20 $16.74
3401 LANDFILL LT CARE ESCROW $ 5047470 | $ 50,474.70 $0.00
3611 SRL Loan Reserve Grant $ 1,961.54 | 1,961.54 $0.00
3820 RATE STABILIZATION/SAVINGS $ 2,002,702.62 | $ 2,002,702.62 $0.00
4801 CASH - CCB QUINCY BEND ACCOUNT ] 7,093.18 | § 6,827.94 ($265.24)
6051 HURRICANE MICHAEL RECOVERY FEE $ 16,726.55 | $ 16,726.55 $0.00
6701 CASH-SRF SEWER $ 200,016.94 | $ 200,016.94 $0.00
6702  |CASH - DRINKING WATER LOAN $ 500.00 | $ 31,301.07 $30,801.07
6711 CASH - SEWER SMTGRD CONSTRUCTION b 1,055,939.01 | $ 1,055,939.01 $0.00
BE679 CENTENNIAL INVESMENT $ 529,586.80 | $ 531,240.85 $1,654.05
0001 FL CLASS INVESTMENT ACCOUNT $ 3 $ 506,143.69 $506,143.69

GRAND TOTAL $ 8,259,476.05 § 8,988,936.12 § 729,460.07




BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST Images 211

Account Nunber XX00K6401 ~ Statement Dates 11/01/23 thru 11/30/23

Previous Balance 1,094,448.81  Days n this Statement Period 10

154 Deposits/Credits  2,940,222.31 Avg Ledger Balance 1,363,549,30
201 Checks/Debits 2,485,278.93  Avg Collected Balance  1,363,549.30

Service Charges 00

Interest Paid .00 _

Ending Balance 1,549,392,19 2023 Interest Paid 31,677.75
Bank Statement Balance, 11/30/2023
In general ledger - o/s - not in the bank $ 1,549,392.19
CRPT deposit in transit 134,337.68
POSTED ON GL NOT IN BANK UNTIL 12/1 560.53
Exceleron Deposits in Transit $ 72,739.97
Outstanding AP transaction $ -
Outstanding Checks $ (172,498.46)
Bank Statement Reconciled Balance, 11/30/2023 $ 1,584,531.91
General Ledger Balance, 11/30/2023 $ 1,5665,572.34
In bank - of/s - not in general ledger
Payments posted in December $ 19,772.40
Exceleron chargeback posted in December $ (675.15)
Exceleron chargeback posted in January $ (137.68)
Adjusted General Ledger Balance, 11/30/2023 $ 1,584,531.91

Difference




Rl mal e/statement

ICammICﬂyBankOnUna

||

This October, clients will receive two statements due to system upgrades.
The second statement covers a Eartuﬂ month of transactions. 'Regular statements
will resume in November. wWe apologize for any inconvenience.

CITY OF QUINCY pate 11/30/23 Page 1
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account JOOXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

e e e I GHECIONGACCOUNT e et oamsw o oo e sl e U]

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST Images

Account Number XXXXXXX6401 sStatement Dates 11/01/23 thru 11/30/23

Previous Balance 1,094,448.81 pays in this Statement Per1od 30
154 peposits/Credits 2,940,222.31 Avg Led?er Balance 1,363,549.30
201 checks/Debits 2,485,278.93 Avg collected Balance 1,363,549.30

Service Charges .00

Interest Pai .00

Ending Balance 1,549,392.19 2023 1Interest Paid 31,677.75

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
D

ate Description Amount

11/01 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 TRANSF 41,211.77
ER TO OPER FOR DEBT PAYMNT OCT

11/01 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 28,657.63
EXCEL0004735809

11/01 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 TRANSF 19,673.00
ER DEBT PAYMNT CwW 200114

11/01 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 TRANSF 1,666.67

COQ OPERATING FOR ADMIN SUPPO

11/01 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 26.01
6585952864

11/01 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 146,361.47

11/01 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 4,202.87




A Fuhdll e |statement

Capital City Bank OnLine —I
CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page 2
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary aAccount XXXXXXX6401

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST XXXXXXX6401 (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

Date Description Amount
11/01 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 3,726.99
11/01 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT '425.15
11/02 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 20,374.26

EXCELO004735809
11/02 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 14,807.66

ISA*00*NY *00*NV

*22*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*231101*%1136*U*00200*

11/02 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 12,490.38
11/02 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 9,972.76
11/02 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT "471.00
11/03 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 36,333.05

ISA*OO*0000000000*00*000000000
0*ZZ*CITY OF QUINCY*ZZ*VENDOR
PAYMENTS*231102*1009*u*00200%0

11/03 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER C€CD 24,496.09
EXCELO004735809
11/03 Acgggg MINERALS ALLOCATED CCD 633.31
VE
11/03 TALQUIN ELECTRICACH PAYMENPPD 560.53
11/03 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 420.90
6585952864
11/03 ENGIE INSIGHT  820EFT000lcCD 120.75
EF3110213361613
RMR*IV*8541001
e = 92**
DTM*003%*20231103%*\
11/03 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 5.00
ISA*Q0*NV *Q0*NV
*ZZ%*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*2 31102*1135*u*00200*
11/03 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 15,940.01
11/03 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 9,395.53

11/03 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 581.44




il e |statement

Capital City Bank OnLine

CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page 3
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 w JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST XXXXXXX6401  (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
11/03 DEPOSIT 48.11
11/06 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 58,867.75
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
®*2Z*9001395052 ®ZZ*NV
*231103*1135*U*00200*
11/06 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 25,134.96
EXCEL0004735809
11/06 ¢;3§§Ecx PAYABLES CCD 16,442.91
11/06 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001CCD 1,448.09
EF3110312571632
RMR*IVv#*3120011
*er LB7%\
DTM*003%*20231106%**\
11/06 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 10.00
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*Z2*9001395052 *ZZENV
#231103*1134*u*00200*
11/06 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 16,873.55
11/06 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 16,401.62
11/06 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 326.56
11/07 CITY OF QUINCY UTILITY PDPPD 37,427.66
11/07 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 26,260.92
EXCEL0004735809
11/07 CITY OF QUINCY UTILITY PDCCD 2,766.00
15-96000416
11/07 CASS INFO. CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD 2,122.43
CITY032351A
11/07 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 972.47
6585952864
11/07 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001CCD 313.59

EF3110612221639




Bl wadl e/statement

lCammichBanROnLMB _]
CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page 4
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST XXXXXXX6401 (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
RMR*IV#*8540001
W¥3Q , 53w
DTM*003#%20231107#*\
11/08 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 47,394 ,87
EXCEL0004735809
11/08 CASS INFO. CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD 3,104.50
CITYD32351A
11/08 ENGIE INSIGHT  820EFT0001cCCD 439.56
EF3110711451588
RMR*IV*8544001
*%439, 56%*
DTM*003%20231108%*\
11/08 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 310.19
6585952864
11/08 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 67.05
ISA*00*NV #0D*NV
*27*9001395052 *ZZANV
*231107#*1132*u*00200*
11/08 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 64.59
ISA*00*NV *00*NV

*27*9001395052 *ZZHNV
*231107*%1132*U*00200*
11/08 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 27.37
ISA*00*NV *Q0*NV
*2Z*9001395052 *ZZENV
*#231107*1132*%U*00200%
11/08 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 10.97
ISA*Q0*NV *00*NV
*22%9001.395052 *ZZ*NV
*231107*1132*U*00200*
11/08 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 5.00
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*Z2%9001395052 *ZZANV




ool e statement

Capital City Bank OnLine

CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page 5
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST XOXXX6401  (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
*¥231107*%1132*u*00200%*
11/08 DEPOSIT 148,666.89
11/08 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 131,554.85
11/08 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 26,134.24
11/08 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 22,972.44
11/08 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 19,721.22
11/08 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 17,395.04
11/08 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 195.
11/09 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 31,646.08
EXCEL0004735809
11/09 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 503.95
6585952864
11/09 CASS INFO. CARR,.CONC ACCTSCCD 168.23
CITY032351A
11/09 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 39,627.74
11/09 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 14,173.53
11/09 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 241.61
11/10 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 27,058.61
EXCEL0004735809
11/13 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 16,605.95
EXCEL0004735809
11/13 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 1,315.57
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*22*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*231109%1140*u*00200*
11/13 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 650.02
6585952864
11/13 ENGIE INSIGHT  820EFT0001CCD 612.90
EF3111012311630
RMR*IV*5794001
*%612.90%*\
DTM*003%20231113%*\
11/13 CASS INFO. CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD 414.64
CITY032351A




X

Hoail e |statement

lCapilaI City Bank OnLine j
CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page 6
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST XXXXOXX6401  (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

Date Description Amount

11/14 TALLAHASSEE COMMPAYMENT  CCD 559.71
SU-001067

11/14 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 103.95
6585952864

11/14 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 63,116.64

11/14 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 31 434,17

11/14 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 9,576.94

11/14 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 3 1957.95

11/14 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 567 75

11/14 DEPOSIT

11/15 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 28, 089 67
EXCEL0004735809

11/15 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 611.74
6585952864

11/15 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 29,728.93

11/15 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 777.95

11/15 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 166.47

11/16 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 27,284.41
EXCELO004735809

11/16 Acgggg MINERALS ALLOCATED CCD 21,178.85
VE

11/16 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 287.95
6585952864

11/16 CASS INFO, CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD 19.46
CITY032351A

11/16 DEPOSIT 100,443.20

11/16 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 13,606.08

11/16 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 6,043.87

11/16 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 4,590.89

11/16 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 3,509.43

11/16 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 1,633.27

11/17 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 15,078.07
EXCELO004735809

11/17 TALQUIN ELECTRICACH PAYMENPPD 6,533.52




k-oabndl e |statement

Capital City Bank OnLine <

CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page

OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account xxxxxxxa401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST XXXXXXX6401 (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
11/17 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001CCD 4,823.20
EF3111612311631
RMR*IV*8541001
*HT3, QT R\
DTM*003*20231117%*\
11/17 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 1,201.56
6585952864
11/17 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 5.00
ISA*00*NV *00*NYV
*72*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*231116*1141*U*00200*
11/17 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 5.00
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *2Z*NV
*231116%1141*U*00200*
11/17 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 44,293.16
11/17 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 10,021.54
11/17 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 4,798.04
11/20 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 35,986.23
ISA*Q0*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*231117%1134*Uu*00200*
11/20 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 29,990.80
EXCEL0004735809
11/20 ENGIE INSIGHT  820eFT0001CCD 29,476.99
EF3111712161696
RMR*IV*1981011
*H1A475,37%*\
DTM*003%20231120%%\
11/20 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 24,530.04
ISA*Q0*NV *00*NV
*72*9001395052 *ZZHNV
%*231117%1134*y*00200*
11/20 SBA COMMUNICATIOPAYABLES CTX 2,584.77




k=uhdll e |statement

Capital City Bank OnLine |
CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page 8
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST XXXXXXX6401 (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
ISA*Q0* *Q0*
*ZZ*SBAC *ZZ*WELLS
FARGO *231117*1304*U*00401*
11/20 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 1,355.41
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*2Z*9001395052 *ZZHENY
*231117*1134*u*00200*
11/20 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 890.61
6585952864
11/20 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 10.00
ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*ZZ*9001395052 ®ZZENY
*231117*1134*y*00200*
11/20 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 41,322.61
11/20 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 7,477.19
11/20 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 7,332.70
11/21 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 9,992.41
EXCEL0004735809
11/21 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001CCD 9,717.27
EF3112012202013
RMR*IV*3233012
*%& . 05**
DTM*003%20231121 %%\
11/22 CITY OF QUINCY UTILITY PDPPD 93,148.50
11/22 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 23,709.04
EXCEL0004735809
11/22 CASS INFO. CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD 18,007.81
CITY032351A
11/22 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 12,067.58
ISA*Q0*NV *00*Nv
*ZZ%9001395052 *ZZHNV
#*231121*1136*U*00200*
11/22 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 10,700.30




[=ahedl e statement

Capital City Bank OnLine 4]
CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page 9
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST XXXXXXX6401 (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
ISA*00*NV *Q0*NV

*2Z*9001395052 *ZZENV
*231121%1136%u*00200*

11/22 CITY OF QUINCY UTILITY PDCCD 421.45
15-96000416

11/22 DEPOSIT 205,158.60

11/22 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 35,755.84

11/22 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 9,589.23

11/24 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 18,754.04
EXCEL0004735809

11/24 CENTENNIAL BANK BANKTEL  CCD 875.03

11/24 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 399.78
6585952864

11/27 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 45,050.40
ISA*00*NV *00*NV

*Z2*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*231122%1135*U*00200*

11/27 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 34,837.31

ISA*00*NV *00*NV
*22*9001395052 *ZZ*NV
*231122*1135*Uu*00200*

11/27 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 23,471.74
EXCEL0004735809

11/27 CASS INFO. CARR.CONC ACCTSCCD 707.42
CITY032351A

11/27 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 165.20
6585952864

11/27 A/A EXCESS EARNINGS INT CREDIT 3,822.50

11/28 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 16,535.40
EXCEL0004735809

11/28 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 489.52
6585952864

11/28 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 107,971.92

11/28 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 14,009.76




Pl e |statement

Igapital City Bank OnLine

CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page 10
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST XXXXXXX6401 (Continued)
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

Date Description Amount
11/28 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 8,338.39
11/28 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 4,928.02
11/28 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 1,000.00
11/29 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 8,559.94

EXCEL0004735809
11/29 ENGIE INSIGHT 820EFT0001CCD 1,893.51

EF3112812451861

RMR*IV*1482009

*#*1893, 51#*%\

DTM*003%20231129%*#\
11/29 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 103,95

6585952864
11/29 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 12,618.79
11/29 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 7,419.01
11/29 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 4,672.53
11/30 ;;3§gﬁcx PAYABLES CCD 19,772.40
11/30 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 18,782.56

EXCEL0004735809
11/30 AMERICAN EXPRESSSETTLEMENTCCD 779.89

6585952864
11/30 STATE OF FLORIDAPAYMENTS CTX 5.00

ISA*00*NYV *00*NV

*2z*9001395052 *2Z5NV
*23112 9*1141*u*00200*

11/30 DEPOSIT 330,524.49
11/30 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 30,968.84
11/30 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 11,083.37
11/30 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 7,403.04
11/30 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 5,901.51
11/30 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 4,039.49
11/30 REMOTE CAPTURE DEPOSIT 1,009.04




% Capltal City

e|statement

Capital City Bank OnLine

CITY OF QUINCY
OPERATING ACCOUNT
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST

Date 11/30/23 Page 11
Primary Account XIOXXXX6401

X000x6401  (Continued)

OTHER DEBITS
Date Description

Amount

11/01 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6702 DEBT S 91,685.B4-
ERVICE FUNDS TRANSFER VIA ONLI

11/01 TRSF TO CHECKING XX0002 TRSF T 30,000.00-
0 CHECKING XX0002 DEBT SERVIC

11/01 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 19, 673 00-

11/02 CHARGEBACK 0.86-

11/02 L DEPT OF REVENCHILDSUPP CCD 3, 681 28-
20231102000014

11/03 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 144,779.69-

11/03 CITY OF QUINCY A/P  PAYMTCTX 36,333.05-

11/06 CHARGE 575.00-

11/06 11/1/23 #78470240077700 C#3751 10.77-
PA $210.77 sB $200

11/06 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER ccp 308.49-
EXCEL0004939386

11/07 CHARGEBACK 200.00-

11/07 FLA DEPT REVENUEC22 CcCD 390.82-
69841912

11/07 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 223.00-
EXCEL0004939386

11/07 FLA DEPT REVENUEC22 ccD 55.90-
69842066

11/08 CHARGEBACK 229.99-

11/08 CHARGEBACK 218.00-

11/08 FLA DEPT REVENUECOL CcCD 242 .46-
69981480

11/09 CHARGEBACK 4,402.46-

11/09 CHARGEBACK 113.47-

11/09 CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL PPD 179,566.43-

11/09 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 149,209.28-

11/09 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 842.18-




X

Capital City Bank OnLine

Hoadl e |statement

CITY OF QUINCY pate 11/30/23 Page 12
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST XXXXXXX6401 (Continued)
OTHER DEBITS

Date Description Amount

11/09 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER  CCD 300.00-
EXCELO004939386

11/09 CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL  PPD 118.79-

11/09 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 46.05-
EXCEL0004735806

11/10 CHARGEBACK 309.45-

11/10 IRS USATAXPYMTCCD 53,190.62-
270371484533401

11/10 AMER FUNDS INST PAYMENTS CTX 24,506.85-
ISA*Q0* *00*

*ZZ*AMER FUNDS INST*ZZ*THE CI
TY OF QUI*231109*1600*U*00400*

11/10 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 10,022.12-

11/10 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 137.68-
EXCEL0004939386

11/13 FL DEPT OF REVENCHILDSUPP CCD 3,681,28-
202311130000547

11/17 CHARGEBACK 139.28-

11/17 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 580,244.09-

11/17 CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL PPD 206.77-

11/17 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 110.00-
EXCEL0004939386

11/20 CHARGEBACK 200,00~

11/20 BANK CARD PAYMENT  CCD 8,123.72-
471529000377577

11/21 CHARGEBACK 150.00-

11/21 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 336.06~
EXCEL0004939386

11/22 CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL PPD 176,124.74-

11/22 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 79, 249 51-

11/22 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 2.78-

11/24 CHARGEBACK 9, 222 32-

11/24 IRS USATAXPYMTCCD 51.922.76-
270372845998116 ;




[=-ubdl e|statement

Capital City Bank OnLine

e}

CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page 13
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST XXXXXXX6401 (Continued)
OTHER DEBITS
Date Description Amount
11/24 AMER FUNDS INST PAYMENTS CTX 24,229,90-
ISA*Q0* *00*
*ZZ*AMER FUNDS INST*ZZ*THE CI
TY OF QUI*231122*1600*U*00400%*
11/24 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 8,978.38-
11/24 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 150.00-
EXCEL0004939386
11/28 FLA DEPT REVENUEC22 cco 27,525.16-
71867718
11/28 FLA DEPT REVENUECO1 ccp 27,354.47-
71871472
11/28 PAYMENTECH TRANSFER CCD 189.09-
EXCEL0004939386
11/29 CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 366,013.25-
11/29 FL DEPT OF REVENCHILDSUPP CCD 3,509.78-
202311290000592
11/29 CITY OF QUINCY PAYROLL  PPD 210.91-
CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Check No
11/21 9953341 45.62 11/ 9953551*
11/01 9953365* 9953557*
11/10 9953513* 9953558
11/14 9953519* 9953559
11/03 9953521+ 9953560
11/01 9953526* 9953561
11/10 9953529* 9953563*
11/02 9953532 : / 9953565*
11/28 9953534+ 9953567%
11/01 9953535 9953569*
11/01 9953543 9953570




[Fudl e|statement

Capital City Bank OnLine

CITY OF QUINCY pDate 11/30/23 Page 14
OPERATING ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX6401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST XXXXXXX6401  (Continued)
CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER

Check No Date Check No

9953573* 100.0 / 9953634*

9953574 .39 9953635

9953576* .54 9953636

9953578+ .86 9953637

9953579 .60 9953638

9953581* .00 9953639

9953583* z 9953640

9953584 i 9953641

9953585 . 9953642

9953587* i 9953643

9953589* . 9953644

9953595* . 9953645 ;
11/01 9953596 73. 9953646 5,070.00
11/07 9953598* ; 9953647 918.19
11/02 9953599 : 9953648 168.72
11/02 9953600 ; 9953649 2,953.75
11/08 9953602* . 9953650 147.50
11/08 9953603 3 9953652* 2,411.56
11/08 9953611* i 9953653 1,260.00
11/01 9953617* . 9953654 6,186.95
11/06 9953618 ) 9853655 3,599.90
11/02 9953620~ 54.30
11/06 9953621 1,875.00
11/17 9953622 104.13
11/13 9953623 212.41
11/16 9953624 79.65
11/15 9953625 78.50
11/16 9953626 922,53
11/22 9953627 26. 880.93
11/16 9953628 15,133. 546.31
11/14 9953630* 125. 150.00
11/16 9953631 2,102.23 150.00
11/16 9953632 3,603.97 11/14 9953667 100.00

* Denotes missing check numbers




% Capltal City

e|statement

lgapilal City Bank OnLine

CITY OF QUINCY
OPERATING ACCOUNT
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST

Date Check No Date

9953668

9953669

9953670

9953671

9953672

9953673

9953674

9953675

9953676

9953679*

9953683*

9953685*

9953687*

9953688 .
11/28 9953689 41,800.00 11/22
11/29 9953691* 659.39 11/24
11/27 9953693* 3,106.57 11/22
e s N
11/22 9953696 12,413.00 11/24
11759 3933608 %4:346.60 11730
11/27 9953699 16,154.40 11/24
11739 2333703+ 2178480 11730
11/28 9953704 2,108.50 11/29
11/22 9953705 7,033.75 11/22
11/29 9953706 329.98 11/30
11/28 9953707 860.80 11/24
11/24 9953708 2,632.50 11/28

¥ Denotes missing check numbers

pDate 11/30/23
Primary Account

XOOOXX6401  (Continued)
CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER

Check No
9953709
9953710
9953713+
9953714
9953715
9953716
9953717
9953718
9953719
9953720
9953721
9953722
9953723
9953724
9953725
9953726
9953731+
9953732
9953734*
9953735
9953737*
9953744*
9953751*
9953759*
9953783*
9953784
9953791*
9953792
9953793
9953794

page

Amount

15

XXXXXXX6401




16

Page
XXXXXXX6401

MO =DM

5]

CNO—HO NSO
MO OO M o
33434 <t

Date 11/30/23
Primary Account

et
=
)
S
D
e
(G
E
)
v

X000XXX6401  (Continued)

Qririr-diririr{r

OO MT IO
HINNOPMOY

ital C
k

P OW S|
WO~ T O
tan L Lo TN g T

0 e e e

ACCOUNT

% Ban

[Capilal City Bank OnLine

oE33E533
R e e e
Lol L L L L L |
Ordrdrd 4

CITY OF gUINCY

404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328
BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST

OPERATIN

---===-=~---END OF STATEMENT----=-=~--



e o CHEANGACTONTE
[ BUSINEGS CHECKING + INTEREST

t

Service (har_'ﬂes
Interest Pan

Ending Balance

Account Number 000000002
Previous Balance 27,665, 60
1 Deposits/Credits 30,000, 00
1 Checks/Delts 1.9

57,663, 69

“Tages N
Statement Dates 11/01/23 thru 11/30/23
Days in this Statement Period 30

Bank Statement Balance, 11/30/2023
Deposit in Transit

Outstanding AP Transactions
Outstanding checks

Reconciled Balance, 11/30/2023

General Ledger Balance, 11/30/2023
Interest income
Account analysis charge

General Ledger Balance 11/30/2023

Difference

Avg Ledger Balance 57,665, 34

Avg Collected Balance 57,665, 34

2023 Interest Paid 29,71
$ 57,663.69
$ 57,663.69
$ 57,663.69
$ 57,663.69

Bank 10 0002 November 2023



Urecwr s yeriroman ez o

& Capital Ci

V. Bamnlc

|Capital City Bank OnLine |

This October, clients will receive two statements due to system upgrades.
The second statement covers a Barual month of transactions. Regular statements
will resume in November. we apologize for any inconvenience.

CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page 1
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT Primary Account XHXXHXXX0002
REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2002

404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST Images 0

Account Number XXXXXXX0002  statement Dates 11/01/23 thru 11/30/23

Previous Balance 27,665.60 Days in this Statement Period 30
1 Deposits/Credits 30,000.00 Avg Ledger Balance 57,665,34
1 checks/Debits 1.91  Avg collected Balance 57,665.34

service charges .00

Interast Pai .00

Ending Balance 57,663.69 2023 Interest Paid 29.71

e - bt S = DEPOSITS/AND/OTHER:CREDITS

Date Description Amount

11/01 TRSF TO CHECKING XX0002 TRSF T 30,000.00

O CHECKING XX0002 DEBT SERVIC

on ' Amount

R e : ““OTHER'DEBITS =
Descript
11/27 ACCOUNT ANALYSIS CHARGE 1.91-




| Capital City Bank OnLine

CITY OF QUINCY

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2002
404 w JEFFER?DN ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST

Balan A
806560 11737

Date 11/30/23 Page 2
Pr%mary/Acéount mﬂxxxoooz

XXXXXXX0002 (Continued)

B L T T e ———



*#% CHECKING *** 1406 EAN BUS MMR NI
ACCOUNT NUMBER 0111010096

PREVIOUS STATEMENT BATANCE A3 OF 10/31/23 vvvvirivrens SR ud C 79,934, 86
PLUS 1 DEPOSITS RND OFHER CREDITSY ..... e A 197.10
LRSS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DERIUS ....voverronirinnns, .00

CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 13730723 .0vvrriiviiiiiiinsieinnss 80,131.%

NUMBER OF DAYS IN THYS STATEMENT PERIOD 230

Bank Statement Balance, 11/30/2023 $ 80,131.96
Deposit in Transit - CRCPT

Point and pay in Transit Deposits in Transit

O/S AP Transactions
Outstanding Checks

Reconciled Balance, 11/30/2023 3 80,131.96

General Ledger Balance, 11/30/2023 3 80,131.96
Interest income
Dormant account charge

General Ledger Balance 11/30/2023 $ 80,131.96

Difference $

Bank 2 0096 November 2023



CITY OF QUINCY

UTILITY BOND FUNDS
404 W JEFFERSON ST i
QUINCY FL 32351 HHR096

CYCLE-031
¥*% CHECKING *** 1406 PAN BUS MMA NI
ACCOUNT NUMBER 0111010096
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 10/31/23 ......... SRk B e sadae 79,934.86
PLUS 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS ....0vvvvnnrenn. e 197.10
LESS 0 CHBECKS AND OTHER DEBITS .....oevnuenn.. g .00
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 11/30/23 ..vvvvinrnnnnnnnnn. PO 80,131.96
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD 30
CHECKING ACCOUNT TRANSACTIONS
DATE DESCRIPTION DEBITS CREDITS
11/30 INTEREST PAYMENT 197.10
BALANCE BY DATE
DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE
10/31 79,934.86 11/30 80,131.96
PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER.....,..... g 71~-0009885

INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE........ Creaes 2,167.20



BUSINESS CHECKING + INTERES] Images l
Account Number XX00X0901  Statement Dates 11/01/23 thru 11/30/23
Previous Balance 860,824.40 Days 1n this Statement Period 30
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 739,240,29
4 Checks/Debits 165,819.79  Avg Collected Balance 739,240.29
service Chafges .00
Interest Pai .00 _
Ending Balance 695,004,61 2023 Interest Paid 173.74
Bank Statement Balance, 11/30/2023 695,004.61
Deposit in Transit - CRCPT
O/S AP Transactions
Qutstanding checks $ (46,265.00)
Reconciled Balance, 11/30/2023 648,739.61
General Ledger Balance, 11/30/2023 648,739.61
pending journal entry
Interest income
General Ledger Balance 11/30/2023 648,739.61
Difference 0.00

Bank 13 0901 November 2023



@a i'&aﬂ ﬁaty
lan

S

Epital City Bank OnLine _I

This October, clients will receive two statements due to system upgrades.
The second statement covers a partial month of transactions. Regular statements
will resume in November. We apologize for any inconvenience.

CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AREA Primary Account XXXOXX0901
TRUST FUND

404 w JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + LNTEREST Images

Account Number XOOXXX09 Statement Dates 11/01/23 thru 11/30/23

Pravious Balance 860,824, 40 Days in this Statement Period 30

Deposits/Credits Avg Led?er Balance 739,240.29

4 Checks/Debits 165,819, ?9 Avg Collected Balance 739,240.29

Service Charges 00

Interest Pai

Ending Balance 695.004.61 2023 Interest Paid 173.74

= i : AR e ~OTHER'DEBITS =
Date Description Amount

11/01 TRSF TO CHECKING XX6401 TRANSF 1,666.67-
COQ OPERATING FOR ADMIN SUPPO
11/20 CITY OF QUINCY A/P  PAYMTCTX 1,000.00~

ZCHECKS'INNNUMBER'ORDER= ="

Amount Date Check No Amount
237.12 11/09 12155 162,916.00
* Denotes missing check numbers




RSl e|statement

Capital City Bank OnLIne ]
CITY OF QUINCY bDate 11/30/23
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AREA Primary Account XXX 0901
TRUST EUND

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST XOXXXX0901  (Continued)

: -.DAILY BALANCEINFORMATIDN S

?fﬁo 224805541, 73
11751 883604 61




BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST Images 0
Account Number XOOXL001  Statenent Dates 11/01/23 thru 11/30/23
Previous Balance 2,191,891.84  Days in this Statement Period 30
Deposits/Credits 00 Avg Led?er Balance 2,191,891, 84
 Checks/Debits .00 Avg Collected Balance 2,191,891, 84
Service Charges 00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 2,191,891, 84
Bank Statement Balance, 11/30/2023 S 2,191,891.84
TRANSFER IN TRANSIT
Reconciled Balance, 11/30/2023 S 2,191,891.84
General Ledger Balance, 11/30/2023 S 2,191,891.84
Interest income
Account analysis charge
General Ledger Balance 11/30/2023 S 2,191,891.84

Difference

Bank 15 1001 November 2023



T e e T errrLree o B SRS i, i

apital City
Banle

»
o

lCapltal Cily Bank OnLIne _l

This october, clients will receive two statements due to system upgrades.
The second statement covers a partial month of transactions. Regular statements
will resume in November. We apologize for any inconvenience.

CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page 1
IMPROVEMENT & REFUNDING Primary Account XO0XX1001
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2003

404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSI CHECKING + INTEREST Images 0

Account Number KXXOCKXL00L  statement Dates 11/01/23 thru 11/30/23

Previous Balance 2,191,891.84 Days in this Statement Period 30

Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Led?er Balance 2,191,891.84

. Checks/Debits .00 Avg collected Balance 2,191,891.84
Service Charges .00
Interest Pai .00
Ending Balance 2,191,891.84

“Balance
2,191,891,84




Rt P AT S O P e e

#EE CHECKING *+* 1506 DAN BUSINESS M
RCCOUNT NUMBER Q111012829

FREVIOUS STATEVENT BALANCE A5 OF 10730723 oviviiiviiiiiiiniin 22,625,468
B L DEROSTRS AND OTHER CREDITS vvuvvvrvesrrvensnr 16,74
LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS ... ...iiiivivivrronns G0

CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 11730723 ...oiiiiiiiiiiini s o 22,642.20

NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERZOD 30

Bank Statement Balance, 11/30/2023 S 22,642.20
Reconciled Balance, 11/30/2023 S 22,642.20
General Ledger Balance, 11/30/2023 S 22,642.20

Interest Income
Dormant Account Charge

General Ledger Balance 11/30/2023 S : 22,642.20

Difference S "

Bank 20 2829 Novernber 2023



JuOZe03

P.0. BOX 966
CONWAY, AR 72033
888-372-9788
www.my100bank.com

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED
st AUTO**SCH 5-DIGIT 32351

JFDIC

699 0.4670 AV 0.498 5172 1 122286-01A*000699
LR O R T R T [ TR T R U AT T 11/30/23
CITY OF QUINCY wnsan1gr9
LAW ENFORCEMENT TRUST FUND ACCOUNT
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328 CYCLE-03)

k%% CHECKING *#** 1506 PAN BUSINESS MM

ACCOUNT NUMBER 0111012829

PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF LOLILLZA e bressimrviniionms wistnsn sieie sisrs 6 22,625.46

PLUS 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS .. vvivvim v nnnnnn. 16.74
LESS 0 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS ...................... .00
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF LL1/30/23 vt 22,642.20
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD 30
CHECRING ACCOQUNT TRANSACTIONS
DATE DESCRIPTION DEBITS CREDITS
11/30 INTEREST PAYMENT 16.74
BALANCE BY DATE

DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE

10/31 22,625.46 11/30 22,642.20
PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER. ... .. 0o ueveun.. 71-0009885
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE. .......000... 211.08

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION



[ BUSTRESS CRECKING + INTEREST Tnages 0
Account Number XXOOXX3401  Statenent Dates 11/01/23 thru 11/30/23
Previous Balance 50,474.70  Days 1n this Statenent Period 30
Deposits/Credits 00 Avg led?er Balance 50,474,70
_ Checks/Debits 00 Avg Collected Balance 50,474,70
Service Charges 00
Interest Paid A0
Ending Balance 50,474, 70
Bank Statement Balance, 11/30/2023 $ 50,474.70
Deposit in Transit
Outstanding AP Transaction
Outstanding Checks
Reconciled Balance, 11/30/2023 $ 50,474.70
General Ledger Balance, 11/30/2023 $ 50,474.70
Interest income
Account analysis charge
General Ledger Balance 11/30/2023 $ 50,474.70
Difference $ -

Bank 9 3401 November 2023



|Capital City Bank OnLine

This october, clients will receive two statements due to system upgrades.
The second statement covers a gart1 al month of transactions. 'Regular statements
will resume in November. We apologize for any inconvenience.

CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page 1
LANDFILL LONG-TERM CARE ESCROW Primary Account XXXXXXX 3401
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST Images [4]

Account Number XXXXXXX3401  statement Dates 11/01/23 thru 11/30/23

Previous Balance 50,474.70 Days in this Statement Period 30

Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 50,474.70

. Checks/Debits .00  Avg collected Balance 50,474.70
Service Charges .00
Interest Pai .00
Ending Balance 50,474.70

T Balance
11/01 50,474.70




SAVINGS ACCOUNT

v

Everyday Savings for Business

Account Number XXOCX3611  Statement Dates  7/03/23 thru 10/01/23
Previous Balance 1,961.30 Days 1n this Statement Period q
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 1,961.30
Checks/Debits .00 Avg Collected Balance 1,961.30
Service Charge .00 Interest Earned 2
Interest Paid .24 Annual Percentage Yield Earned  0,05%
Ending Balance 1,961.54 2023 Interest Paid 49
Bank Statement Balance, 11/30/2023 S 1,961.54
Reconciled Balance,11/30/2023 S 1,961.54
General Ledger Balance, 11/30/2023 S 1,961.54
Interest income
March 2023 Account analysis charge
Dec 2021 Account analysis charge
General Ledger Balance 11/30/2023 S 1,961.54
Difference S .

Bank 28 3611 November 2023



k-ab e |statement

| Capital City Bank Onine

This October, clients will receive two statements due to system upgrades.
The second statement covers a gart'lal month of transactions. "Regular statements
will resume in November. we apologize for any inconvenience.

CITY OF QUINCY Date 9/29/23 Page 1
ww 200110 LOAN RESERVE Primary Account XOOXXXX3611
404 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SAVINGS ACCOUNT
Everyday Savings for Business
Account Number XXXXXXX3611 Statement Dates 7/03/23 thru 10/01/23
Previous Balance 1,961.30 Dpays in this statement Period
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 1,961. 30
Checks/Debits .00 Avg Collected Balance 1,961.30
Service Charge .00 Interest Earned .25
Interest Paid .24 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.05%
Ending Balance 1,961.54 2023 Interest Paid

CREDITS AND DEBITS
Date Description Amount
9/30 INTEREST DEPOSIT .24

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance
7/03 1,961.30 9/30 1,961.54




[l e|statement

Capital City Bank Online
CITY OF QUINCY Date 9/29/23 ;gge 2
wW 200110 LOAN RESERVE Primary Account XXXXXXX3611

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

Everyday Savings for Business XXOXOXXx3611 (Continued)

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Interest Rate
7/02 0.050000%




ANGSACCONT |

REGULAR SAVINGS BUSINESS
Account Number XX0XK3920
Previous Balance 2,002,452, 98

Deposits/Credits 00
Checks/Debits 00
Service Charge .00
Interest Paid 249,64

Ending Balance 2,002,702, 62

Statement Dates

7/03/23 thru 10/01/23

Days 1n this Statement Period 9

Avg Ledger Balance
Avg Collected Balance
Interest Earned

2,002,452,98
£,002,452.98
249, 64

Annual Percentage Yield Earned  0.05%

2023 Interest Paid

751,56

Bank Statement Balance, 11/30/2023

Deposit in Transit - CRCPT

Point and pay in Transit Deposits in Transit
O/S AP Transactions

outstanding checks

Reconciled Balance, 11/30/2023

General Ledger Balance, 11/30/2023

Interest income
Interest income
Account analysis charge

General Ledger Balance 11/30/2023

Difference

S 2,002,702.62
S 2,002,702.62
S 2,002,702.62
S 2,002,702.62
S -

Bank 24 3920 November 2023 - QUARTERLY



k- ubll e|statement

Capital City Bank Online

This October, clients will receive two statements due to system upgrades.
The second statement covers a partial month of transactions. Regular statements
will resume in November. We apologize for any inconvenience.

CITY OF QUINCY Date 9/29/23 Page 1
UTILITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT Primary Account xxxgxxx392o

404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

SAVINGS ACCOUNT
REGULAR SAVINGS BUSINESS
Account Number XXXXXXx3920 statement Dates 7/03/23 thru 10/01/23
Previous Balance 2,002,452.98 pays in this statement Period 9
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 2,002,452.98
Checks/pebits .00 Avg Collected Balance 2,002,452,98
Service charge .00 Interest Earned 249.64
Interest Paid 249.64  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.05%
Ending Balance 2,002,702.62 2023 Interest Paid 751.56
CREDITS AND DEBITS
Date Description Amount
10/01 INTEREST DEPOSIT 249.64
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance
7/03 2,002,452.98 10/01 2,002,702.62




Al e |statement

Capital Qity Bank OpLine
CITY OF QUINCY Date 9/29/23 Page 2
Primary Account XXXXXXX3920

UTILITY DEPOSIT ACCOUNT
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

XXXXXXX3920 (Continued)

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY
Date Interest Rate
7/02 0.050000%

REGULAR SAVINGS BUSINESS




B T

ACCQ

R
——t

bUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST Images ]
Account Mumber XROOX4801  Statement Dates 11/01/23 theu 11/30/23
Previous Balance 7,093,18  Days n this Statement Period 30
1 Deposits/Credits 286,51 Avg Led?er Balance 6,978.82
10 Checks/Debits 551,75 Avg Collected Balance 6,978.82
Service Chaqges 00
-~ Interest Par 00
Ending Balance 6,827, %
Bank Statement Balance, 11/30/2023 S 6,827.94
Reconciled Balance, 11/30/2023 S 6,827.94
General Ledger Balance, 11/30/2023 S 6,827.94
:‘ct:;i;tt I;rf:fr:s?s charge
$ 6,827.94
Difference S

Bank 23 4801 November 2023



Capital Ci
Ba?ek ty

|capital City Bank OnLine

This october, clients will receive two statements due to system upgrades.
The second statement covers a Eartw'l month of transactions. Regular statements
will resume in November. we apologize for any inconvenience.

CITY OF QUINCY Date 11/30/23 Page 1

EUINCY BEND ACCOUNT Primary Account XXXXXXX4801
04 W JEFFERSON ST

QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST Images 4]

Account Number XXXXXXX4801  Statement Dates 11/01/23 thru 11/30/23

Previous Balance 7,093.18 Dpays 1in this Statement Period 30
1 peposits/Credits 286.51 Avg Ledqer Balance 6,978.82
10 checks/Debits 551.75 Avg collected Balance 6,978.82

service Charges .00

Interest Pai .00

Ending Balance 6,827.94

SN = DEPOSITS/AND OTHER CREDITS Ei s
Description Amount

CITY OF QUINCY A/P PAYMTCTX 286.51
ISA*00*0000000000*00*000000000

0%ZZ*CITY OF QUINCY*ZZ*VENDOR

PAYMENTS%231109%1228*U*00200"0

Description T o Amount
WAGEWORKS FSA  RECEIVABLECCD 4.90-
INV5799495




Bamlc

|Capital City Bank Onine

CITY OF QUINCY
QUINCY BEND ACCOUNT
404 W JEFFERSON ST
QUINCY FL 32351-2328

BUSINESS CHECKING + INTEREST

Descri

tion

pate 11/30/23

Primary Account

XXXXXXX4801 (Continued)

e OTHER'DEBITS?

Page 2
XXXXXXX4801

Date Amount
11/03 WAGEWORKS FSA  RECEIVABLECCD 215.00-
INV5805477
11/07 WAGEWORKS FSA  RECEIVABLECCD 4.19-
INV5808991
11/07 WAGEWORKS FSA  RECEIVABLECCD 3.92-
INV5811128
11/08 WAGEWORKS FSA  RECEIVABLECCD 13.99-
INV5830620
11/17 WAGEWORKS FSA  RECEIVABLECCD 132.80-
INV5853517
11/20 WAGEWORKS FSA  RECEIVABLECCD 24.98-
INV5856000
11/24 WAGEWOQRKS RECEIVABLECCD 100.00-
INV5780656
11/24 WAGEWORKS FSA  RECEIVABLECCD 22.49-
INV5870030
11/29 WAGEWORKS FSA  RECEIVABLECCD 29.48-
INV5898743
e e DAILY: BALANCE INFORMATION 5 Sl
Date alance Date Balance
6,851.18 11/20
7,137.69 11/24
7,004.89 11/29






